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ACKNOWLEDGMENT RECEIPT OF TENDER AND QUOTATION

- 10.

Q 2022/061: APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER RO CONDUCT VETTING
SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS

T 2022/001; MINOR BUILDING ALTERATION WORK AND THE MANUFACTURING,
SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF ALUMINIUM DOORS AND FRAMES

T 2022/026: TREE EVALUATION AND FELLING ACTIVITIES IN PROVINCIAL ROAD
RESERVES FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2025

T 2022/032: PROVISION OF GARDENING SERVICES, CLEANING OF GROUNDS,
SURROUNDS AND INSIDE OPEN-AIR AND/OR COMMUNAL AREAS, WASHING OF
VEHICLES AND WASHING OF WINDOWS AND PARKING AREAS AT VARIOUS OFFICE
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES OF THE CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY FOR
THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2025 x 8

T 2022/037: CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE COURTS IN THE RURAL AREA OF
CWDM

T 2022/040: CONSTRUCTION OF CLUBHOUSES IN THE RURAL AREA OF CWDM
T 2022/048: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF NINE (9) HEAVY DUTY SHREDDERS

T 2022/057: THE ALL-INCLUSIVE SERVICING, REPAIRING AND MAINTENANCE OF
PASSENGER LIFTS AND STAIRLIFTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2025

T 2022/101: REMOVAL OF EXISTING THATCH AND RETHATCHING OF ROOF

T 2022/136: SECURITY, PATROL AND ACCESS CONTROL SERVICES AT VARIOUS
FACILITIES OF THE CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY FOR A 12-MONTH

PERIOD x 4

I ["amq fan Mé’%@fé hereby acknowledge receipt of the following original tender and

quotation documents:

/

Received by ............®> ..................................... Date 01103] 2015 .............
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Tikedi Holdings (Pty) LTD
T:427 12816 5214

M: +27 71 283 3558

E: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

We have attached the following documents as part of our Submission:

TENDER NO: T 2022/032 CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

MANDATORY RETURNABLES

COVER & EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
COMPANY PROFILE -

COMPANY REGISTRATION DOCUMENT
BBBEE

SARS TAX PIN

DIRECTOR’S ID

NATIONAL CLEANING ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATE
SHAREHOLDING CERTIFICATE

CSD REPORT

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

LETTER OF GOODSTANDING (COIDA)
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND (UIF)
PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE

WASTE MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE
DIRECTOR'’S MUNICIPAL RATES
COMPANY CAPABILITIES

-LEASE AGREEMENT
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FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

17. BREAKDOWN QUOTATION
18. BANK RATING AND CONFIRMATION LETTER
19. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

20. PROPOSAL PLAN
21. PROJECT PLAN (METHODOLOGY PLAN)
22. INFRASTRUCTURE RESOURCES
-COMPANY VEHICLE CERTIFICATE
-UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT PICTURES
-CLEANING MATERIALS
-LIST OF CLEANING EQUIPMENT
-LIST OF GARDENING EQUIPMENT
-LIST OF CLEANING CHEMICALS
23. SAFE WORK PROCEDURE (CLEANING)
24. SAFE WORK PRACTICES
25. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY
26. MATERIAL DATA SHEET
27. RISK ASSESSMENT PLAN
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COMPANY EXPERIENCE

28. REFERENCE LETTERS

PROPOSED TECHNICAL PROJECT TEAM

29. SITE SUPERVISOR CV AND QUALIFICATIONS
30. CHAINSAW OPERATOR CV AND QUALIFICATIONS
31. GENERAL WORKER'S CV AND QUALIFICATIONS

Should more information be required, please do not hesitate to call the undersigned.
Yours faithfully

Tikedi Maloa



COVER & EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



TIKEDI HOLDINGS Pty Ltd
2014/252249/07
0712833558

0514443688
tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

29 DU TOIT STREET
STELLENBOSCH

Dear Sir/Madam

BID NUMBER: T 2022/032
BID DESCRIPTION: PROVISION OF GARDENING SERVICES, CLEANING OF GROUNDS, SURROUNDS

AND INSIDE OPEN-AIR AND/OR COMMUNAL AREAS, WASHING OF VEHICLES
AND WASHING OF WINDOWS AND PARKING AREAS AT VARIOUS OFFICE
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES OF THE CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT

MUNICIPALITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2025.

The Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd would like to express our gratitude to the Cape Winelands
District Municipality for the opportunity to participate in their tendering process for the
appointment of a serviced provider to rendercleaning services to your good-selves. We are
very excited at the prospect of furthering our professional association with you and strongly
believe that we are ideally suited to meet your needs for the reasons set out in our proposal
document.

Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd we are very passionate about the Industry we serve and pride
ourselves with our ability to be flexibles in listening to our client's needs and tailor making
exact service required to meet the high standards as set by an organization of your stature.

As a wholly South African company, we recognize and support the crucial role that Cape
Winelands District Municipality plays in terms of ensuring that a viable and sound economic
climate is generated through securitized fiscal policy. Therefore, we fully embrace the scope
of work (SOW) rendered within this tender and highly value the composite cleaning solution
we are able to propose to Cape Winelands District Municipality. The interest of both Tikedi
Holdings (Pty) Ltd and Cape Winelands District Municipality alike, are firmly vested to
eradicate the scourge of crime operations, and we believe that together we can make a
difference.



Broad Based Black Empowerment: Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd is rated Level One
contributorat 110% Black youth and previous disadvantaged; by the SANAS approved
Department of Trade and Industries.

This cover letter forms an integral part of this tender submission and we would like tobring
the following to your attention:

Please take note that we deem the information contained in these bid documents to be of a
private and confidential nature and request that the same be treated as such. We consent to
the processing of this information strictly for the purpose of determining the award of the tender.
We accept that the information herein shall not be disclosed to third parties, including but not
limited to direct or indirect competitors or any employee not strictly involved in the adjudication
of the tender. Should Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd not be awarded the tender we request that you
destroy our bid documents, unless you are obliged to keep same terms of legislation. Without
affecting the aforementioned, we request that the information in any event be treated in line
with the provision of Protection of Personal Information Act, 4 of 2013.

Notes on Price Proposal:

All Prices were calculated in accordance to Government Legislation. Currently we are
governed by NCCA and NBC Legislation and in accordance to the Legislation we have to
follow NCCA rate table. Our prices include this year’s Statutory Increase. Thus
according to Sectorial Determination our Prices are fixed until 01 March 2021, where the
Statutory Sectorial Wage & CPI increases will take effect on 01 March 2021.

With regards to the General Conditions of Contract, we reserve right to negotiate a
cleaningservices based agreement, as well as our limitation of liability, with the exclusion of
consequential loss, payment terms, increases, penalties, intellectual property rights etc.



The Manager: Supply Chain Management Department 25 July 2022

CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

29 DU TOIT STREET
STELLENBOSCH

Dear Sir/Madam

BID NUMBER: T 2022/032
BID DESCRIPTION: PROVISION OF GARDENING SERVICES, CLEANING OF GROUNDS,SURROUNDS

AND INSIDE OPEN-AIR AND/OR COMMUNAL AREAS, WASHING OF VEHICLES
AND WASHING OF WINDOWS AND PARKING AREAS AT VARIOUS OFFICE
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES OF THE CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT

MUNICIPALITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2025.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Cape Winelands District Municipality hereby wishes toappoint a Cleaning services company,
which is duly registered with the National Cleaning Council Association (NCCA). The
appointed Cleaning services company will be required to render Cleaning services at Cape
Winelands District Municipality as per the scope of work.

The appointed service provider will ensure Cleanliness and hygiene, within the premises of
the Cape Winelands District Municipality. Appropriate and Full Uniformed & appropriate
equipment will be deployed to the relevant premises monitored by supervisor.

+27 712833558
@ tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

@ www.tikediholdings.co.za TIKEDI

o Reg: 2014/252249/07
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OUR VISION: TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD

As a black economic empowerment company we will strive to become a significant provider of quality
cleaning services to industrial and commercial markets through job creation within previously
disadvantaged communities.

OUR MISSION:

Our mission is to provide excellent and satisfactory cleaning services while only using
environmentally friendly cleaning products to our clients and out a labour intensive workforce.

OBJECTIVES:

Attain the highest quality of service to our clients

Forge close and lasting relationships with our clients

Provide the right climate

Create job opportunities for largely unskilled communities

Attain market leadership though quality service and safety

To be professional at all times

Satisfying customer needs by providing a professional and cost effective service

INTRODUCTION

TIKEDI HOLDINGS (Pty) Ltd was established on the 06th June 2014 with a strong and affirmative
approach aimed at empowering black entrepreneurs in the public and privatesector.

Although it was started with a modest amount of capital but today Tikedi Holdings (pty) Ltd is
growing fast in every aspect in order to meet the demands of a fast growing Industry. A strong
management team comprising people with relevant technical experience supports us. We at Tikedi
Hygiene Services believe that good health is conducive to the productivity and the quality of our
surrounding; we strive to provide excellent cleaning services to satisfy the challenging need of our
customers. Our customers are an evidence for our achievements.
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Based onh our experience in cleaning industry from 2014, Tikedi Hygiene Services believe have a
competitive edge in the following areas:

Our professional cleaning system is designed to cater our client's customized need in order to
achieve their requirement based on their budget.

Our experience technical staff and trained workers aspire to deliver high quality cleaning services.
Our modern equipment together with the right choice and quality of chemical used in executing our
tasks enables us to ensure a better finishing.

!



COMPANY DETAILS

Name of Company:
Registered Office:
Telephone Number:
Fax Number:
Cellular Phone:

Date of Incorporation:
Company Registration No:
Bankers:

Board of Directors:

Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd

1661 Stellenberg road, Parkview 79, Equestria
(010) 3012257

(086)5521772

071 283 3558 (Tikedi Maloa)

06-06-2014
2014/252249/07
First National Bank
TIKEDI MALOA




SERVICES OFFERED

Factory, complex, office & building contract cleaning
Detail cleaning

Clean room leaning

Pool cleaning

Carpet cleaning & shampooing

Waste disposal

Road sweeping

Grass cutting maintenance

Landscape work — Soft Landscape

PERSONNEL

Tikedi Hygiene Services has the ability to provide consistent high quality services at
competitive cost is made possible by our deviation from traditional form of cleaning
management where job supervision is overseen by various levels of management.
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At Tikedi Hygiene Services we have pioneered a program whereby our staffs monitors your
premise together with you and guarantee that your customized cleaning schedule will be
followed in an efficient, effective and professional manner. We feel that it not the quantity of
supervisor that matters but the quality of the supervisor thatcounts.

Tikedi Hygiene Services employee’s selection, employee training and periodical
inspections are to ensure that our services in your premises will meet your expectation.
We understand that personnel selection; instruction and evaluation must be conducted
in accordance to accomplish customers cleaning requirement.

Taking into consideration the requirement of your business nature our selection of the
employees entails a personal interview followed by thorough reference check. Our instruction
to the staffs involves combination of method of work, which includes hand-on demonstration
and printed instruction. This is to ensure that our workers will be able to execute the task
given accurately and confidently.



The system employed to monitor our client's properties and facilities and with our experience
enables us to effectively handle the labour demands and the financial requirement of any
account we contract. Our personnel management techniques are unique and centred on cost
control and provide a quick response to client need as they change throughout the year.

STAFFING

It is the intention Tikedi Hygiene Services that our client's premises are kept in a neat and
clean condition at all times. The specification submitted herein will be considered minimum
requirement. Therefore this specification will only be referred to as a guide rather than
limitation to the services required to effectively maintaining the facility. The facility is to be
staffed to maintain an optimum condition of cleanliness. If the level of cleaning at any time

is considered to be unacceptable, then Tikedi Hygiene Services will adjust its staff to take

the necessary measures to overcome the situation.

Staffs shall be adjusted as required to accomplish any periodical maintenance herein specified
without abandoning the daily janitorial services.

Any extra services will be performed at a predetermined rate agreed by both parties.

SERVICES PROVIDED

In order to cater for the various needs of our clients from diverse industries, we offer a
comprehensive range of services which include:

GENERAL CLEANING SERVICES

1. Build care services

*

*

Building maintenance cleaning services — Contractual cleaning services cater for day to day
maintenance of building, shopping complex, trade centre, condominium, factory, workshop,
warehouse, sport stadium and complex, theme park, concert hall, school and etc.

Post construction cleaning services — Initial cleaning services cater for newly constructed building
prior to hand over of vacant possession.

Floor care services — A treatment and cleaning system cater for the maintenance of all types of
granite, marble, natural stone, ceramic, wooden, synthetic and fabricated floor finishes.

External high level cleaning services — Intensive cleaning services cater for curtain glass wall and
concrete, tiled and aluminium wall cladding.



2. O ce care services
# General cleaning and tea lady services cater for corporate office.
# Telephone sanitation services cater for cleaning and sanitation of telephones in office.

3. Trans care services

# Terminal cleaning services — A cleaning system cater for day to day cleaning of high traffic
environment i.e. airport, Railway Station and bus terminal.

# Cabin cleaning.

4. Homecare services

# .Spring cleaning services — Intensive cleaning services cater for residential house andapartment.

# Housekeeping services — General in — house cleaning services cater for luxurious apartment,
hotel and Hostel.

5. Carpet care
# Steam extraction service — An intensive cleaning system cater for natural wool and synthetic fibre

carpet and fibre upholstered sofa.

6. Waste disposal
# We also provide the service of wastage disposal on daily basis from your premises to the wastage
vard. (A Waste disposal bin will also be provided if required)

QUALITY CONTROL

At Tikedi Hygiene Services, we realize that our work is a direct reflection on your image. The
management of your company has worked very hard and spent a great deal of money to create the
‘look and feel” of your company's environment. We know that your company's trust in your cleaning
company to enhance and preserve its appearance and ambience. We also know our future success
depends on your consistent satisfaction.

At Tikedi Hygiene Services our objective is to accommodate your cleaning needs. Our cleaning
expertise and labour management techniques can provide verity of option for your customized
cleaning schedule. We have established a reputation in the cleaning industry for quality and
dependability for your entire cleaning requirement. At Tikedi Hygiene Services we are focused on
the job in hand and we would like to do it with satisfaction.

Based on our experience in the cleaning industry we know that quality control is the key element to
customer satisfaction. Since there is a drastic realization among organizations and companies
towards environment we at Tikedi Hygiene Services we have long recognized the importance of the
quality of the service that we provided must be in line with the requirement of ISO9001.



LIST OF CLIENTS

Department of Stats-SA
Contact Person: Mr. F. Mohlala
(011) 355-7446

Transnet
Contact person Mrs. M. L. Engelbrecht

(012) 305 5212

Kone Boutique Lodge
Contact Person: Ms. Maureen
Tel: 012 328 4026

Department of Public-Works
Contact Person: Mr. J. Ellis
Tel: 012 310 4910




LIST OF CLIENTS
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NAME OF MACHINE
AUTO SCRUBBER
SCRUBBER

NORMAL BUFFER

HIGH SPEED BUFFER
PRESSURE WASHER
CARPET EXTRACTOR
DRY VACUUM

WET & DRY VACUUM
BLOWER

HIGH DUSTING VACUUM
INDUSTRIAL SWEEPER
MECHANICAL PLATFORM
MOBILE LADDER

ST OF CHEMICALS

MULTIPURPOSE

DIRT BUSTER

RID CLEAN

CEMENT SOFTENER
BOWL CLEANER

GLASS CLEANER
SCOURING CREAM
DISINFECTANT

PINE GEL

AIR FRESHNER

HAND SOAP

DEODARANT

FLOOR POLISH STRIPPER
AMMONIATED STRIPPER
MOP ON STRIPPER
FLOOR POLISH
THERMAPLASTIC FLOOR POLISH
FLOOR SEALER

TILE CONCRETE SEALER
CARPET SHAMPOO

LOW FOAM EXTRACTION CLEANER
ANTI FOAM ADDITIVE

STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER &POLISH
MILD ACID ALUMINIUM CLEANING




LIST OF CLIENTS



LIST OF MACHINES



TIKEDI

HYGIENE SERVICES

EXPERIENCE THE DIFFERENCE

TIKEDI HYGIENE SERVICES

Office: 010 425 0125 / Fax: 086 552 1771

E-mail: tikedi@tikedihondings.co.z

Cnr South Circular Road and Krynaun street, Kimberley
TIKEDI www.tikediholdings.co.za
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COMPANY REGISTRATION
DOCUMENT



Certificate issued by the Commissioner of Companies & Intellectual
Property Commission on Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 8:24

COR14.3: Registration Certificate

&

Companies and intellectusl

Registration Number. 2014/ 2622491 07 Preperty Commission
Enterprise Name: TIKED) HOLDINGS & membes of 3y U group
ENTERPRISE INFORMATION
Registration Number 2014 1 252249/ 07
Enterprise Name TIKED) HOLDINGS
Registration Date 08/12/2014
Business Start Date 08/12/2014
Enterprise Type Private Company
Enterprise Status In Business
Financial Year End November
TAX Number 9099858194
Addresses POSTAL ADDRESS ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OFFICE
1661 STELLENBERG ROAD 4661 STELLENBERG ROAD
79 PARK VIEW 79 PARK VIEW
EQUESTRIA EQUESTRIA
GAUTENG GAUTENG
0084
ACTIVE MEMBERS / DIRECTORS
Addresses

Surname and First Names

MALOA, THAPELO TIKEDI EUGENE

Posial: 1661 STELLENBERG ROAD, 78
PARK VIEW, EQUESTRIA, GAUTENG,
o084

Residentiak 1661 STELLENBERG ROAD,
79 PARK VIEW, EQUESTRIA, GAUTENG,
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Physical Address Postal Address: Companies Docex: 256
the dti Campus - Block F P O Box 429 Web: www.cipc.co.za
77 Meintjies Street Pretoria Cantact Centre: 086 100 2472 (CIPC)
Sunnyside 0001 0001 Contact Centre (Internationsl): +27 12 394 9573
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the dti @

Department: )

Trade and Industry

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA Companies and Intellectual
Property Commission

amember of the dti group

'B-BBEE CERTIFICATE

FOR
EXEMPTED MICRO ENTERPRISES

Issued by the Companies & Intellectual Property Commission (CIPC) on behalf of the Department of Trade and
Industry. Based on the Financial Statements/Management Accounts and other information available on the
latest financial year-end, the annual Total Revenue was R10,000,000.00 (Ten Million Rands) or less.

This Certificate serves as an Affidavit in terms of Code Series 000, Section 4.5 of the Amended Codes 2013.

A0 A0 O O

Trackina Number: Enterprise Number:

B-BBEE LEVEL 1 CONTRIBUTOR: 135% PROCUREMENT RECOGNITION

B-BBEE INFORMATION
Certificate Number

Total Number of Shareholdersg
Number of Black Share

Date of Issue T 16-March-2022¢¢

Expiry Date

- Unemployed black people not attending and not required by la
and not awaiting admission to an educational institution: 100%
. Black people who are youth as defined in the National Youth Commission Act of 1996: 100%

. Black people who are persons with disabilites as defined in the Code of Good Practice on
employment of people with disabilities issued under the Employment Equity Act: 0%

- Black people living in rural and under developed areas: 100%

« Black military veterans who qualify to be called a military veteran in terms of the Military Veterans Act

18 of 2011: 0%

d an educational institution

ENTERPRISE INFORMATION COMMISSSGNE i< g‘ﬁ‘;s BAP(S A)
T en IS0 Rt 204 /262240 19 " NLI\Q{P{SQ:!S?‘ \\. are, Leogem place, Midrand 1685
Enterprise Name TIKED! HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD Ad ‘
Registration Date 08-December-2014 %Igt‘; 3{1(01]”1021
Enterprise Type Private Company ~UE
Enterprise Status in Business CERTIWFIED 'M:lE
COPY OF T
Physical Address Postal Address: Companies Docex: 256
the dti Campus - Block F P O Box 429 Web: www.cipc.co.za
77 Meintjies Street Pretoria Contact Centre: 086 100 2472(CIPC)

Sunnyside 0001 0001 Contact Centre (Intemational): +27 12 394 9500




SARS TAX PIN



[
'(S M?S TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
- PIN Issued

Enquiries should be addressed to SARS:

Contact Detail

SARS Contact Centre Tel: 0800 00 SARS (7277)
TIKEDI HOLDINGS Alberton SARS online: www.sars.gov.za
1528
1661 STELLENBERG ROAD
79 PARK VIEW
GAUTENG Osiaf=NE el L
GAUTENG
0084 Taxpayer Reference Number: 9039858194 | Always quote this referanice |
number when contacting SARS
Issue Date: 2022/07/08
Dear Taxpayer

TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS PIN ISSUED

The South African Revenue Service (SARS) has issued your tax compliance status (TCS) PIN as indicated below:

TCS Details:

Taxpayer Name Tikedi Holdings
Trading Name TIKEDI HOLDINGS
Tax Reference Number(s) IT - 9099858194
Purpose of Request Good Standing
Request Reference Number 0036132307GS0807221302344
PIN E6FBD2B2DX
PIN Expiry Date 08/07/2023
N A

You may authorise a third party to view your TCS by providing them the PIN. The PIN only allows the third party access to your TCS. All
other tax information remains secure.

Your TCS displayed is based on your compliance as at the date and time the PIN is used.

You may cancel this PIN at any time before the expiry date reflected above. Once cancelled, a third party will not be able to verify your
TCS.

SARS reserves the right to cancel this PIN in the event that it was fraudulently issued or obtained.

Should you have any other queries please call the SARS Contact Centre on 0800 00 SARS (7277). Remember to have your taxpayer
reference number at hand when you call to enable us to assist you promptly.

Sincerely
ISSUED ON BEHALF OF THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE

Name TIKED! HOLDINGS Timestamp: 16202978
Tax roference No: 8089858194 Year: 2022
Form ID: RFDTCS Page of Paga: o010t
- ContentVerslon:  v2013.01.01 Template version:  v2013.01.01 .

Page:  01/01
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THAPELO TIKEDI EUGENE
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28 AUG 1882
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This cardhas beenissued by the 17 JAN 2017
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ldentification Act, Act 88 of 1897
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NATIONAL CLEANING ASSOCIATION
CERTIFICATE



NATIONAL CONTRACT CLEANERS ASSOCIATION
GAUTENG BRANCH MEMBERSHIP CONFIRMATION LETTER

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NOT A CERTIFICATE

TIKEDI HOLDINGS
r;//'—‘ <im A

e
.-“h.
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/’I{eiffrf.r@ﬂfﬂmé}ﬁ (a2 {2

Has paid their 1 March 2022 — 30 April 2023 membership " -‘-_-..' 3
Please accept this as

Once the company has essful i ini ! are found

Document No: 2022/463
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Issued 01/03/2022
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CSD REPORT



Report Date:

CENTRAL SUPPLIER 03 May 2022 08:25:41 AM
DATABASE Report Ran By:
FOR GOVERNMENT

tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

1

CSD REGISTRATION SUMMARY REPORT

SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION

Supplier number MAAAQQ030777 Business status In Business
-Is supplier active? Yes Country of origin South Africa
_Allow associates? Yes South African company/CC 2014/252249/07
registration number
?Supplier type CIPC Company Have Bank Account Yes
‘Supplier sub-type Private Company (Pty)(Ltd) Registration date 08 Dec 2014 00:00:00:000
Legal name TIKEDI HOLDINGS Restricted Supplier No
Identification type South African Company/Close iRestriction Last Verification Date 03 May 2022 08:25:29:273
Corporation Registration Number
. Govemment breakdown Private Companies (Pty) (Ltd)
{
EFERRED CONTACT
Contact type Administration,Bid Office Prefer communication via sms Yes
. Name(s) Thapelo Maloa ‘Prefer communication via Yes
‘telephone
Identification type South African Identification 'Email address tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za
Number
' Prefer communication via Yes ‘Telephone number 012 816 5214
.cellphone ‘
Prefer communication via email Yes {Cellphone number 071 283 3558
: Prefer communication via fax Yes ‘Fax number 086 515 6345
‘Prefer communication via postal Yes
PREFERRED ADDRESS
Address type Physical -Municipality City of Tshwane
Address line 1 Du toit and Church Street :City Pretoria
Address line 2 Pretoria Central -Postal code 0184
pre wrb Pretoria Central iWard Number 80
Province Gauteng Country South Africa
PREFERRED ACCOUNT
Account type Current Accounts Account holder TIKEDI HOLDINGS PTY LTD
Bank FIRST NATIONAL BANK -Bank Verification Status Verification Succeeded
Branch number 260231 ‘Is this a preferred account? Yes
Branch name FNB BUSINESS ON CALL Edit date 23 Mar 2022 22:08:02:810
Account number 62852:1_1 6_649_ - Is the identifier linked at the bank Yes -
TAX
>4 .
national treasury
(@) e rsmmury Page: 1 of 4
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Report Date:

CENTRAL SUPPLIER 03 May 2022 08:25:41 AM
DATABASE Report Ran By:
FOR GOVERNMENT

tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

CSD REGISTRATION SUMMARY REPORT

Qverall Tax Status Tax Compliant Is this supplier a VAT vendor? No
IncomeTaxNumber 0000858194 Last validation date 03 May 2022 08:25:00:000
SUPPLIER
DIRECTOR/MEMBERS
Is there any director whom is No Is there any director who is a No
‘restricted? government employee?

SUPPLIER COMMODITIES

Commodity family Fuels; Live animals; Paper
products; Pest control products;
Heavy construction machinery
and equipment; Material
handling machinery and
equipment; Containers and
storage; Packaging materials;
Packing supplies; Motor
vehicles; Railway and tramway
machinery and equipment;
Transportation components and
systems; Atomic and nuclear
energy machinery and
equipment; Power sources;
Hand tools; Caoncrete and
cement and plaster; Interior
finishing materials; Plumbing
fixtures; Electrical equipment
and components and supplies;
Fluid and gas distribution;
Medical apparel and textiles;
Dental equipment and supplies;
Medical facility products; Clinical
nutrition; Software;
Photographic or filming or video
equipment; Law enforcement;
Public safety and control;
Personal safety and protection;
Water and wasiewater treatment
supply and disposal; Industrial
laundry and dry cleaning
equipment; Janitorial equipment;
Cleaning and janitorial supplies;
Target and table games and
equipment; Recreation and
playground and swimming and
spa equipment and supplies;
Meat and poultry products;
Seafood; Dairy products and
eggs; Bread and bakery
products; Prepared and
preserved foods; Beverages;
Domestic appliances; Domestic
kitchenware and kitchen
supplies; Clothing;
Accommodation furniture;
Developmental and professional
teaching aids and materials and
accessories and supplies; Toys
and games; Horticulture; Crop
production and management
and protection; Forestry;
Building and facility
maintenance and repair
services; Plastic and chemical

national treasury
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CENTRAL

SUPPLIER

DATABASE

FOR GOVERNMENT

Report Date:
03 May 2022 08:25:41 AM [

Report Ran By:

tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

CSD REGISTRATION SUMMARY REPORT

BBBEE INFORMATION

Equipment; _

industries; Food and beverage
industries; Decontamination
services; Cleaning and janitorial
services; Refuse disposal and
treatment; Toxic and hazardous
waste cleanup; Environmental
management; Environmental
protection; Mail and cargo
transport; Passenger transport;
Material packing and handling;
Storage; Transport services;
Transportation repair or
maintenance services; Real
estate services; Marketing and
distribution; Professional
engineering services; Computer
services; Manufacturing
technologies; Photographic
services; Restaurants and
catering; Hotels and lodging and
meeting facilities; Travel
facilitation; Performing arts;
Commercial sports;
Entertainment services;
Domestic and personal
assistance; Public order and
safety; Security and personal
safety; Permanent buildings and
structures; Portable buildings
and structures; Organic fresh
fruits; Fresh vegetables;
Nonresidential building
construction services; Heavy
construction services;
Specialized trade construction
and maintenance services;
Dried non GMO fruits; Toxic and
hazardous waste cleanup
products; Personal Protective

Certificate Type B-BBEE Certificate From CIPC Certificate Issue Date 16 Mar 2022 12:07:01:000
BBBEE Status Level Of Level 1 Contributor Certificate Expiry Date 15 Mar 2023 12:07:01:000
Contributor

atus Verification Status Verified by CIPC
DEMOGRAPHIC
INFORMATION
Gender demographics available? Yes Youth demographics available? Yes
Military veteran demographics No Disabilities demographics No

available?

The CSD does not automatically verify foreign company registration number, international securities identification number, foreign identification numbers, foreign passport
numbers, work permit numbers, foreign bank accounts, B-BBEE, demographic and accreditation information. Organs of State are required to manually verify this

information with the applicable verification institutions as per their current policies and procedures.

national treasury

Department:
National Treasury
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Report Date:

CENTRAL SUPPLIER

DATABASE Report Ran By:

FOR GOVERNMENT
tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

CSD REGISTRATION SUMMARY REPORT

Tips and Frequently Asked ions (FA

Identifier

CSD cannot electronically verify the identity of a supplier other than a South African Individual / Sole Proprietor (through Home Affairs) or a company
registered at the Companies and intellectual Property Commission (CIPC). For this reason, a disclaimer is displayed for supply chain practitioners to
obtain supporting documentation to verify the identity and legitimacy of a supplier in these cases.

Bank

For help on how to resolve bank failures click here: | received an email stating the bank information I captured on the CSD was sent for bank account
validation and could not be validated. The response received from the bank contains an error message.

The various possible error messages received from the bank are highlighted in red. Search for the applicable message and follow the detailed steps
associated with that error message.

Tax

: Compliance Status
For help on how to deal with tax status differences between CSD and the tax clearance certificate click here: What should a supplier do if the tax

status on CSD difference from the tax clearance certificate?

Tox Compliance Expiry Date
For help on how to deal with tax status differences between CSD and the tax clearance certificate click here: How does CSD determine the tax

compliance expiry date?

CIPC

Should the director/member information reflected on the CIPC registration report differs to that reflected on CSD for help click here: The active
Directors/Members are not being populated on the CSD Directors/Members screen as they appear at CIPC._how can | rectify this?

State Employee

For more information pertaining to government employment status click here: Will ther verification done to identify if a supplier is a governmen
employee?

-9
i
ME
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LETTER OF AUTHORITY



REG NO: 2014/252249/07

/

TIKEDI

EXPERIENCE THE DIFFERE NCE

AUTHORITY OF LETTER

With reference to the Tender by:
Cape Winelands District Municipality

Bid description: Provision of gardening services, cleaning of grounds, surrounds and
inside open-air and/or communal areas, washing of vehicles and washing of windows
and parking areas at various office buildings and facilities of the Cape Winelands
District Municipality for period ending 30 June 2025.

We as the board of TIKEDI HOLDINGS (Pty) Ltd hereby give Mr Thapelo Tikedi Eugene
Maloa in his capacity as a Director, the authority to sign all the relevant and required
documents on my behalf and process all related to the above mentioned contracts.

Given below is identity proof of the person with details and signature for the verification
purpose.

Authorized Person: MR THAPELO TIKEDI EUGENE MALOA
Identity Number: 9308285382089
Signature: (Authorized Person)

N ___—

Start Date: 25.07.2022
End Date: 30.06.2025

Sincerely,
References

¢, 0712833558

88 0865521772
fikedi@tikediholdings.co.za
@ tikediholdings.co.za




LETTER OF GOODSTANDING (COIDA)



L

2021001987

CALL €ENTER NO: 0860 105 350

990001124399

130 of 1993 (AS
AMENDED).

With reference to sectios
130 of 1993 (As amelids
TIKED! HOLDINGS
has complied wit i le above ACt arntsS, ot | i ing with the
Compensation F
Nature of busin

Expiry date :20

IMPORTANT NO
Any fraudulently obtai

any perpetrators who
S contained therein.

The Compensation Comm
unlawfully alter or deface'ln

PLEASE, use the Below link "ﬁ pdress). i k if ] ; od Standing is valid:
https://cfonline.labour.gov.za/Ver '

. 41438 BAP({SA))
Yours faithfully quare, Leogem place,Midrand 1685
) sy FRAJE
CERTIFIED ATR
CORY OF THE
COMPENSATION COMMISSIONER QR@G!NAL
W.As. 48

Compensation House, Cnr Hamilton and Soutpansberg Road, PO Box 955, Pretoria, 0001 Fax:(012)357-1817 Website:htip://www.labour.gov.za



UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND
(UIF)



[WORKING FORYOU |
CALL CENTRE NO: 0800 843 843

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE ACT, 2001 (AS AMENDED) AND UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
CONTRIBUTIONS ACT, 2002

Based on the information at the disposal of the Unemployment Insurance Fund (UIF) it is
confirmed that the applicant below has not contravened the provisions of the UIF's legislations as
at the date of this certificate and therefore meets the minimum compliance requirements.

UIF ISSUE EXPIRY CERTIFICATE
REFERENCE DATE DATE NUMBER

TRADE NAME

TIKED{ HOLDINGS 2586141/9 20/07/2021 19/07/2022 1820907492

The UIF reserves the right to withdraw this cerlificate at any time should the employer be in contravention
of any provisions of the above-mentioned Acts during the one-year period for which the certificate is valid.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Unemployment Insurance Commissioner shall institute criminal proceedings against any
perpetrator(s) that unlawfully alter or deface this certificate to defraud or misrepresent the facts contained
herein.

PLEASE, use the below link to check if the certificate is valid:
http://uifontine.labour.gov.za/Veritlyl. OGS

e
(LMW

MARSHA BRONKHORST
ACTING UIF COMMISSIONER

DA TR

1820967492

POSTAL ADDRESS: P

Scanned with CamScanner



PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE



This serves to confirm that the below Insured currently holds Broadform Liability cover underwritten by ITOO

CONFIRMATION OF COVER

16 August 2021

Special Risks (Pty) Ltd as follows:

The Insured
Policy Number

Period of Insurance

Type of Contract

Limit of Indemnity
Deductible

Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd

SPL/SLFG/000025928

01 August 2021 — 31 July 2022
Annual

R 10 000 000

R 15000

Description Limit of Indemnity Deductible Basis of Limit
Public Liability R 10 000 000 R 30 000 Each & Every Event Limit
Security Liability R 10 000 000 R 200 000 Each & Every Event Limit
5’;2'2";?;70';5‘:;'23;' iy R 2 000 000 Nil Each & Every Event Limit
Wrongful Arrest & Defamation R 2 000 000 Nil Each & Every Event Limit
Statutory Legal Defence Cost R 2 000 000 Nil Each & Every Event Limit

Subject to all terms and conditions of the policy.

Ena van Gaélen

Signed by iToo Special Risks (Pty) Ltd
on behalf of The Hollard Insurance Company Limited

This letter and attachments are confidential. Do not keep, copy or distribute it if you are not the intended recipient. Please destroy it and notify us on popia@hollard.co.za

Villa Arcadia, 22 Oxford Road, Parktown, 2193
Tel: +27 (011) 351 500 / Fax: (011) 351 8015 / Email: info@itoo.co.za / Web: www.itoo.co.za
ITOO Special Risks (Pty) Ltd (Reg N0:2016/281463/07) is an authorized Financial Services Provider (FSP No. 47230)
Underwritten by The Hollard Insurance Company Limited (Reg No. 1952/003004/06), a licensed non-life insurer and an authorised financial service provider.




WASTE MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE



PROVINCIAL GOVERMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

CERTIFICATE OF  “coficim
REGISTRATION

This is to certify that
TIKEDI HOLDINGS
Has been registered as a

Waste Transporter
General and Hazardous

With the Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural
Development and has been issued with the following
registration number for use when reporting to the
Gauteng Waste Information System.
GPT-09-495
Date of Registration: 15 April 2021

Date of Expiry: 15 April 2023

This certificate is issued for the purposes of the Gauteng Waste Information System and does not constitute an authorisation.



DIRECTOR’S MUNICIPAL RATES



@eCE

Tel: 012 358 9999

Fax: 012 359 6111

Ty o — E-Mail: customercare@ishwane.gov.za
TSHWAN
IBNITING EXCELLENCE
Copy of TAX invoice : 212505503322 Address: P O Box 408 1 Pretoria | 0001
lssued:  20/02/22 AccountNo.
MALOA, TT L 5009155829 |
PO BOX 4328 8308045649083 /
MAKHADO
0920
Page: 10of 2
Account for Stand on Township Days
P13 00495 TWGER VALLE! X21 34
Address Sectional tile scheme Unit no.
; 495 HARVEST LASS STREET 00000
Meter reading unit Group account Deposit date Deposit Guarantee date Guaranioce
13981078 2511114 11310.00 0.00
GISKEY: 088100485 BP: 1261741

DETAILS

(R} AMOUNT
iexcl. VAT)

17/03/21 Balance Brought Forward 3420.18 0.00 3420.18
27103/21 Payment (Thank You) -3420.00 0.00 -3420.00
20/04/21 Sub Total (A) 0.18 0.00 [ K] ]
20/04/21 Property Rates 2044.50 0.00 2044.50
20/04/21 Water 1162.69 17440 1337.09
20/04/21 Sanltation 367.93 55,19 423.12
VAT 14% on services of R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
VAT 15% on services of R 1530.62 0.00 229.59 0.00
Total Current Levy (B) a578.12 220.59 3804.71
TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (A+B) 3575.30
PN - Il LY il ey P b =S -
30-60 Days 90+ Days (emf:;",g:n Total VAT (mm"‘a\,‘ )
0.18 0.00 3575.30 229.59 3804.00
THIS STUB MUST ACCOMPANY PAYMENT
OVERDUE AMOUNT DUE DATE IMMEDIATELY 0,18
CURRENT ACCOUNT DUE DATE 10/03/22 AMOUNT PAYABLE I 3804.71
Name Fina) date for payment Account no 3804.00
MALOA, TT 10/05/22 5009155829
L, 91945 5009155828 6
Please use this Ref. no. when making Bank EasPay  >5>5>>
Payments Ref. no. o ® First Notiono! Bank @ wrorzassoons
TAX Involce: 5009155629 . Q‘ABSA g::zmem
212505503322 @ Standard Bank NEDBANK D) Aowns: P O Box 4081 Preicri 10001

CITY OF TSHWANE VAT REG NO 4000142267




Account No.
r 5009155628

Page: 2 of 3
] R) VAT {R) AMOUNT
{R) AMOUNT (

DATE ICONS DETAILS (excl. VAT) ({inel. VAT)
17/02/22 Batance Brought Forward ~ 38420.18 0.00 3420.18
27002122 Payment (Thank You) -3420.00 0.00 -3420.00
27/02/22 Sub Total (A) 0.18 0.00 0.18
20/03/22 Property Rates

Residential
Market Value: 2500000.00 Tariff: 0,0104400 tmperm. Value: 15000.00
Valuation Rebate: 135000.00
2021710 2500000,00 X 0.0104400 + 12 2175.00 0.00 2175.00
Less 15000.00 X 0.0104400 + 12 -13.056 0.00 -13.05
Less 135000.00 X 0.0104400 + 12 -117.45 0.00 -117.45
50 PURR
T W | .
s EERBECERELR
o EREEEEERE| i
ol 1 BN | i 4
DEC FEB APR JUN AUG OCT
Month
u Actual g Estimated [ Undefined
00322 | Water
Reading dates: Curr 19/10/21 Prev 16/09/21 ( 34 days)
Meter: 30038616{Estimate) Curr 4882 Prev 4838 Cons 44 KL
Water charge Scale B: Domestic 1015.36 162.30 1167.66
Water Network Access Charge 147.33 22.10 169.43
50
= % [ t E {-‘"‘-l H |'
SIENENEN R
el L0 1300 i
DEC FEB APR JUN AUG OCT
Month
g Actual Estimated  Undefined
@Ismuuon
. Reading dates: Curr 19/10/21 Prev 16/09/21 ( 34 days)
2003722 Meter: 30038616(Estimate) Curr 4882 Prev 4838 Cons 44 KL
[ fon: Wi D tic . 280.66 42.10 322.76
Sanitation Network Access Charge 87.27 13.00 100.36
20/03/22 VAT
VAT 15% on services of R1530.62 229.59
Total Current Levy (B} 3575.12 220.58 3804.71
Total Amount Payable {(A+B) 3575.30 229.59 3804.00




COMPANY CAPABILITIES



LEASE AGREEMENT



LEASE AGREEMENT

Entered into and between

STI DEE SERVICES & PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

(“Lessor”)

and

TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD

(“Lessee”)

ST
YT



V.

vi.

LESSEE INFORMATION
a. Name:

b. Regnumber:

c.  Physical address:

d. Postal address:

e. Telephone number:
f.  Email address:
LESSOR INFORMATION
a. Name:

b. Regnumber:

c.  Physical address:

d. Postal address:

e. Telephone number:
f.  Email address:
LEASED PREMISES

a. Address:

b. Intended use of premises:
¢.  Garage number(s):

d.  Number of Parking Bays:
LEASE PERIOD

a. Commencement Date:

b.  Expiry Date:
RENTAL AMOUNTS
a. Deposit:

b. Monthly Rental:

c. Annual Escalation Percentage:

BANKING DETAILS
a. Name:

b. Bank:

c. Branch:

d.  Account No.

@

Type of account:

f. Reference:

LEASE INFORMATION

STi DEE SERVICES

2012/22441/07

58 Rochester Road, Cape Town, 7925

58 Rochester Road, Cape Town, 7925

021 205 9381

stinodeee@stidees.net

TIKEDI HOLDINGS (Pty) Ltd

2014/252249/07

1661 Stellenberg Road, Equestria, 0184

1661 Stellenberg Road, Equestria, 0184

071 283 3558

admin@tikediholdings.co.za

03 Church Street, Cape Town, 7405

Business purposes only

0

0

10-01-2022

10-01-2023

2,500

4,500

N/A

STI DEE SERVICES

Standard Bank

Sutherland

0812761438

Cheque

TIKEDI

Page 2 of 13
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1. PARTIES
The Parties to this Agreement are -

1.1.  the Parly identified in the Lease Information as
the Lessor (“the Lessor’); and

12.  the Party identiﬁéd in the Lease Information
as the Lessee (“the Lessee”). -

2 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
21.  Definitions

In this Agreement, unless the context
otherwise requires, the following capitalised
terms shall have the meanings assigned fo
them below and cognate expressions shall
have corresponding meanings:

214 “Commencement Date” means the
date identified in the Lease
information,  notwithstanding  the
Signature Date;

212 “Consumer Protection Act’ means
the Consumer Protection Act 68 of
2008 and its  accompanying

regulations;

213 “‘Deposit” means the deposit
described in the Lease Information (if
applicable);

214 ‘Expiry Date” means the date

identified in the Lease Information,
unless such date has by mutual
agreement between the Parties been
extended to a later date;

214 “‘Lease Information" means the
schedule at the front of this
Agreement containing key reference
information regarding this Agreement
and which forms an integral part of
this Agreement; -

218 “Lease Period” means the period for
which this lease continues, as from
the Commencement Date and
subsisting for an indefinite period until
terminated in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement;

217. “Parties” means the “Lessor’ and
“Lessee’, and any reference to “a
Party” shall refer to one of the relevant
Parties as required by the context;

218 “Parking Bays” means the number of
parking bays andfor garages as
indicated in the Lease Information
available for use by the Lessee at the
Leased Premises, if any;

219 “Rates and Taxes” means those

2110.

211.

2112

2113

2114,

22

221.

224

charges levied by a competent local
authority or body, upon and in respect
of the Leased Premises at any time
during the currency of this lease,
including any increase in those
charges or any new tax, levy or impost
that may be imposed in respect of the
Leased Premises;

‘Rental means the monthly rental
amount as indicated in the Lease
Information (but excluding the utilities
contemplated in clause 14 (Utilities)
that may be payable, but including the
Parking Bays) for the rental of the
Leased Premises, with any part of the
monthly rental calculated on a pro rata
basis for any part of the month;

“Signature Date” means the date of
last signature of this Agreement by the
Parties hereto;

“Termination Date” means any date
on which this Agreement is terminated
in accordance with its terms other
than by way of effluxion of time;

‘the/this Agreement’” means this
lease agreement between the Parties;
and

‘VAT’ means any value-added tax in
terms of the Value Added Tax Act 89
of 1891, or any similar tax which is
imposed in place of or in addition to
such tax.

Interpretation

This Agreement shall be interpreted
according to the following provisions, unless
the context requires otherwise:

References to “clauses” and “sub-
clauses” are references to the clauses
and sub-clauses of this Agreement.

The -headings of clauses and sub-
clauses are included for convenience
only and shall not affect the interpretation
of this Agreement.

References to a “person” shall include
an individual, firm, company, corporation,
juristic  person, and any trust,
organisation, association or partnership,
whether or not having separate legal
personality.

Words importing the singular number
shall include the plural and vice versa,
and words importing either gender or the
neuter shall include both genders and the

Page 3 of 13



227.

2210,

neuter.

Unless specifically otherwise provided,
the number of days indicated to commit
an act or indicated for any other purpose,
is calculated by excluding the first day
and including the last day.

Reference to "days" shall be construed
as calendar days unless qualified by the
word "business”, in which instance a
"business day” will be any day other
than a Saturday, Sunday or public
holiday as gazetted by the government of
the Republic of South Africa from time to
time. References to “months” shall be
construed as calendar months.

Defined termms appearing in this
Agreement in title case shall be given
their meaning as defined, while the same
terms appearing in lower case shall be
interpreted in accordance with their plain
English meaning.

ANY PROVISION OF THIS
AGREEMENT IMPOSING A
RESTRAINT, PROHIBITION OR
RESTRICTION ON THE LESSEE
SHALL BE SO CONSTRUED THAT THE
LESSEE IS NOT ONLY BOUND TO
COMPLY THEREWITH BUT IS ALSO
OBLIGED TO PROCURE THAT THE
SAME RESTRAINT, PROHIBITION OR
RESTRICTION IS OBSERVED BY
EVERYBODY OCCUPYING OR
ENTERING THE LEASED PREMISES
OR. ANY OTHER PART THEREOF
THROUGH, UNDER, BY
ARRANGEMENT WITH, OR AT THE
INVITATION OF, THE LESSEE,
INCLUDING (WITHOUT LIMITATION)
THE FAMILY, RELATIVES, VISITORS,
GUESTS, CONTRACTORS OR
INVITEES OF THE LESSEE.

The Parties acknowledge that each of
them has had the opportunity to take
legal advice conceming this Agreement,
and agree that no provision or word used
in this Agreement shall be interpreted to
the disadvantage of either Party because
that Party was responsible for or
participated in the preparation or drafting
of this Agreement or any part of it.

All rentals and charges referred to in this
Agreement exclude VAT and the Lessee
shall be liable to pay the VAT which may
be payable in respect of all such rentals
and charges levied.

221 If any provision of this Agreement is
contrary to the provisions of the Rental
Housing Act 50 of 1999 (the ‘Rental
Housing Act’), such provision shall be
deemed to have been replaced by the
provision of that Act.

3. LEASE

The Lessor lets to the Lessee, who hires the
Leased Premises subject to the terms and
conditions set out on this Agreement. .

4. DURATION OF LEASE

41. This Agreement and the rights and
obligations of the Parties under this
Agreement shall take effect with effect from
the Commencement Date and terminate on
the earlier of the Expiry Date or the
Termination Date, when it shall, subject to
the provisions of this clause 4, automatically
expire.

4.2.  The Lessor shall not more than 80 (EIGHTY)
and not less than 40 (FORTY) business
days prior to the Expiry Date notify the
Lessee in writing of the impending Expiry
Date, and shall in such notice to the Lessee
indicate —

421. that, unless terminated at the option of
the Lessee, this Agreement shall after
the Expiry Date automatically continue
on a month-to-month basis, subject to
any material changes as indicated in
clause 4.2.2;

422 a list of all material changes proposed by
the Lessor to this Agreement as would
be required in the event of the automatic
continuation of this Agreement in
accordance with clause 4.21 or a
renewal of this Agreement in accordance
with clause 4.2.3 and which material
changes .may not be contrary to the
Consumer Protection Act;

423 the option available to the Lessee.to
renew this agreement for a further period
of 12 (TWELVE) months, provided that
such option shall only be available to the
Lessee if the Lessee has faithfully carried
out the tems and conditions of this
Agreement and is not in breach of a
material provision of this Agreement as at
the Expiry Date; and

424, that the Lessee may opt to—
4241, terminate the Agreement on the Expiry
Date; or

Page 4 of 13
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4242

4243

4.3.

44,

441.

442

continue with the Agreement on a
month-to-month basis as contemplated
in clause 4.2.1; or

exercise its option o renew the
Agreement as contemplated in clause
423,

Any dispute as to the amount of any rental
payable by the Lessee upon the automatic
continuation or renewal of this Agreement,
shall be determined by a professional valuer
registered in terms of the Property Valuers
Profession Act 47 of 2000.

Without prejudice to clauses 4.1 and 4.2, the
Lessee may at any time during the existence
of this Agreement on 20 (TWENTY)
business days' notice to the Lessor
terminate this Agreement, provided that
upon such cancellation —

the Lessee shall remain liable to the
Lessor for any amounts owing to the
Lessor in terms of this Agreement up to
such date of cancellation; and

the Lessor shall be entitled to charge the
Lessee a reasonable cancellation penalty
as determined in accordance with the
Consumer Protection Act provided such
cancellation penalty may not have the
effect of negating the Lessee’s right to
cancel this Agreement.

5. RENTAL AND DEPOSIT

5.1.
511,

812

513

Rental

The Rental shall be payable monthly in
advance on or before the 1st (FIRST)
day of each month, commencing on the
Commencement Date, free of exchange
and without deduction or set-off to the
Lessor into the bank account as
identified in the Lease Information or
such other .bank account as the Lessor
may from time to time direct to the
Lessee in writing.

The Rental shall annually escalate with
the escalation percentage indicated in
the Lease Information, compounded on
each anniversary of the Commencement
Date on the Rental of the immediately
preceding year, with the first escalation
to take effect on the first anniversary of
the Commencement Date.

All rentals and charges referred to in this
Agreement exclude VAT and the Lessee
shall be liable to pay the VAT which may
be payable in respect of all such rentals

514

5.2
521.

524

and charges levied.

The Lessee shall not withhold, set off,
delay, or make any deduction from any
payment due to the Lessor for any
reason whatsoever, irrespective of
whether the Lessor is indebted to the
Lessee or in breach of any obligation to
the Lessee.

Deposit

On entering this Agreement, the Lessee
shall on demand of the Lessor,
immediately pay the Lessor the Deposit
amount indicated in the Lease
Information, which amount the Lessor
shall retain as security for fulfilment by
the Lessee of its obligations in terms of
this Agreement.

The Lessor may, subject to this clause
5.2, at its discretion apply the Deposit for
payment of any expenses incurred by the
Lessor in order to rectify damages in
respect of the Leased Premises, and for
which the Lessee is liable, or for payment
of any amounts for which the Lessee
shall be liable towards the Lessor in
terms of this Agreement, provided that
the Lessor's right to claim damages or
any other amounts owing shall not be
limited as a result thereof and the Lessee
shall within 14 (FOURTEEN) days of
being notified by the Lessor that the
Deposit has thus been applied, reinstate
the Deposit to the original amount
thereof.

The Deposit must be invested by the
Lessor in an interest-bearing account
with a financial institution, and the Lessor
must, subject to clause 5.2.6 pay the
Lessee such interest at the rate
applicable to such account which may
not be less than the rate applicable to a
savings account with that financial
institution, and the Lessee may, during
the Lease Period, request the Lessor to
provide written proof in respect of interest
accrued on such Deposit, and the Lessor
must provide such proof on request.

The Lessor and Lessee shall jointly, prior
to the Lessee taking occupation of the
Leased Premises, inspect the Leased
Premises to ascertain the existence or
not of any defects or damage therein with
a view to determining the Lessors
responsibility for rectifying any defects or
damage. A list of defects or damage
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627.

5210.

must be attached as ‘Annexure A’ to this
Agreement.

At the expiration of this Agreement the
Lessor and Lessee shall jointly inspect
the Leased Premises at a mutually
convenient time within a period of 3
(THREE) days prior to such expiration or
at a later time agreed upon between the
Parties (which shall in any event not be
later than 7 (SEVEN) days after the
expiration of the Agreement) with a view
to ascertaining if there was any damage
caused to the Leased Premises during
the Lessee’s occupation thereof,

On the expiration of this Agreement, the
Lessor may apply such Deposit and
interest towards the payment of all
amounts for which the Lessee is liable
under this Agreement, - including the
reasonable cost of repairing damage to
the Leased Premises and the cost of
replacing lost keys and the balance of
the Deposit and interest, if any, must
then be refunded to the Lessee by the
Lessor not later than 7 (SEVEN) days of
restoration of the Leased Premises to the
Lessor.

The relevant receipts which indicate the
costs which the Lessor incurred, as
contemplated in clause 5.2.6, must be
available to the Lessee for inspection as
proof of such costs incurred by the
Lessor.

Should no amounts be due and owing to
the Lessor in terms of this Agreement,
the Deposit, together with the accrued
interest in respect thereof, must be
refunded by the Lessor to .the Lessee,
without any deduction or set-off, within 7
(SEVEN) days of expiration of this
Agreement.

Failure by the Lessor to inspect the
Leased Premises in the presence of the
Lessee as contemplated in clause 5.2.5,
is deemed to be an acknowledgement by
the Lessor that the Leased Premises is in
a good and proper state of repair, and
the Lessor will have no further claim
against the Lessee who must then be
refunded the. full Deposit plus interest by
the Lessor.

Should the Lessee fail to respond to the
Lessor's request for an inspection as
contemplated in clause 5.2.5, the Lessor
must, on expiration of this Agreement,

6.
6.1.

6.2,

6.3.

7.

inspect the Leased Premises within 7
(SEVEN) days from such expiration in
order to assess any damages or loss
which occurred during the lease. The
Lessor may in these circumstances
without detracting from any other right or
remedy of the Lessor, deduct from the
Lessee's Deposit and interest the
reasonable cost of repairing damage to
the Leased Premises and the cost of
replacing lost keys. The balance of the
Deposit and interest, if any, after
deduction of the amounts contemplated
in this clause, must be refunded to the
Lessee by the Lessor not later than 21
(TWENTY-ONE) days after expiration of
this Agreement and the relevant receipts
which indicate the costs which the Lessor
incurred, must be available to the Lessee
for inspection as proof of such costs
incurred by the Lessor.

PARKING BAYS

The Rental payable by the Lessee includes
the cost of the use by the Lessee of the
Parking Bays contemplated in the Lease
Information availed to the Lessee in terms of
this Agreement.

The Lessee shall comply with such access
control system as may be introduced by the
Lessor from time to time, and display any
required parking identification required on
vehicles.

The Lessee will be responsible for keeping
the Parking Bays in a clean and tidy
condition.

INCREASE IN RATES AND TAXES

SHOULD THE RATES AND TAXES PAYABLE
IN RESPECT OF THE LEASED PREMISES OR
IN RESPECT OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS
THEREON (OR THE PROPERTY ON WHICH
THE LEASED PREMISES ARE SITUATED) BE
INCREASED DURING THE CURRENCY OF
THIS LEASE, THEN THE LESSOR MAY BY
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE LESSEE,
INCREASE THE MONTHLY RENTAL FOR THE
LEASED PREMISES BY THE AMOUNT BY
WHICH THE RATES AND TAXES ARE
INCREASED, BY AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO
1/12™ (ONE TWELFTH) OF THE ANNUAL
AMOUNT (ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE LESSEE)
OF THAT INCREASE, WITH EFFECT FROM
THE DATE ON WHICH SUCH INCREASE
TAKES EFFECT, CALCULATED PRO RATA ON
THE BASIS OF THE RATIO WHICH THE
LEASED PREMISES BEARS TO THE OVERALL
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PROPERTY HOUSING THE  LEASED
PREMISES WHICH IS AFFECTED BY SUCHAN
INCREASE.

8. USE OF THE LEASED PREMISES

8.1.

82.

8.3.

84.

8.5.

8.6.

The Lessor shall make the Leased Premises
available to the Lessee on the
Commencement Date and the Lessee shall
use the Leased Premises solely for the
purposes indicated in the Lease Information.
The Leased Premises shall not be used for
any other purpose other than those referred to
above without the Lessor's prior written
consent, and any other use of the Leased
Premises without such consent shall constitute
a material breach of this Agreement.

IF THE LEASED PREMISES ARE
AVAILABLE FOR OCCUPATION ON THE
COMMENCEMENT DATE BUT THE
LESSEE DOES NOT MOVE IN WITHIN 72
(SEVENTY-TWO) HOURS, THE LESSOR
MAY CANCEL THIS AGREEMENT
WITHOUT NOTICE AND HOLD THE
LESSEE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE
SUFFERED BY THE LESSOR. THIS
CLAUSE DOES NOT APPLY IF THE
PARTIES HAVE AGREED IN WRITING
THAT THE LESSEE WILL NOT MOVE IN
ON THE COMMENCEMENT DATE.

The Lessee shall comply with any rules
prescribed by the Lessor from time-to-time
and communicated to the Lessee relating to
the use and enjoyment of the Leased
Premises, including matters relating to
security, fire, safety, access, animals,
deliveries, storage, parking, security, and all
matters incidental thereto.

The Lessee acknowledges that if he/she fails
within 3 (THREE) days of signing of this
Agreement, to notify the Lessor of not having
received all keys in respect of the Leased
Premises, it shall be deemed that he/she has
received all keys in respect of the Leased
Premises and the Lessee undertakes to retum
all such keys to the Lessor at the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

The Lessee must clean the carpets and
other floor coverings and tiles regulary, it
being understood that such will be replaced
at the expense of the Lessee should they be
damaged beyond reasonable wear and tear.

The Lessee shall only be entitled to keep any
pet or domestic animal on the Leased
Premises with the Lessor's prior consent
thereto in wrting. The Lessee hereby
undertakes and agrees to remedy and pay

8.7.
871

872

873

874

875

876

877.

for any damage caused to the Leased
Premises and/or contents of the Leased
Premises which shall have been caused by
any pet or domestic animal residing in the
Leased Premises. For the avoidance of
doubt any such damage shaill not be
deemed to be fair wear and tear.

The Lessee shall not—

without the Lessor’s prior written consent
cede or assign or in any way alienate or
encumber any of the Lessee's rights or
obligations in terms hereof; and/or sublet
or permit anyone else to occupy the
Leased Premises or any part thereof;

contravene or pemit a contravention of
any law, by-law, ordinance, proclamation,
statutory regufation which applies to the
Leased Premises or which the Lessor is
required to observe as owner of the
Leased Premises;

contravene or pemit a contravention of
any of the conditions of tifle under which
the Lessor owns the Leased Premises;

do anything or permit anything to be
done in or on the L.eased Premises which
may constitute a nuisance, danger or
hazard to adjoining properties or cause
annoyance, disturbance or discomfort to
tenants or occupiers of adjoining
buildings or which amounts to improper,
indecent or objectionable conduct or use
of the Leased Premises;

do anything which creates a nuisance or
blockage of the Parking Bays and shall at
its cost at all times keep the Parking
Bays clean and tidy, and on termination
of the Agreement hand over the Parking
Bays in the same condition;

do anything which detracts from the
appearance of the Leased Premises and
shall at its cost at all times keep the
interior of the Leased Premises clean,
free from insects and rodents, tidy and
hygienic, including the cleaning of all
glass, windows (internal and extemal),
office fronts and external doors, and on
termination of the Agreement hand over
the Leased Premises in the same
condition;

leave waste or allow the accumulation of
waste, refuse, junk, wreckage or
perishable articles in or about the Leased
Premises except in refuse bins or
designated refuse storage areas;

Page 7 of 13

5T

T



878

878

8710

8711,

8712

interfere with any electrical, plumbing,
gas or other system installations at the
Leased Premises, except as may be
necessary to enable the Lessee to carry
out its obligations of maintenance and
repair in terms of this Agreement,
including taking reasonable measures to
prevent blockages and obstructions in
drains, sewerage pipes, gutters and
water pipes servicing the Leased
Premises, including at its cost removing
any obstruction or blockage and repairing
piping or drainage where necessary;

install any electrical installations which
separately or cumulatively has the
potential to overload, short circuit, unduly
strain and/or exceed the electrical
loading capacity of any electrical
installation(s) on the Leased Premises;

keep any animals on the Leased
Premises or shall only be entitied to keep
such animals on the Leased Premises as
the Lessor may consent to in writing;

install any equipment which could ham
the structure of the building without the
consent of the Lessor; and/or

do anything or permit anything to be
done in or on the Leased Premises which
may be or may constitute a nuisance to
users of adjoining properties or other
tenants and shall be responsible for the
conduct of its employees, agents and
contractors in or about the Leased
Premises.

9. ALTERATIONS TO THE LEASED PREMISES

9.1.

The Lessee shall not make any alterations,
structural or otherwise, additions or other
improvements to the Leased Premises or to
any plant, equipment or installation therein
without the prior written consent of the
Lessor, and should the Lessor consent to
such alterations or additions, then the Lessee
shall obtain all necessary local authority
approvals and permits for such alterations or
additions, and the Lessee shall if so requested
by the Lessor in writing, upon termination of
this Agreement, remove where possible the
same and reinstate the Leased Premises or
any plant, equipment or installation therein to
the same condition they were in the
Commencement Date (fair wear and tear
excepted). Any such alterations, additions or
improvements must be effected in a proper
and workmanlike manner by contractors that
have been approved by the Lessor in advance

9.2.

10.
10.1.

1011,

1012

1013

10.2.

and strictly in accordance with any approved
plans and specifications.

Save for any improvements which is removed
from the Leased Premises as required by the
Lessor, all improvements to the Leased
Premises shall belong to the Lessor and may
not be removed from the Leased Premises at
any time, and the Lessee shall have only a
claim for reasonable compensation for any
improvements to the Leased Premises and
shall have no right of retention in respect of
any such improvements.

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

The Lessee shall at its own cost and
expense throughout the term of this
Agreement —

maintain in good order and repair the
interior of the Leased Premises including
all electrical, gas, water, drainage, sanitary
works and other installations,
appurtenances, fixtures and fittings as well
as the terrain surrounding any buildings on
the Leased Premises, but excluding any
maintenance of a structural nature, and on
termination of this Agreement retum to the
Lessor the Leased Premises with all items
referred to above in good order and repair
(fair wear and tear excepted);

where necessary, replace fixtures and
fittings with articles of equal or better
quality,  comesponding value and
appearance, which for reference purposes
may include, but shall not be limited to,
wash- and lavatory basins, lavatory seats,
flushing apparatus, glass panes, plate
glass, taps, window-, door- and cupboard
locks, hinges, fittings and keys, sinks,
electrical fittings including switches and
plugs, gas fittings and regulators, light
bulbs, light fixtures and fluorescent lights;
and

promptly repair or make good all damage
to the Leased Premises imrespective of its
cause, unless the damage is of a structural
nature, in which event the Lessee must
without delay notify the Lessor of such
damage and the cause of suchdamage.

In the event of the Lessee failing to maintain
or repair the Leased Premises in accordance
with its obligations stated in this clause, and
remaining in default for such period as the
Lessor may reasonably stipulate in a written
notice calling on the Lessee to remedy the
default, due regard being had to the nature
hereof, then the Lessor shall be entitled to
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effect the necessary maintenance or repairs
and to claim cost so incurred from the

Lessee.

10.3.  On termination of this Agreement the Lessee

shall deliver the Leased Premises to the
Lessor in the same good order and
condition, fair wear and tear excepted, as it
existed at the Commencement Date or as it
existed after any upgrading work or
alterations and improvements had been
done pursuant to the provisions of this
Agreement.

10.4. Should any defect manifest itself in or about

the Leased Premises for the repair of which
the Lessor is responsible, the Lessee shall
as soon as reasonably possible after the
manifestation thereof give the Lessor notice
of the defect. Should the Lessor fail to effect
any maintenance or repairs for which it is
responsible within a reasonable time after
having being given written notice to do so by
the Lessee, due regard being had to the
nature of the maintenance or repair to be
carried out, the Lessee shall be entitled itself
to do so at the cost of the Lessor.

11. FIXTURES AND.FITTINGS
11.1. The Lessee shall be entited to add such

fixtures and fittings to the Leased Premises as
is necessary for the lease purposes, but which
shall be in keeping with the general finish of
the Leased Premises and which shall, at the
termination of this Agreement, be removed at
the Lessee’s cost including any repairs
required so that the Leased Premises are
restored to its original condition as at the time
of the Commencement Date (fair wear and
tear excepted).

112. The Lessee shall not, except for normal

fixturing purposes, drive or permit to be
driven into the walls or ceiling of the Leased
Premises any nails, screws or other
instruments or articles, nor in any manner
whatsoever do or permit anything to be done
that may damage the walls or ceilings or any
other portion of the Leased Premises.

12 UTILITIES (Please mark the correct option)

[Option 1]

The Lessee shall promptly pay the supplier of
electricity, water and other utilities in each case
directly to the relevant supplier concemed.
Should the Lessor for any reason be required to
pay any of these amounts, then the Lessee shall
refund the amount in question to the Lessor on
demand and if required by the Lessee, upon

proof of payment by the Lessor of the same.
[Option 2]

121. The costs of water and electricity are

measured via a pre-paid meter which the
Lessee shall be responsible for payment of
as from the Commencement Date.

122, Should the Lessor for any reason be required

to pay any of these amounts, then the Lessee
shall refund the amount in question to the
Lessor on demand and if required by the
Lessee, upon proof of payment by the Lessor
of the same.

[Option 3]

The costs of water and electricity are included in
the monthly Rental payable by the Lessee.

[Option 4]

The costs of water and electricity, but excluding
other utilities which shall be paid directly to the
supplier thereof by the Lessee, shall be paid to the
relevant supplier concemed by the Lessor who
shall monthly invoice the Lesses, in addition to the
Rental, the cost of such water and electricity as

paid by the Lessor to the relevant supplier, and.

the Lessee shall be entitled to request the Lessor
to provide information in support of the invoice for
such utilities rendered to the Lessge.

13. DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION OF THE

LEASED PREMISES

13.1.  Should the Leased Premises be destroyed or

damaged to an extent which prevents the
Lessee from having beneficial occupation of
the whole or part of the Leased Premises,
then -

1311, this Agreement shall not terminate, except

in instances where the Lessee is deprived
of total or substantial beneficial occupation
of the Leased Premises;

1312 the Lessee shall be entitled to a remission

in the Rental payable by the Lessee in
accordance with the period and the extent
to which the Lessee is deprived of
beneficial occupation of part of the Leased
Premises, which amount shall, in the event
that the Parties fail to reach agreement
between them, be determined on request
by any of the Parties, by a person
appointed by the then acting President of
the Law Society of the Free State whose
decision shall be final and binding on the
Parties (the costs of which person shall be
bome by the Parties in equal amounts});

1313 the Lessee shall have no claim of any
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nature whatever against the Lessor as a
result thereof,

14. BREACH

Should any Party (the “guilty party”) commit a
breach of this Agreement and fail or refuse to
reclify that breach within 14 (FOURTEEN) days
after receipt of a written notice from the other
Party (the “innocent party”), calling upon the
guilty party to rectify that breach, the innocent
party shall be entitled, without prejudice to any
other of his rights, to forthwith cancel this
Agreement by written notice to the guilty party.

15 HOLDING OVER

15.1. Should the Lessor cancel this Agreement
and the Lessee disputes the Lessor's right to
do so and continues to occupy the Leased
Premises pending the determination of that
dispute, then —

151.1. the Lessee shall continue to pay all
amounts which would be due by the
Lessee in terms of this Agreement on the
due dates thereof:

1512 the Lessor shall be entitled to recover
and accept those payments;

1513 the recovery or acceptance by the Lessor
of such payments shall be without
prejudice to and shall not in any manner
whatsoever affect the Lessor's claim to
cancellation of this Agreement or for
damages of any other nature
whatsoever.

152.  Should the dispute between. the Lessor and
the Lessee be determined in the Lessor's
favour, then the payments made to the
Lessor in terms of the above shall be
regarded as amounts paid by the Lessee on
account. of the loss and/or damages
sustained by the Lessor as a result of the
holding over by the Lessee of the Leased
Premises.

16. WAIVER OF PREFERENCE

THE LESSEE OR HIS SUCCESSORS-IN-TITLE,
HEREBY WAIVES ANY PREFERENCE WHICH
HIS RIGHTS IN TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT
MAY HAVE ABOVE ANY BOND OR BONDS
WHICH THE LESSOR OR HIS SUCCESSORS-
IN-TITLE MAY REGISTER AFTER THE DATE
OF SIGNATURE HEREOF, AND THE LESSEE
OR HIS SUCCESSORS-IN-TITLE, HEREBY
CONSENTS THAT THE LESSOR OR HIS
SUCCESSORS-IN-TITLE SHALL BE ENTITLED
TO REGISTER THE BOND OR BONDS OVER
THE LEASED PREMISES AT ANY TIME

HEREAFTER OR TO INCREASE THE AMOUNT
OF ANY EXISTING BOND OR TO OBTAIN A
RE-ADVANCE UNDER AN EXISTING BOND.
THE LESSEE OR HIS SUCCESSORS-IN-TITLE
FURTHERMORE HEREBY CONSENTS THAT
HIS RIGHTS SHALL NOT HAVE PREFERENCE
ABOVE THE RIGHTS OF SUCH BONDHOLDER
OR BONDHOLDERS AND THAT IF SUCH
BONDHOLDER OR BONDHOLDERS MAY AT
ANY TIME TAKE ACTION TO CALL UP SUCH
BOND OR BONDS AND SELL THE LEASED
PREMISES IN EXECUTION, THIS DEED OF
LEASE SHALL IN THAT CASE TERMINATE
WHEN THE LEASED PREMISES ARE SOLD IN
EXECUTION, WITHOUT PREJUDICE TO THE
RIGHTS OF THE LESSEE OR HIS
SUCCESSORS-IN-TITLE, TO CLAIM DAMAGES
IN THAT EVENT FROM THE LESSOR OR HIS
SUCCESSORS-IN-TITLE.

17. MISCELLANEOUS

17.1. No provision of this Agreement (including,

without limitation, the provisions of this
clause) may be amended, substituted or
otherwise varied, and no provision may be
added to or incorporated in this Agreement,
except (in any such case) by an agreement
in writing signed by the duly authorised
representatives of the Parties.

172. This Agreement supersedes all prior

agreements, representations,
communications, negotiations and
understandings  between the Parties
conceming the subject matter of this
Agreement.

173. Any relaxation, indulgence or delay

(collectively referred to as “Indulgerice”) by
either Parly in exercising, or any failure by
either Party to exercise, any right under this
Agreement shall not be construed as a
waiver of that right and shall not affect the
ability of that Party subsequently to exercise
that right or to pursue any remedy, nor shall
any Indulgence constitute a waiver of any
other right (whether against that Party or any
other person).

17.4. The waiver of any right under  this

Agreement shall be binding on the waiving
Party only to the extent that the waiver has
been reduced to writing and signed by the
duly authorized representative(s) of the
waiving Party.

17.5. Whenever possible, each provision of this

Agreement shall be interpreted in a manner
which makes it effective and valid under
applicable law, but if any provision of this
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Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or
unenforceable under applicable law, that
illegality, invalidity or unenforceability shall
not affect the other provisions of this
Agreement, all of which shall remain in full
force.

176. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of identical counterparts, all of which
when taken together shall constitute one
agreement. Any single counterpart or a set of
counterparts taken together which, in either
case, are executed by the Parties shall
constitute a full original of this Agreement for
all purposes.

17.7. The Parties agree to perform, or procure the
performance, of all further things, and
execute and deliver (or procure the execution
and delivery) of all further documents, as may
be required by law or as may be desirable or
necessary to implement or give effect to this
Agreement and the transactions
contemplated therein.

17.8. By entering into this Agreement, the Parties
warrant that there are no impediments or
restrictions to their doing so and that this
Agreement does not violate the provisions of
any Agreement between any of the Parties
and any third party.

18. DOMICILIUM AND NOTICES

18.1. The Parties hereby choose as their respective
addresses for all notices arising out of this
Agreement and as their domicilium citandi et
executandi ("domicilium") their addresses as
indicated in the Lease Information.

18.2. Each of the Parties shall be entitled from time
to time by written notice to the other to vary its
domicilium to any other address within the
Republic of South Africa.

As witnesses: @

18.3.

18.4.

1841.

1842

1843,

18.5.

Any notice required or permitted to be given
in terms of this Agreement shall be valid and
effective only if in writing.

Any notice given by one Party to the other
("the addressee") which:

is delivered by hand during the normal
business hours of the addressee at the
addressee’s domicilium for the time being
shall be presumed, until the contrary is
proved, to have been received by the
addressee at the time of delivery;

is transmitted by electronic mail to the
addressee at the addressee’s specified
electronic mail address shall be rebuttably
presumed to have received by the
addressee on the date of transmission as
reflected on the sender’s electronic mail
records.

is posted by prepaid registered post from
an address within the Republic of South
Africa to the addressee at the addressee's
domicilium for the time being shall be
presumed, until the contrary is proved, to
have been received by the addressee on
the seventh day after the date of posting.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained or implied in this Agreement, a
written notice or communication actually
received by the Parties from one another,
including by way of facsimile transmission or
electronic mail, shall be adequate written
notice or communication to such Party.

19. COSTS

Each Party shall be responsible for paying their
own costs and expenses incurred in connection
with the negotiation, preparation and execution of
this Agreement.

THE LESSOR

by

ST

For and on behali of

who warrants his/her authoniy herefo
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] For and on behalf of
- THE LESSEE

by
- | ixeck (\J‘ulooa

Who warrants his/her authority hereto
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H. ACCEPTANCE

By signing this part of this form of offer and acceptance, the Employer identified below accepts the
Tenderers offer. In consideration thereof, the Employer shall pay the Service Provider the amount
due in accordance with the Conditions of Contract identified in the contract that is the subject of
this agreement.

Deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the tender data and any addenda
thereto as listed in the tender schedules as well as any changes to the terms of the offer agreed by
the tenderer and the Employer during this process of offer and acceptance, are contained in the
schedule of deviations attached to, and forming part of this agreement. No amendments to or
deviations from said documents are valid unless contained in this schedule, which must be signed
by the authorized representative(s) of both parties.

The tenderer shall within two weeks after receiving a completed copy of this agreement, including
the schedule of deviations (if any), contact the Employer’s agent (whose details are given in the
contract data) to arrange the delivery of any bonds, guarantees, proof of insurance and any other
documentation to be provided in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data
at, or just after, the date this agreement comes into effect. Failure to fulfil any of these obligations
in accordance with those terms shall constitute a repudiation of this agreement.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, this agreement comes into effect on the date when the
tenderer receives one fully completed original copy of this document, including the schedule of
deviations (if any). Unless the tenderer (now Service Provider) within five days of the date of such
receipt notifies the Employer in writing of any reason why he cannot accept the contents of this
agreement, this agreement shall constitute a binding contract between the parties.

ACCEPTANCE (to be completed by the Cape Winelands District Municipality)
T 2022/032: PROVISION OF GARDENING SERVICES, CLEANING OF GROUNDS,
SURROUNDS AND INSIDE OPEN-AIR AND/OR COMMUNAL AREAS, WASHING OF
VEHICLES AND WASHING OF WINDOWS AND PARKING AREAS AT VARIOUS OFFICE
BUILDINGS AN CILITIES OF THE CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY FOR
THE PERIOD,EKIDISE‘J%?&JUNE 2025

Ms K Smit
Director Strategic Support Services

Adicuand 2072003

Me. E Niemand Date
| Witness

T 2022/032: GARDENING AND CLEANING SERVICES 92
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PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PURCHASER)

1. I KARINA SMIT in my capacity as DIRECTOR: SUPPORT SERVICES accept your bid
under reference number T2022/032 dated 02 AUGUST 2022 for the rendering of services
indicated hereunder and/or further specified in the annexure(s).

2. An official order indicating service delivery instructions is forthcoming.

3. I undertake to make payment for the services rendered in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days after receipt of an invoice.

‘ . d fa)
w -
L > =2 a
§ -1 § a E 5 I8 E'o,; =l E - o
o8 <ud z | 23| 833:z%
=S 20 o FE| IOFE 2
z W3 o EE | FJ4G6z %
& w 1o = wnZ| sES30%
O 0 [T & w®| 50807
& = = wo | ELo &
a E S @c| £ &
| I
T2022/032: PROVISION OF
GARDENING SERVICES,
CLEANING OF GROUNDS,
SURROUNDS AND INSIDE OPEN-
AIR AND/OR COMMUNAL AREAS, VARIOUS
WASHING OF VEHICLES AND PRICES 30/06/2025 1 NONE
WASHING OF WINDOWS AND
PARKING AREAS AT VARIOUS
OFFICE BUILDING AND FACILITIES
OF CWDM FOR THE PERIOD
ENDING 30 JUNE 2025 | o |
4, | confirm that | am duly authorized to sign this contract.
Signed at STELLENBOSC 24 FEBRUARY 2023
Name (Print) KARINA SMIT
Signature . iy e eea el T
Witness 1 R A S e A Date 24 FBERUARY 2023
Witness 2 Date 24 FEBRUARY 2023

T 2022/032: GARDENING AND CLEANING SERVICES 107



BANK RATING AND CONFIRMATION
LETTER



FNB

First Notionol Bank
FNB Commercial - CAS

E-MAIL COVER SHEET

If the message or copy you receive is incomplete, please advise us immediately.

To:  MRTHAPELO TE MALOA Fnb-Client Services

Co: TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD Pages:2(including cover sheet)

Email: tikedigtikediholdings.co.za

Subjec Bank-codes Tel: 087 575 4888

Ref no: BSR-1441075-Y8Z4M4 Date: 24-05-2022

Bank Code requested

The inf: ti tained in this telefax Is fidential and may tain proprietary inf tion. It is meant solely for the intended recipient. Access
to this telefax by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any discl , copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted in reliance on this, is prohibited and may be unlawful .No liability or responsiblility is pted if information or data is, for whatever reason

corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient. The views expressed in this telefax are, unless otherwise stated, those of the author and not

PTRSrar

ial service providers in

those of FirstRand Bank Limited or its management. Licensed divisions of FirstRand Bank Limited are
terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary Services Act 37 of 2002.

Directors:GT Ferreira  (Chairman), SE Nxasana (CEQ), VW Bartlett, JP Burger, LL Dippenaar, DM Falck, PM Goss, PK Harris, WR
Jardine, EG Matenge-Sebesho, Z Rylands, RK Store, BJ van der Ross, RA Williams, Company Secretary: BW Unser

First National Bank, an Authorised Financial Services Provider, a division of FirstRand Bank Limited {Reg. No. 1929/001225/06) NCRCP20



FNB

First Notionol Bonk
FNB Commercial - CAS

Account Name : TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD
Account Number 62852716649
Bank and Branch :FNB
Amount and Terms : Rimillion over 24 months
Bank Code - : A Good for amount if strictly in the way of business
DATE ISSUED 24-05-22

- THE BANK CODE / FULL GENERAL IS GIVEN IN CONFIDENCE AND WITHOUT ANY
RESPONSIBILITY WHATSOEVER ON THE PART OF FIRST NATIONAL BANK, ITS
OFFICIALS OR INFORMANTS. THE

FINAL CREDIT ASSESSMENT OF THE PERSON OR COMPANY BEING REPORTED
UPON IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY. THE BANK CODE IS ONLY APPLICABLE ON THE
DATE AND TIME GIVEN AS THE CUSTOMERS' POSITION CAN CHANGE FROM DAY
TO DAY.

The information contained in this telefax is confidential and may contain proprietary information. It is meant solely for the intended recipient. Access
to this ielefax by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted in reliance on this, is prohibited and may be unlawful .No liability or responsibility is accepted if information or data is, for whatever reason
corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient. The views expressed in this telefax are, unless otherwise stated, those of the author and not
those of FirstRand Bank Limited or its management. Licensed divisions of FirsiRand Bank Limited are authorised financial service providers in

terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary Services Act 37 of 2002.

Directors:GT Ferreira  {Chairman), SE Nxasana (CEQ), VW Barilett, JP Burger, LL Dippenaar, DM Falck, PM Goss, PK Harris, WR
Jardine, EG Matenge-Sebesho, Z Rylands, RK Store, BJ van der Ross, RA Williams, Company Secretary: BW Unser

First National Bank, an Authorised Financial Services Provider, a division of FirstRand Bank Limited {Reg. No. 1929/001225/06) NCRCP20



5 FNB

First Notioaol Bonk
FNB Commercial -~ CAS

The information contained in this telefax is confidential and may contain proprietary information. It is meant solely for the intended recipient. Access
to this telefax by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended reciplent, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted in reliance on this, is prohibited and may be unlawful .No liability or responsibility is accepted if information or data is, for whatever reason
cerrupted or does not reach its intended recipient. The views expressed in this telefax are, unless otherwise stated, those of the author and not
those of FirstRand Bank Limited or its management, Licensed divisions of FirstRand Bank Limited are authorised financial service providers in
terms of the Financial Advisory and Intermediary Services Act 37 of 2002.

Directors:GT Ferreira  (Chairman), SE Nxasana (CEO), VW Bartlett, JP Burger, LL Dippenaar, DM Falck, PM Goss, PK Harris, WR
Jardine, EG Matenge-Sebesho, Z Rylands, RK Store, BJ van der Ross, RA Williams, Company Secretary: BW Unser

First National Bank, an Authorised Financial Services Provider, a division of FirstRand Bank Limited (Reg. No. 1929/001225/06) NCRCP20



FIRST NATIONAL BANK - A DIVISION OF FIRSTRAND BANK LIMITED REG. NO. 1929/001225/06
An Authorised Financial Services and Credit Provider NCRCP20)
6th Floor, 1 First Place, Simmonds Street, Johannesburg, 2001, South Africa
For general banking enquiries — Tel: 0860 11 22 44 International +27(0)11 369 1111
Card Cancellations — Tel: 0800 110 132 International +27(0)11 369 1189
Website: www.fnb.co.za
Firat Notional Bank

Dear Valued Client,
We would like to introduce to you our new FNB Letter Generation functionality.

The physical stamp was replaced by an electronic stamp with a unique number which offers a more secure validation/authentication
process of the letter by third parties. The electronic stamp deems the letter to be an original letter.

This is a ‘First-to-Market’ fraud prevention method offered by FNB.
To validate/authenticate the received letter, the 3rd party should follow the steps below on FNB Digital Channels;

Online banking
1. Log onto the FNB website www.fnb.co.za
Click on ‘Contact Us + Tools’
Click on ‘Verify Account Confirmation/Visa Application Letters’
Enter in the requested information which includes the unique number found on the electronic stamp

Click on “Verify’

o s w N

FNB Application
1. Launch the FNB App
2. Select the information icon
3. And then select ‘Letter verification’

The letter handed to the third party must match the image of the letter which appears on the above channels exactly. Should there be
any discrepancies, the letter should be deemed to be fraudulent and cannot be relied upon by the third party.

The letter will appear on the above website or FNB App for validation/authentication for a period of 3 (three) months from the date of
issue, and can be validated multiple times during this period.

The validation/authentication process has been presented to third parties, including SARS, and they subscribe to the enhanced process,
to combat fraud.

Yours truly,
FNB Team



&Y FNB

Y

FNB Electronic Stamp
2022-03-16 -
Reference Number:VODSMF55ZKB.J

To verify this letter, please keep the above reference
number and customer account number on hand. Visit
FNB.co.za or FNB App, select Contact us/Tools on the

Menu, followed by Verify Account Confirmation/Visa
Application Letter and follow the screen instructions.

The Reference Number is valid for 3 months.

Date: 2022-03-16
To whom it may concern
ACCOUNT CONFIRMATION LETTER

We confirm that *TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD with identification/registration number 2014/252249/07 (“the account holder”) holds the
following account with First National Bank, a division of FirstRand Bank Limited (FNB”):

Account Type BUSINESS ACCOUNT Account Number 62852716649
Account Status Active Account - The account is currently open and transacting

Branch Code 252445 Branch Name MENLYN MAINE
Swift Code FIRNZAJJ Date Opened 2020-05-18

FNB issues this letter at the specific request of the account holder and for informational purposes only. This letter serves only to confirm that
the above information is, according to the records available to FNB, factually correct as at the date of this letter.

Accordingly, FNB provides no warranties, guarantees, assurances or undertakings of any nature in cannection with the above information,
the account and/or the account holder, cannot be held responsible for any reliance which may be placed on this letter.

Without limiting the above in any way:

(i) This letter does not constitute a letter of guarantee or a letter of credit.

(i) This letter does not imply or infer in any way that FNB has reserved the funds held in the account in favour of any person, nor that
FNB has placed a hold on or limited the amount available in the account. The amount available in the account may change at any
time without prior notice to you; and

(iif) FNB will not be held responsible for any change in the information contained in this letter.

This letter is issued to you without any liability for FNB or its employees. You are to treat this letter as confidential.

Should you have any queries, please visit our website www.fnb.co.za or feel free to contact us on087 736 2247.
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TIKED! HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Nurnber 2014 / 252249 / 07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Director's Responsibilities and Approval

The director is required by the South African Companies Act to maintain adequate accounting records and is responsible for the
content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial information induded in this report. It s his
“responsibility 1o ensure that the annual financial statements satisfy the financial reporting standards as to form and content
and present fairly the statement of financlal position, sesulis of operations angd business of the company, and explain the
transactions and financial position of the business of the company at the end of the finencial year. The annual finandal
statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied throughout the company and supported by

reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The director acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial tontrol established by the
company and places considerable importante on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the director to meet
these responsibilities, he sets standards for internal contro! aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective
manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibiliies within a dearly defined framework, effective
atcounting procedures and adeguate segregation of dutles o ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are menitored
throughout the company and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the company’s

business is conducted in 2 manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach.

The focus of risk management in the company is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk
across the company. While operating risk cennot be fully eliminated, the company endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that
approprizte infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined protedures

and constraints.

The director is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management that the system of internal
contro} provides reasonable assurance that the financial records. may be relied on for the preparation of the annual financial
statements. However, any system of internal finantial contro) can provide only reasonable, and not abisolute, assurance against
materia) misststement or loss. The going-concern basis has been adopted in preparing the annual financial statements. Based
on forecasts and avallable cash resources the director has no reason to believe that the company will not be 2 going concern in

the foreseeable future. The annual financial statements support the viabllity of the company.

The compilers are responsible for reporting on the company's annual financial statements. The compilation report Is presented
on page 2. ’
The annual financial statements as set out on pages 6 to 13 were approved by the director on 31 January 2022 and were signed

by him.

TT MALOA



TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

(Registration Number 2014 / 252249/ 07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Director’s Report

The director presents his report for the year ended 30 November 2021.

1. Review of activities

Mzin business and operations
The principal activity of the company is security, Cleaning and Projects and there were no major changes herein during the

year.

The operating results and statement of financial position of the company are fully set out in the attached financial statements
and do not in my opinion require any further comment.

2. Going concern

en prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to @ going concern. This
e 1o finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
of business.

The annual 'ﬁnancial statements have be

basis presumes that funds will be avallab)
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course

ration to the potential impact of the COVID-19 pandemit on the company's ability to

clor believes that the pandemic will have a temporary impaci on the business activities.

The director has given due conside
is of the view that the company has sufficient resources 1o continue

continue as a going concern. The dire
Not withstanding these short-term challenges the direcior

as a going concern.

3. Events after reporting date

Al events subseguent to the date of the annual financial statements and for which the applicable financial reporting
framework require adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

The director is not aware of any matter or circumstance arising since the end of the financial year to the date of this report that
could have a material effect on the financial position of the company.

4. Authorised andlssued shere capital

No changes were approved or made to the authorised or issued share capital of the company during the year under review.

5. Borrowing limitstions

In terms of the Memorandum of Incorporation of the company, the director may exercise all the powers of the company to

borrow money, as he considers appropriate.

6. Dividends

No dividends were declared nor paid to the shareholder during the year.

7. Direttor

The director of the company during the year and o the date of this report is as follows:



TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

(Registration Number 2014 / 252249 / 07)
Annusal Financial Statements for the yeer ended 30 November 2021

Director's Report

Name
TT MALOA

. Shareholder

“There has been no changes in ownership and the shareholder remains:

%
TT MALOA 300.00

. Compllers

Masinga Financial Services were the compilers for the year under review.



TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

(Registration Number 2014 /2522481 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Statement of Financial Position
Figuresin R Notes 30Nov 21 30Nov20
Assels
Non-Current Assets :
3 1,036,586 393,269

Property, plant and equipment

Current Assets :

Trade and other receivables 4 258,420 179,274

Cash and cash equivalents 5 508,689 15,774

762,308 195,048

Tota) Assets 1,803,695 588,317

Equity and Lizbliities

Equity ’ _

Issued capital 6 100 100

Retained earnings 860,121 192,266
’ 860,221 182,366

Non-Current Liabllitles

Loan from sharehoider 7 550,000 380,000

Current Liabilitles

Trade and other payables 8 10,498 7,200

Current tax liability 43,870 8,751

Loan from subsidiary 334,057 S .

Bank overdraft 5 5,048 -

' : 393,474 T is,951

3,803,695 588,317

Total Equity and Liabilities



TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

(Registration Number 2014 / 252248 / 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Siatement of Comprehensive Income
FiguresinR 30Nov 21 30 Nov 20
Revenue 5,612,582 1,205,855
Operating costs (4,900,850} {1,004,838)
Operating profit 711,732 201,017
Finance costs (7} -
Profit before tax 711,725 201,017
Tax expense {43,870) (8,751)
Profit for the yeer 667,855 192,266
Retained income 2t 1 December 2020 192,266 P
Profit for the year 667,855 ' 192,266
860,121 192,266

Retained income at 30 November 2021




TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Number 2014/ 252249 / 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

statement of Changes in Equity
Retzined

Figures in R Share capital earnings Total
Balance at 1 December 2019 - - -
Tote) comprehensive income for the
year
Profit for the year 192,266 192,266
Totzl comprehensive income for the
yoor - 192,266 192,266
Issue of share capital 100 100
Balance at 30 November 2020 300 192,266 192,366
Balance et 1 December 2020 300 192,266 182,366
Tots) comprehensive income for the
year
Profit for the year 667,855 667,855
Tota) comprehensive income for the
year - 667,855 667,855

100 860,121 860,221

galance at 30 November 2021

Note




TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Number 2014 / 252249 / 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Statement of Cash Flows
Figuresin R Note(s) 30 Nov 21 30Nov 20
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year 667,855 192,266
Adjustments jor:
Finance costs 7 -
Income tax 43,870 8,751
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 193,183 46,252
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 902,915 247,268
Working capital changes
Increase in trade and other receivables {79,146) {179,274)
Decrease in short term loans 334,057 -
Increase intrade and other payables 3,299 7,200
et cash flows from operations 1,161,125 75,195
Finance costs (7 -
Tax paid {8,751) -
Net cash flows from operating activities 1,152,367 75,195
Cash flows used in investing activities ’ : .
Property, plant and equipment acquired 3 {834,500) {439,521)
Net cash flows used in Investing activities 1838,500) {439,521)
Cash flows from financing activities
Capital issued : - 100
Shareholder's loan raised - 170,000 380,000
Net cash flows from financing activities 170,000 380,100
Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents 487,867 15,774
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 15,774 ) -
5 503,641 15,774

Cash end cash equivalents at end of the year




TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Number 2014 / 252249 / 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

hccounting Policies

. Generalinformation

TIXKED! HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED is 2 private company incorporated in South Africa.

. Summary of signifitant accounting policies

These annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards for
Small and Medium-sized Entities issved by the International Accounting Standards Board and the requirements of the

nies Act of South Africa. The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set

Compa
presented, unless otherwice stated.

out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and are presented in South African Rands,

Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and / ©r serwvices in the

ordinary course of the company's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, and discounts.

The company recognises revenue when: the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow 1o the entity; and specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities, as described below:

Services revenue

The service rendered is recognised as revenue by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date.

Property, plant and equipment
items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
loszes. ’

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of propenty, plant and equipment 2nd costs Incurred
subsequently to add 1o, replace part of, or service it.  a replacement cost Is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of

property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The residual value, depreciation method and useful life of each asset are reviewed at each annual reporting period if there are
indicators present that there has been significant change from the previous estimates.

Depreciation s charged so as to allocate the tost of assets less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method. The following rates are used for the depreciation of property, plant and equipment: '

16.0b%

Plant and equipment
Motor vehicles 20.00%
IT equipment 20.00%

10



TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

(Registration Number 2014 / 252249 / 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Accounting Policies

Summury of significant cccounting policies continved...
leases

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee in return for a payment or series of payments the right 1o use
an asset for an agreed period of time. Determining whether an arrangement is, or contains, 2 lease Is-based on the substance
of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific

asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Leases of assets are classified as finance Jeases when the leases transfer substantially all sisks and rewards incidental to
ownership of the assets to the company. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price. They are subseqn_.nently measwred 2t amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method, Jess provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade receivables Is established
when there is objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of

the receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are shown under current liabilities on the statement of financial position.

Share capltal

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Equity instruments are measured at the fair value of the cash or other resources received or receivable, net of the direct costs
of issuing the eguity instruments. f payment is deferred and the time value of money Is material, the initial measurement is on

a present valve basis.

’

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate method.

1



TIKEDI HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Number 2014 / 252248 / 07)

Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figuresin R 30 November 2021
¢
. Property, plant and equipment
30 November 30 November
Accumulated 2020 Carrying

Accumulated 2021 Carrying
value

Cost depreciation value

Trade debtors

12

Cost depreciation
Owned ossets
Land and buildings 300,000 - 300,000 - - -
Plant and equipment 72,521 {15,655) 56,866 40,521 {4,052) 36,465
Motor vehicles 721,000 {181,80D) 539,200 376,000 {37,600) 338,400
Furniture and fittings 18,000 {2,880) 15,120 - - .
IT equipment 162,500 {37,100) 125,400 23,000 {4,600) 28,400
1,274,021 (237,435) 1,036,586 439,521 {46,252) 393,269
The carrying amounts of property, plant and eguipment can be reconciled as follows:
30 November
Carrying value 2021 Carrying
at beginning of value at end of
year Additions Disposals  Depreciation year
Owned gssets
Land and buildings - 300,000 - - 300,000
Plant and equipment 36,469 32,000 - {11,603) 56,866
Motor vehicles 338,400 345,000 - {144,200) 535,200
Furniture and fittings - 18,000 - (2,880) 15,120
T equipment 18,400 138,500 - {32,500) 125,400
393,269 834,500 - {191,283) 1,036,586
30 November
Carrying velue 2020 Carrying
at beginning of value at end of
year Additions Disposals  Depreciation year
Owned assets )
Plant and equipment . 40,521 - (4,052) 36,469
Motor vehicles - 376,600 - (37,600} 338,400
IT equipment - 23,000 - {4,60D) 18,400
- 439,521 - (46,252) 393,269
4, Trade and other receivables
258,420 179,274




TIKED! HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Number 2014 / 252248 / 07)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Notes to the Annual Financizal Statements
Figures in R - 30Nov21 30 Nov 21
5. Cash and cash eguivalents
Favourable cash balances
Bank balances-ABSA 502,731 15,774
Bank balances -FNB 1,392 -
Bank balances -FNB 4,566 -
508,689 15,774
Overdraft )
Bank overdraft-STD BANK £,048 -
Current assets 508,689 15,774
Current liabillties {5,048) -
503,641 15,774
6. Share capital
Issued
100 Ordinary shares of R1 each 100 100
7. Loan from shareholder
TT MALOA 550,000 380,000
The loans bear interest at a rate of 0% and have no fixed terms of
repayment®.
8. Trade and other payables
Trade creditors R
Accrued liabilities 10,500 7,200
" 10,499 7,200
9, Going Concern

The directors believe that the company will be a going concern in the year ahead. For this reason we continue to adopt the

going concern basis in preparing the annual financial statements.

10. Approval of annuzl finandal statements

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 31 January 2022,

3



TIKED! HOLDINGS PROPRIETORY LIMITED

{Registration Number 2014 / 252248 / 07)
Financia! Statements for the year ended 30 November 2021

Detailed Income Statement
Figuresin R 30 Nov 21 30Noy21
Gross Revenue
Fees recelved 5,612,582 1,205,855
Expenditure
Accounting fees . 10,500 7,200
Advertising 11,937 12,054
Bank charges ’ 30,353 8,455
Cleaning 59,752 -
Computer expenses 14,255 -
Consulting fees 842,50D -
Deprecization - Tangible assets 191,383 46,252
Emoluments - Directors 520,000 300,000
Entertainment 13,340 3,328
Finance costs 7 -
Hire - Equipment 100,629 18,655
Insurance 33,248 8,525
Lease rental on operating lease 53,659 =
Petrol and oil 266,803 12,223
Printing and stationery 8,127 3,385
Project Material Costs 545,481 325,812
Protective clothing 125,664 8,452
Repairs and maintenance 83,491 33,285
Salaries 1,855,694 158,922
Security 15,822 2,350
Subscriptions 18,188 -
Telephone and fax 28,152 20,185
Training 5,000 2,500
Travel - local 67,072 33,285
4,900,857 1,004,838
Profit before tex 713,725 201,017
Taxation (43,870} (8,751)
667,855 192,266

Profit for the year

14
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Report of the Compiler

Vo the Direcior of TIKEDI HOLDINGS {Pty) Ltd

lbmwmﬂmmeawommganmmmiﬂmtemumdmmﬂﬁslﬂmmbm on information yoshave
provided. These annual finendia! statements comprise the statement of financial position of TIED! HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD ssst 21
July 2020, the siatement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows i the

yeas then ended, 2 summary of significant accounting policies and othes explanatory information.

| performed this compilstion engagement in accordance with internstional Standard on Related Services 4410 (Rewed),
Compilation Engagements.

lMWWWWMWNW!WWWWMWWWMQWNM
financipl sistements on the basis of accounting described in Note 2 to the financiel statements and the requirements of the
Companies Act of South Africe. | have complied with relevant ethical requirements, including principles of integrity, objeahity,

MMNMM
These finencial stztements wunmwmmmdmmmwmmmﬂ your sesponsbiity.

Memwkmmmwlwmmhwﬂ\cmmamd
the Information you provided to me to compile these financiel statements. Accordingly, | do not express an sudht opinion o7 8

raview conclusion on whether thess finenciel statements are prepared in accordance with the basis of accounting deseribed in
mzmmmmmmmmdwmm.fmm

MASINGA FINANCIAL SERVICES 185 May 2030
6Y ERAND GARDENS
RM MASINGA SAIBAISBEBAP{SA) IMIDRIDGE
1685

Acepunting Officer




TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Fina ncial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Director's Responsibilities and Approval

The director is required by the South African Companies Act to maintain adequate accounting records and is responsible forthe
content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial information included in this report. It s his
responsibility to ensure that the annual financial statements satisfy the financial reporting standards as to form and content in
the presentation of the statement of financial position, results of operations and business of the company, and explinthe
transactions and financial position of the busihess of the company at the end of the financial year. The annualfinancial statements
are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied throughout the company and supported by reasonableand

prudent judgements and estimates.

The director acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for.the system of internal financial control established by the
company and places considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the director to meetthese
responsibilities, he sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective manner. The
standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedires
and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the company
and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the company’s business is conductedin a

manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach.

The focus of risk management in the company is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk
across the company. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the company endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that
appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures

and constraints.

The director is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management that the system of intemal
control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annual nantlal
statements. However, any-system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss. The going-concern basis has been adopted in preparing the annual financial statements. Basedon
forecasts and available cash resources the director has no reason to believe that the company will not be a going concerninthe

foreseeable future. The annual financial statements support the viabllity of the company. .
The compiler is responsible for reporting on the company's annual financial statements. The compilation report is presentedon
page 2.

The annual financial statements as set out on pages 7 to 15 were approved by the director on 15 May 2020 and were signed by

him.

TTE MALOA
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TIKEDE HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Director's Report

The director presents his report for the year ended 29 February 2021.

—

Review of activities

Main business and operations

The principal activity of the company is Construction & Security Services and there were no major changes herein during theyear.

The operating results and statement of financial position of the company aré fully set out in the attached financial statements

and do not in my opinion require any further comment.

. Going concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going contem. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business.

. Events after reporiing date

All events subseguent to the date of the annual financial statements and for which the applicable financial reporting framework

require adjustment'or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

The director is not aware of any matter of circumstance arising since the end of the financial year to the date of this report that

‘could have a material effect on the financial position of the company.

. Director’s interest in contracts

To my knowledge 1 had no interest in any contracis entered into during the year under review.

Authorised and issued share capital

No changes were approved of made to the authorised or issued share capital of the company during the year under review.

Borrowing limitations

In terms of the Memorandum of Incorporation of the company, the director may exercise all the powers of the company 10

borrow money, as he considers appropriate.

. Dividends

No dividends were declared nor paid to the shareholder during the year.

Director

The director of the company during the year and 1o the date of this report Is as follows:

TA MASALA
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HHKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Director's Report

shareholder

There has been no changes in ownership and the shareholder remains:

TTE MALOA 100

Compiler

MASINGA FINANCIAL SERVICES was the compiler for the year under review.
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statement of Financial Position

FiguresinR Note(s) 2020 2019

Assets

Non-Current Assets

property, plant and equipment 3 3,316,764 1,539,154

Current Assets .

Inventories 412,859 84,649

Financial assets 278,555 210552

Trade and other receivables 4 1,012,581 217,426

Cash and cash equivalents 5 3,914,439 401,390
5,618,434 014,017

Total Assets 8,935,198 2,853,171

Equity and Liabilities

Equity

issued capital 6 100 100

Retained earnings 3,316,939 588,395.
3,317,039 588,495

Non-Current Liabilities

Loan from shareholder 7 850,000 350,000

Borrowings 8 2,411,678 1,138,210
3,261,678 1,488,210

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 9 1,526,720 44,610

Current taxation liability 454,270. -

Current portion of long term liabilities 8 375,491 331,856
2,356,481 376,466
B,935,198 2,453,171

Total Equity and Liabilities




TIKEDI HOLBINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252248/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Profit/({loss) for the year

Figuresin R 2020 . 2019
Revenue 30,679,294 10,365,958
Dperating-cesis {24880,068) ——{10,884400)
Operating profit/(loss) 3,289,326 (518541}
Cinance costs {106,512) (177612)
Profit/{loss) before taxation 3,182,814 (686,153)
Taxation expense (454,270) -
2,728,544 _ (696,153)




TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
{Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

statement of Changes in Equity
Retasined

Figuresin R Share capital earnings Total
palance a1t 1 March 2018 100 1,284,548 1,284,648
Total comprehensive income for the
year
Loss for the year {696,153) {696,153)
Total comprehensive income for the
year - {696,153) (696,153)
Balante at 28 February 2019 100 588,395 588495
Balance at 1 March 2018 100 588,395 588,495
Total comprehensive income for the
year
Profit for the year 2,728,544 2,728,544
Total comprehensive income for the
year - 2,728,544 2,728,544
Balance at 29 February 2020 100 3,316,939 3,317,038

6

Note




TIKED! HOLDINGS (PTY} LTD

(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Statement of Cash Flows

Figuresin R Note(s) 2020 2019
Cash flows from operating activities

Profit/{loss) for the year 2,728,544 {696,353)
Adjustments for:

- Finance cpsts 106,512 177,612
Income tax 454,270 -
Depreciation of Tangible assets 442,39p 441,250
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 3,731,216 {77,291)
Working capital changes
Increase in financial asset (68,003) {9.547)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (328,210) 508547
{Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (795,155) 217,830
Increase in trade and other payables 1,482,110 3270
Cash generated by operating activities 4,022,458 642,800
Finance costs (106,512) (177612)
Income tax paid - {93965)
Net 'cash from operating activities 3,915,946 371232
Cash fiows from investing activities
Property, plant and equipment acquired 3 {2,220,000) (1,297931)
Net cash utilised in investing activities ‘ (2,220,000) {1,29731)
Cash flows from financing activities
Loans raised 1,317,103 1,171,714
Shareholders loans raised/(repaid) 500,000 (1)
Net cash generated by financing activities 1,817,103 1,171,113
increase in cash and cash equivalents 3,513,049 245014
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 485,359 240,345
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the vear 5 3,998,408 485,359
OUT OF BALANCE (83,969) (83,959)
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TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021 ’

Accounting Policies

. General information

TIKEDI HOLDINGS {PTY)LTD is a private company incorporated in South Africa.

Summary of significant accounting policies

These annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies as set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and are presented in South African Rands.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary. All

intra group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and/or seyvices in the ordinary
course of the company's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, and discounts.

The company recognises revenue when: the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity; and specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities, as described below:

Construction contracts & receivables

contract revenue and costs are recognised by reference

Where the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably,
ate, as measured by (basis used)

to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the balance sheet d

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised to the extent that
contract costs incurred are recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurreg,

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense

immediately.

Dividends income

Dividends income Is recognised as revenue when the right to receive payment is established and is shown as ‘other income’.

Property, plant and equipment

ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost Jess accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment

losses.

plant and equipment and costs incurred

Costs include ‘costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property,
ised in the carrying amount of an item of

subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recogn
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

10



TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07) -
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Accounting Policies

Summary of significont accounting policies continued,..

Depreciation is charged.so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, usingthe
straight- line method. The following rates are used for the depreciation of property, plant and equipment:

Plant & Equipment 16.67%
Motor vehicles 20.00%
Furniture & Fittings ' 16.67%

2.4 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised Initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measured at arhortised cost using the
effective interest rate method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade receivables is establishedwhen
there s objective evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms ofthe

receivables.

2.5 Cash and cash equivalents .

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are shown under current liabilities on the statement of financial position,

2.6 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Equity instruments are measured at the fair value of the cash or other resources received or receivable, net of the direct costs of
issuing the equity instruments. If payment is deferred and the time value of money is material, the initial measurement ison a

present value basis.

* 7 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

11



TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY} LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annug! Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in R 2020 2019
3. Property, plant and equipment
2020 2019
Accumulated  Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Cost depreciation value Cost depreciation value
Owned ossets
Land and buildings 2,200,000 - 2,200,000 - - -
Plant and equipment 38,565 35,036 3,52¢ 38,565 35,036 3,529
Motor vehicles 2,145,692 1,074,025 1,071,667 2,145,652 644,887 1,500,805
Furniture and fittings 34,650 23,232 11,418 34,650 17,480 17,170
IT equipment 58,700 28,550 30,150 38,700 21,050 17,650
4,477,607 1,160,843 3,316,764 2,257,607 718,453 1,539,154
The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment can be reconciled as follows:
Carrying 2020
value at Carrying
beginning of Depreciatio value at end
year Additions Disposals n of year
Owned assets
Land and buildings - 2,200,000 - - 2,200,000
Plant and equipment 3,529 - - - 3,529
Motor vehicles 1,500,805 - - (429,138) 1,071,667
Furniture and fittings 17,170 - - {5,752) 11,418
IT equipment 17,650 20,000 - (7,500) 30,150
1,539,154 2,220,000 - {442,390) 3,316,764
Carrying 2019
value at Carrying
beginning of Depreciatio value at eng
year Additions Disposals n of year
Owned ossets
Plant and equipment 3,529 = - - 3,529
Motor vehicles 632,012 1,297,931 - {429,138) 1,500,805
Furniture and fittings 22,922 - - {5,752) 17,170
IT equipment 24,010 - (6,360) 17,650
682,473 1,297,931 - {441,250) 1,539,154
4. Trade and other receivables
T0TZ 581 PEYE Yo

Trade debtors




- TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
Registration Number 2014/252245/07)
nnual Financial Statements for the vear ended 21 July 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in R

2020

2019

F

-

5. Cash and cash equivalents

Favourable cash balances
Term deposits
Bank balances

Additional details-

5. Share capital

Issued
100 Ordinary shares of R1 each

The unissued shares are under the control of the director until the
next annual general meeting.

Loan (from) shareholder

TA Masala

The loans bear interest at a rate of 0% and have no fixed terms of
repayment*,

. Borrowings

Secured

Loan secured by first mortgage bond over land and buildings
repayable in monthly instalment of R16189 [2019-0

) bearing interest at 9% [2019-0 %) per annum.

TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES- Instalment sale agreements and/or
capitalised leased assets repayable in’monthly instalment of R8688
[2018- R ] bearing interest at 13% [201- C

%) per annum. '

Wesbank Instalment sale agreements and/or capitalised leased
assets repayable. in monthly instalment of R29000 [2019- RO i
bearing interest at 13% per annum.

Repayable within one year, transferred to current liabilities

2,500,000
1,414,439

400,000
1390

3,914,439

401,390

100

100

(850,000)

{350,000)

1,680,000

105,575

1,001,594

248,852

1,221,214

2,787,169

1,470,066

(375,491)

{331,856)

2,411,678

3,138,210
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TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
| FiguresinR

2020 2019
9. Trade and other payables
Accrued liabilities 1,041,520 2,500
Trade creditors ’ 485,200 . 42,110
1,526,720 44,610
Additional details if required
0. Going Concern
The directors believe that the company will be a going concern in the year ahead. For this reason we continue to adopi the
£0oing concern basis in preparing the annual financial statements,

11. Approval of annual financial statements

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issye on 15 May 2020.




TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD

(Registration Number 2014/252249/07)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 21 July 2021

Detailed income Statement

Figures in R 2020 2019
— =0 w3

Gross Revenue
—teesrerejved 30,679,294 10,365,958
' 30,675,294 1035955
Cost of Sales
Opening stock . 84,649 . 593,19p
Purchases _ 328,210 (508,547)
Closing stock ___if&gsﬂ (84,649)
: — oRY)
Expenditure
Accounting fees 45,000 24,000
Advertising 105,842 58,420
Bank charges 39,145 ‘14,325
Computer expenses " 28,455 28,005
Consulting fees 625,120 548,600
Depreciation - Tangible assets 442,390 441,250
Emoluments - Directors . 560,000 380,000
Entertainment ‘ 42,518 14,521
Finance costs: 106,512 177,612
Hire - Equipment 1,224,516 1,288,100
Insurance 156,360 98,520
Lease rental on operating lease 251,242 224,696
Legal expense 170,000 .
Material 14,425,850 4,538,022
Other expenses 3 - 4,480
Petrol and oil . 312,541 192,350
Printing and stationery 18,425 45,412
Repairs and maintenance 56,144 55,252
Salaries 1,342,532 1,245,217
subcontractors 7,458,210 1,525,843
Telephone and fax ' 35,844 53,494
Travel - jocal 49,854 103,992
27,495,480 11,062,111

. T 3agrmis ————
Profit/{loss) before taxation 3,182,814 (696,153)
-_-______-—-—-_-_ -_-_-———-_-___

Taxation . 454,270 -
e T
Profit/(loss) for the year . 2,728,544 (696,153)
. —_— e

ar
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O, ',”' TIKEDI HOLDINGS Pty Ltd

PROPOSAL PLAN

TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
T/IA
TUGELA RISK MANAGEMENT

CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

JAA-‘

CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT

MUNICIPALITY » MUNISIPALITEIT = UMASIPALA

BID DESCRIPTION: PROVISIONING OF GARDENING SERVICES,
CLEANING OF GROUNDS, SURROUNDS AND INSIDE OPEN-AIR AND/OR
COMMUNAL AREAS, WASHIN OF VEHICKES AND WASHING OF
WINDOWS AND PARKING AREAS AT VARIOUS OFFICE BUILDINGS AND
FACILITIES OF THE CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY FOR
THEPERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 30 2025.

BID NO: T 2022/032



TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD T/A TIKEDI HYGIENE SERVICES is a cleaning company made up
of diverse but co-ordinated its personnel whose skill base cuts across the cleaning, and investigation
professional spectrum. This makes it possible for Tikedi Holdings to provide a wide range of services
to its client with professionals from other vocations on notice.

The company which is based in North West, Free state, Northern Cape, Gauteng , Western Cape,
Limpopo, Eastern Cape, Northern Cape and North West, counts among its success factors.

o Intergrity and professionalism culture within the leadership of the company
e Commitment and focus on a client during and after the tenancy of services.
¢ Expert knowledge of business, Cleaning, Hygiene, sanitazation, Car wash and Pest control.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

Tikedi Holdings have been trained in terms of first aid and firefighting knowledge. We are going to
provide Cape Winelands District Municipality with Cleaners who have the knowledge to tackle
any hazard. Normally all Cleaners are trained about first aid and how to deal with types of fire
courses at the training colleges. We as Tikedi Holdings will use this health and safety aspect as
part of interviewing critertia. Our Cleaners shall assist in all Cleaning and Hygiene situations
aswell as giving first aid to members who might have fainted due to any fire situations that might
occurred around Cape Winelands District Municipality offices on site before medical professionals
arrive at the scene/site and will also be trained to use fire extinguisher to also be trained to know
when and how to use fire extinguisher during the incident of fire.

FULL HEALTH & SAFETY REPORT ATTACHED IN SLIDE NO.20

Regards,

TIKEDI MALOA

Cleaning Projects Manager

Cell: 071 283 3558

Tel: (012) 816 5214

Email: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

© +27712833558
@ tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

@ www.tikediholdings.co.za TIKEDI
o Reg: 2014/252249/07
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METHOD STATEMENTS
FOR CLEANING OPERATIONS
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Floor Cleaning Method Statement

Floor Cleaning
Task: Sweeping

Equipment:

Brush

Dustpan and Brush
Gloves

Scraper

Warning Signs

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible
3. Pick up all large items of litter, for example, crisp packets, tissues
4. Use a scraper to remove any chewing gum from the floor area

6. Starting with the edges sweep vertically going from left to right
13. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Mopping

Equipment Required:

Bucket with Compatible Wringer

Gloves

Mop Handle

Mop Head

Warning Signs

Floor Cleaner or General-Purpose Detergent
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Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

3. Sweep the floor (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)

4, Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

5. Attach the mop head to the mop handle

6. Submerge the mop into the cleaning solution and remove excess solution from the mop in the Wringer
7. Mop the floor in 1-2 metre square sections

8. Mop edges of the floor with a straight stroke, use a figure-of-eight (8) pattern, turning the mop frequently,
leaving the floor as dry as passible after cleaning the rest of the section.

9. Avoid splashing other surfaces and remove any splashes that do occur

NOTE Regularly replace the mop head and water

10. On completion, remove mop head and place in a laundry bag

11. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

12. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Two Solution Mopping

Equipment:

1 Double Solution Mopping System (2 buckets, wringers, mops)
1 Long Handled Scraper

Protective Gloves

Cleaning Agent & Dispenser

Colour Coded Cloths

Rubbish Sack

Warning Signs

- METHOD
Stairs & Landings

1. Assemble check equipment. Place warning signs. Put on protective clothing.
2. Remove chewing gum with the scraper, place in rubbish sack.

3. In one bucket prepare cleaning solution according to the manufacturer's instructions, adding the solution to
the water. Fill the second bucket with clean water.

4. Apply cleaning solution to an area of landing with a fairly well wrung mop. Mop using a figure 8 stroke with
each pass overlapping. Clean adjacent to skirting by cutting in parallel.

5. Mop stairs from inside edge to outside including the face of the steps, using straight, continuous strokes.
Remove streaks and runs as they occur with a clean cloth.

6. Rinse stairs and landings with the clean well wrung mop and water.

Corridors, Walkways & Platforms
Points 1, 2, 3 same as stairs and landings.
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4, Mop from the furthest point to the access point e.g.: walkway to entrance lobby. Mop using a figure 8
stroke with each pass overlapping. Clean adjacent to skirting and platform edge by cutting in parallel. Remove
splashes to walls as they occur with a clean cloth.

5. Change cleaning solution when dirty.
6. Rinse the floors with the clean well wrung mop and water.

7. When all areas have been cleaned, clean equipment and return to the store.

SAFETY

1. Wear protective gloves.

2. Use as little water as is necessary. Do not use soaps as these can make the floor slippery.

3. Mop only one flight of stairs at a time. Do not remove warning signs before the stairs or floors have dried.
4. Do not leave equipment lying around. Check handles are smooth (rough handies may cause splinters).
CARE OF EQUIPMENT

1. Remove mop heads from handles (if applicable) wash and allow to dry. If re-assembled, store head up.

2. Wash buckets and wringers, wipe with a clean cloth, store upside down.

3. Wash scraper store head up.

Task: Ultra-High-Speed Buffing

Equipment Required

Gloves

Mopping (Refer to the Mopping Method Statement)
Sweeping (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)
Floor Pad and Drive Disk/Board

Ultra-High-Speed Machine {with or without Suction Unit)
Warning Signs

Method

1. Plan work route and when necessary, remove furniture and equipment

2. Wash hands and put on gloves

3. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

4. Sweep the floor (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)

5. Mop the floor {(Refer to the Mopping Method Statement)

6. Ensure the floor is dry before buffing.

7. Attach the drive disk/board and floor pad to the Ultra-High-Speed Machine {refer to manufacturers’
instructions)
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8. Unwind cable (if present) and plug into a mains socket and a circuit breaker if appropriate.

9. Adjust handle to a suitable/comfortable height making sure arms are straight

10. Ensure the Ultra-High-Speed machine is held firmly in contact with the body and the cable is behind.
11. Switch the machine and suction unit on (beware of initial “kick”)

12. Start buffing the floor by continuously moving the machine side-to-side without over stretching, in a
straight line

13. Buff the edges first and fill in with overlapping passes

NOTE If Ultra-High-Speed Machine remains over one area, it may burn the floor

14. On completion, remove the floor pad and place in a laundry bag

15. With dry hands, remove the plug from the mains socket and re-wind the electricity cable.

16. When the area is completely dry, return the furniture to original position.

17. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area.

18. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Floor Scrubbing

Equipment Required

Bucket

Gloves

Mop Handle

Mop Head

Sweeping (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)
Edge Cleaning Tool and pad

Floor Pad and Drive Disk/Board

Scouring Pad

Standard Speed Rotary Machine including Tank
Warning Signs

Floor Cleaner or General-Purpose Detergent
Floor Scrubbing

Method

1. Plan work route and when necessary, remove furniture and equipment

2. Wash hands and put on gloves

3. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

4. Sweep the floor (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)

5. Clean and prepare the floor edges using the Edge Cleaning Tool and pad, if necessary

6. Attach the floor pad to the Rotary Scrubbing Machine (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)

7. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions) and add to the
Scrubbing Machine tank

8. Unwind cable and plug into a mains socket and a circuit breaker if appropriate

9. Adjust handle to a suitable/comfortable height making sure arms are straight.

10. Ensure the Standard Speed Rotary Machine is held firmly in contact with the body and the cable is behind.
11. Switch the machine on (beware of initial “kick”)

12. Start scrubbing the floor at a point furthest from the door in 5-metre square sections, by releasing a small
amount of the Floor Cleaner solution or by pouring slowly on the area being worked on.

13. Remove any excess water residue (refer to the Water Extraction Method Statement) and splashes from
skirting boards and walls

14. When cleaning a large area, always check floor pad regularly

NOTE Regularly replace the floor pad. For stubborn stains use a scouring pad/abrasive pad
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15. On completion, remove the floor pad and place in a laundry bag.

16. With dry hands, remove the plug from the mains socket and re-wind the electricity cable.
17. Empty the water tank (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)

18. If necessary, mop the floor with clean water.

19. When the area is completely dry, return the furniture to original position.

20. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
21. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Floor Stripping

Equipment Required

Bucket

Gloves

Mop Handle

Mop Head

Scraper

Mopping (Refer to the Mopping Method Statement)
Sweeping (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)
Edge Cleaning Tool and Pad

Floor Pad and Disk Drive/Board

Floor Stripper

Goggles

Knee Pads

Standard Speed Rotary Floor Machine
Ultra-High-Speed Machine (with or without Suction Unit)
Warning Signs

Method

. Plan work route and when necessary, remove furniture and equipment.

. Wash hands and put on gloves

. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

. Sweep the floor (Refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)

. Remove old polish from floor edges and chewing gum using an Edge Cleaning Tool/Scraper

. Attach the floor pad to the Rotary Floor machine (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)

. Put on goggles

. Prepare the Floor Stripper solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions) and add to
the Rotary Machine tank or by pouring slowly on the area being worked on.

9. Remove goggles

10. Unwind cable and plug into a mains socket and a circuit breaker if appropriate.

11. Adjust handle to a suitable/comfortable height making sure arms are straight

12. Switch the machine on

13. Start stripping the floor at a point furthest from the door in 5-metre square sections by moving the Rotary
Floor machine in small side-toside, overlapping movements.

NOTE Regularly change the Floor Pad. Hard and semi-hard floors can be damaged if the floor stripping
solution is too strong and has a long a contact time (refer to manufacturers’ instructions). Do not let the
floor dry while carrying out stripping

14. Use a Wet Pick Up Machine to remove the additional ‘slurry’.

15. Ensure all polish has been removed and if there is any polish remaining, re-apply the process.

16. On completion of stripping, allow the area to dry

O N O n B W N =
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17. With dry hands, remove the plug from the mains socket and re-wind the electricity cable

18. Damp Mop the floor with clean water to rinse and neutralise (refer to the Mopping Method Statement).
Check the pH of the floor covering with Universal Indicator Paper. The floor must be neutral pH 7.

19. Sweep the floor to remove any additional dust (refer to the Sweeping Method Statement)

20. When the area is completely dry, return the furniture to original position.

21. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

22. Remove gloves and wash hands.

Applying Polish
Task: Floor Polishing - Vinyl Floor

Equipment Required

Bucket

Flat Mop Head (Polish Applicator)

Mop Handle

Gloves

Floor Stripping System (refer to the Floor Stripping Method
Statement)

Floor Polish

Warning Signs

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

3. Remove all furniture and equipment from the room (if possible).

4, Prepare the floor for polishing (refer to the Floor Stripping method statement)

5. Pour a small amount of floor polish into the bucket

6. Attach the mop head to the mop handle

7. Place the mop head into the bucket, so that the floor polish is absorbed onto the mop; do not submerge the
mop.

8. When taking the mop out of the bucket it should not be dripping

9. The first stroke on the floor should be 15cm (6 inches) from and in line with the wall, leaving a substantial
line of polish, (the 6 inch - 15cm gap should be left around all the edges).

10. Work from the furthest point of the room to the door. Keep the mop in contact with the floor at all times
(lift only to re-apply polish).

11. Using the mop, draw floor polish across the room ensuring a uniform amount is spread across the floor
area, with no bare patches, streaks or bubbles. Re-working of polish can be done with the mop up to 30-60
seconds after application to the floor to cover areas missed or ensure a uniform coat. After this period do not
touch

12. When the area is completed, allow it to dry. Do not walk on the area until it is dry.

13. The second coat should then be applied (in the same manner as 8, 9 and 10) except the floor polish should
be laid in the opposite direction to the first coat using a clean bucket and mop head.

NOTE Ensure that different floor polish products are not mixed together in the bucket or on the mop. Some
polishes may require buffing between coats (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)

14. If a third coat is required, apply in the same manner as 8, 9 and 10, in the direction of the first coat

15. On completion, remove the mop head and place in a laundry bag

16. When the area is completely dry, return the furniture to original position

17. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
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18. Remove gloves and wash hands
Task: Stain Removal

Equipment Required

Paper

Gloves

Scraper

Warning Signs

General Surface Cleaner or Chewing Gum/Graffiti/Adhesive Remover

Method

Types of stains include:

¢ Chewing gum

¢ Oil and water-based stains

There are two types of stain removal:
a) Physical method
b) Chemical method

a) Physical method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Use a cloth or paper towel to absorb the liquid.

3. Display the warning sign over the stained area, until area has dried

4. Always start from the outer edge of the stain and work towards the middle. This prevents the spreading of
the stain.

5. Dispose of the cloth or paper towel when the task is completed

6. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

7. Remove gloves and wash hands Friction removal water staining

b) Chemical method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. This involves scraping, brushing, rubbing or scrubbing to remove dried-on stains.

3. It is important to rub gently to avoid damage to the surface.

4, Always start from the outer edge of the stain and work towards the middle.

5. Display the warning sign over the stained area, until area has dried

6. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
7. Remove gloves and wash hands.

NOTE never rub the stain into the carpet/fabric

Should the friction method not work use the chemical method:

b) Chemical method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning sign over the stained area, until the area has dried

3. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

4. Pour a small amount of the chosen cleaning solution onto the stain

5. Allow the cleaning solution to have contact time with the stain.

6. Using a scraper and cloth, start from the outer edge of the stain and work towards the middie until stain is
removed
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7. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed
8. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
9. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Suction Cleaning

Equipment Required

Gloves

Suction Cleaner {Cylinder or Upright)

Suction Cleaner Attachment for example, Crevis Tool, Floor Tool
Warning Signs

Suction Cleaning

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible.

3. Move furniture so the area to be cleaned is freely available. Manually pick up all large items for example,
crisp packets, tissues

4. Attach the appropriate tool onto the vacuum cleaner {refer to manufacturers’ instructions)
5. Unwind cable and plug into a mains socket and a circuit breaker if appropriate

6. For floor cleaning, adjust the floor tool so that the bristles are:

a. Hard floor - Bristles down

b. Soft floor — Bristles up

7. Switch the vacuum cleaner on.

8. Start vacuuming the floor at a point furthest from the door, paying particular attention to edges and corners

in busy areas

9. Suction clean the floor in parallel, overlapping lanes all the floor area. Several passes may be needed
10. Always finish in the same direction that the carpet pile runs.

11. On completion, re-wind the electricity cable

12. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

13. Remove gloves and wash hands
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General Cleaning Method Statement
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Task: Damp Dusting

Equipment Required
Bucket
Cloth
Gloves
Cleaning Trolley
General Purpose Detergent or General Surface Cleaner

Method

. Wash hands and put on gloves

. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

. Place the bucket onto a cleaning trolley

. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution

. Remove items from the surface to be cleaned

. To Damp Dust flat surfaces, wipe in straight lines cleaning the edges first

. If cleaning a bedside table, extend it and wipe underneath

. Wipe the main surfaces in a figure of eight (8) pattern

NOTE frequently turn the cloth and rinse in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it
becomes soiled.

9. Use the chosen cleaning solution to remove any grease marks or stubborn stains

10. Replace items on to the clean surface After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and
returned to the storage area. Dispose of cloth.

11. Remove gloves and wash hands

0 NV BEWN R

Task: Radiator Cleaning

Equipment Required
Bucket
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Gloves

Cleaning Trolley

Radiator Tool

General Purpose Detergent or General Surface Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)
3. Place the bucket onto a cleaning trolley

4, Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution.

5. To Damp Dust flat surfaces wipe in straight lines cleaning edges first

6. Wipe main surfaces in a figure of eight (8) pattern.

7. Use a Radiator Tool to clean behind the radiator

NOTE Frequently turn the cloth and rinse in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it
becomes soiled.

8. Use the chosen cleaning solution to remove any grease marks or stubborn stains

9. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

10. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
11. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Glass Cleaning

Equipment Required

Cloths x 2

Gloves

Labelled Spray Bottle

Glass Cleaner

General Purpose Detergent or General Surface Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)

3. Spray the Glass Cleaner or cleaning solution onto the cloth.

4, Wipe the glass surface, starting from the top and working down in a figure-of-eight (8) pattern covering all
of the surface.

5. Buff to a shine with a second cloth to remove smears

6. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

7. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

8. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Wall Washing

Equipment Required
Bucket

Cloth

Gloves

Goggles

Labelled Spray Bottle
Abrasive Pad
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Access Equipment for example, Platform Steps
Masking Tape (To Cover Electrical Sockets)

Plastic Sheeting (if required)

Warning Signs

General Surface Cleaner or General-Purpose Detergent

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Put on goggles

3. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible.

4. Cover the electric sockets with masking tape

5. Place dust sheets or plastic sheeting on floors, to protect from spillages

6. Remove furniture or cover with dust sheets

7. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

8. Apply the cleaning solution to the wall wiping from bottom to top, allowing a short time for the cleaning

agent to work. Then rinse/ wipe the wall from top to bottom, to leave the wall as dry as possible.
9. Remove drips and runs as they occur.

10. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
11. Remove gloves and wash hands.

Cleaning Lifts

1. Wash hands and put on gloves.

2. Assemble equipment, check electrical equipment for safety, particularly plugs and cables.

3. Place warning signs.

4. Ensure lift is resting level with the landing and isolated.

5. Prepare cleaning solution according to manufacturer’s instructions.

6. Pick up loose dirt and debris, place in refuse sack and remove to point of disposal, taking care not to
transfer soil between the lift floor and landing stage.

7. Check floor area for chewing gum and remove, if necessary.

8. Close and clean the door, then clean roof, sides and control buttons.

9. Suction clean the door track.

10. Remove warning signs, put the lift back into operation.

11. Clean equipment and check for safety.

12. Return equipment, materials and warning signs to store and close the ventilation, if appropriate.

Upon Completion of Work
e All equipment should be checked and cleaned and returned to the agreed storage area.
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e Remove warning signs and locate in agreed storage area.
e Leave areas tidy.

¢  Remove gloves and wash hands.

e  Sign out before leaving site.

e Leavesitein a safe and professional manner
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Kitchen Cleaning Method Statement
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Task: Manual Washing Up

Equipment Required
Cloth/Paper

Gloves

Scraper

Abrasive Pad

Scrubbing Brush

General Purpose Detergent

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Remove all residual waste from crockery and place in a waste container

3. Empty the sink of any utensils

4. Sort the items for washing into soil categories, (cleanest to dirtiest).

5. Pre-wash heavily soiled items first

6. Fill the sink with hot water, adding recommended General-Purpose Detergent (refer to manufacturers
instructions)

7. Immerse soiled items into the hot cleaning solution water,

8. Transfer clean items to a rinsing sink and disinfect if necessary.

9. Rinse all items thoroughly and wipe with cloth/paper or leave to dry.

10. Clean sink, drainers, splash backs, taps and plugs thoroughly, (refer to the sink cleaning method).
11. Ensure all surrounding areas are clean and uncontaminated

12. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

13. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

14. Remove gloves and wash hands

7

Task: Microwave Cleaning
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Equipment Required
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Bucket

Cloth

Gloves

Paper Towel Roll

General Purpose Detergent

General Surface Cleaner or Degreaser Microwave

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Disconnect the microwave from the mains socket

3. Remove all detachable parts to a safe cleaning area

4, Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

5. Thoroughly clean all detachable parts, rinse and dry.

6. Remove excess soil and food debris from the interior of the microwave

7. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

8. Clean all internal and external surfaces of the microwave, paying particular attention to the corners and top
NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

9. Rinse with clear water and dry with a paper towel roll.

10. Re-assemble the detachable parts correctly

11. Plug the microwave into the mains socket

12. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area.

13. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed.

14. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Oven Cleaning

Equipment Required

Cloths

Gauntlet Gloves or Safety Gloves
Labelled Spray Bottle
Scraper

Goggles

Mask

Non-Abrasive Pads

Plastic Sheeting (if required)
Warning Signs

General Purpose Detergent
Degreaser or Oven Cleaner

Method

. Wash hands and put on gloves

. Put on goggles and mask

. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible.
. Place plastic sheeting on to the floor, to protect from spillages

. Switch the gas/electricity off

. Ensure the equipment is at the correct temperature for the task

. Remove all detachable parts to a safe cleaning area (or soak tank).
. Remove internal shelves and panels
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9. Remove excess soil

10. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

11. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

12. Thoroughly wipe clean all detachable parts, rinse and dry.

13. For stubborn stains/soil use oven cleaner/degreaser, (refer to manufacturers’ instructions)
NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

14. Pay particular attention cleaning inside of the oven, especially where a hot oven is required

15. Allow sufficient contact time for the cleaning solution to soften soil.

16. Remove all cleaning solution from the surface, rinse and leave to dry.

17. Clean inside and outside of the oven and its immediate environment.

18. Re-assemble the detachable parts correctly

19. Re-connect the gas/electricity. Test for correct operation. Re-ignite, pilot lights where necessary.
20. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area.

21. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed.

22. Remove gloves and wash hands.

Task: Refrigerator Cleaning

Equipment Required
Bucket

Cloths

Gloves

Non-Abrasive Pad

General Purpose Detergent

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Remove food to another suitable storage area

NOTE Discard any out-of-date or unlabelled food

3. Remove all loose debris and excess soiling

4. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

5. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

6. Remove and clean all shelves, hanging rails and drip trays and take to a cleaning area to dry.

7. Clean accessible fan parts, door seals and handies

NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

8. Return the shelves, hanging rails and drip trays to the correct position

9. Replace food in the correct order (but only when the correct refrigerator temperature has been reached)
10. Check the refrigerator temperature is correct. If it is not report to a supervisor.

11. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area.

12. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed.

13. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Sink Cleaning
Equipment Required

Cloths
Gloves
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Scraper
Abrasive Pads
General Purpose Detergent

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Empty the sink and remove debris.

3. Thoroughly rinse the sink and drainer before cleaning.

4. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).
5. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

6. Wipe clean the framework of the sink and pipework.

7. Clean the sink, drainer and taps.

NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

8. Replenish soap dispenser (refer to the Soap Dispenser method statement)

9. Clean any splash back and surrounding areas.

10. Rinse the sink and drainer with clean water.

11. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area.
12. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed.

13. Remove gloves and wash hands.
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Sanitary Cleaning Method Statement

Task: Toilet Cleaning

Equipment Required

Bucket

Cloths

Gloves

Labelled Spray Bottle

Non-Abrasive Pad

Supply of Toilet Paper (to replace used items) General Purpose
Detergent

Toilet Brush

Warning Signs

General Surface Cleaner or Toilet Bowl Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Assemble the equipment and check for safety.

3. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

4. Ventilate the area (for example, open a window)

5. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

6. Flush the toilet with the seat lid down

7. Lower the water level using the toilet brush by pushing the water back down the U-bend to expose the
water line

8. Apply the cleaning agent to the inside of bowl, including under the rims and allow to soak (leave the toilet
brush in the bowl)

9. Remove any splashes or marks from the wall

10. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

NOTE Start cleaning at the highest point and work towards the lowest, from outside to the inside and from
clean to dirty

11. Wipe outside and around the toilet bowl, including the toilet roll holder, pipework, sanitary bins, cistern,
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toilet seat lid, top and underneath and hinges, (including sanitary bins).
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NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

12. Scrub the toilet bowl with a toilet brush, particularly any stains, water lines and under rims.

13. Flush the toilet, rinsing the brush in flushing water.

14. Wipe the brush holder and replace the brush

15. Wipe the toilet seat and flush handle with the cloth, then close the lid.

16. Check and replenish toilet paper, if necessary.

17. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

18. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

19. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Urinal Cleaning

Equipment Required
Bucket

Cloths

Gloves

Labelled Spray Bottle
Bottle Brush

Non Abrasive Pad

Supply of Toilet Paper (to replace used items)
Toilet Brush

Warning Signs

General Purpose Detergent

Method

. Wash hands and put on gloves

. Assemble the equipment and check for safety.

. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

. Ventilate the area (for example, open a window)

. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

. Fill a spray bottle with the cleaning solution and spray internal surfaces.

. Remove any hair or other items from the plug, plug hole and plug chain

. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

NOTE Start cleaning at the highest point and work towards the lowest, from outside to the inside and from
clean to dirty

9. Wipe the surrounding areas including external surfaces and pipe work

10. Rinse the cloth and wipe internal surfaces, pay particular attention to water marks and drains.

11. To remove any build-up of soap and grease, repeat steps 8 and 9 applying the cleaning solution and using a
non-abrasive pad.

NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

12. Rinse the urinal with clear water.

13. Channelled Urinal splash backs should be carefully sprayed with the cleaning solution and wiped clean with
clear water.

14. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

15. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

16. Remove gloves and wash hands
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Washroom Cleaning Method Statement

Task: Bathroom Cleaning

Equipment Required

Bucket or Labelled Spray Bottle

Cloth

Gloves

Bottle Brush

Non-Abrasive Pad/Cloth

Supply of Soaps/Paper Towels and Waste Bags (to replenish stock)
Warning Signs

General Purpose Detergent

General Surface Cleaner or Bath/Washbasin/Shower/Bidet Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

3. Ventilate the area (for example, open a window)

4. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).
5. Remove any objects from the bath {for example, soap)

6. Remove any hair or other items from the plug, plug-hole and plug chain

7. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

NOTE Start cleaning from outside and work towards the inside
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8. Wipe the surrounding surfaces of the bath, including wall tiles, ledges, pipes, underneath the bath, paper
towel dispenser, soap dispenser
9. Polish stainless steel or chrome with the cloth
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10. Wipe the inside of the bath, including the plug, plug chain, taps and overflow.

11. with running tap water, rinse the bath thoroughly, directing water into the overflow. Clean the overflow
with a bottlebrush.

12. To remove any build-up of soap and grease, repeat steps 10 and 11 applying the cleaning solution and
using a non-abrasive pad.

NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

13. Remove any splashes or marks from the walls and wipe door handles.

14, Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

15. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

16. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Hand Wash Basin

Equipment Required

Bucket or Labelled Spray Bottle

Cloth

Gloves

Non-Abrasive Pad

Supply of Soaps/Paper Towels and Waste Bags (to replenish stock)
Warning Signs

General Purpose Detergent

General Surface Cleaner or Bath/Washbasin/Shower/Bidet Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

3. Ventilate the area (for example, open a window)

4. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

5. Remove any objects from the basin, (for example, patient personal items)

6. Remove any hair or other items from the plug, plug-hole and plug chain

7. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

NOTE Start cleaning from outside and work towards the inside.

8. Wipe the surrounding surfaces of the bowl, including wall tiles, ledges, pipes, underneath the basin, paper
towel dispenser, soap dispenser

9. Wipe the inside of the bowl, including the plug, plug chain, taps and overflow with a cloth rinsed and wrung
out in the cleaning solution.

10. With running tap water, rinse the basin thoroughly, directing water into the overflow. Clean the overflow
with a bottlebrush.

11. To remove any build-up of soap and grease, repeat steps 10 and 11 applying the cleaning solution and
using a non-abrasive pad.

NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.

12. Polish stainless steel or chrome

13. Replace items removed to original position, replenish soap and paper towels (refer to the Replenishing
Consumables method statements)
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14. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed
15. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
16. Remove gloves and wash hands
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Task: Replenishing Consumables

Equipment Required

Bucket

Cloth

Gloves

Damp Dusting (refer to the Damp Dusting Method Statement)
Dispenser Key (if required)

Hand Soap Refills

General Purpose Detergent or General Surface Cleaner

Soap Dispenser

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Check if the soap dispenser is empty

3. If the soap dispenser needs refilling, open the dispenser and remove the contents (refer to manufacturers’
instructions)

4. Damp Dust and clean all surfaces of the soap dispenser to remove any grease marks or stubborn stains
(refer to the Damp Dusting method statement)

5. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

6. Refill, and then close the dispenser

7. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

8. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Paper Towel Holder

Equipment Required

Bucket

Cloth

Gloves

Damp Dusting (refer to the Damp Dusting Method Statement)
Dispenser Key (if required)

Hand Towels

General Purpose Detergent or General Surface Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Check if the hand towel dispenser is empty

3. If the hand towel dispenser needs refilling, open the dispenser and remove the contents (refer to
manufacturers’ instructions)

4. Damp Dust and clean all surfaces of the hand towel dispenser to remove any grease marks or stubborn
stains (refer to the Damp Dusting method statement)

5. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

6. Refill, then close the dispenser

7. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

8. Remove gloves and wash hands
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Task: Toilet Roll/Tissue
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Equipment Required

Bucket

Cloth

Gloves

Damp Dusting (refer to the Damp Dusting Method Statement)
Dispenser Key (if required)

Toilet Roll/Tissue

General Purpose Detergent or General Surface Cleaner

Method

1. Wash hands and put on gloves

2. Check if the toilet tissue/roll dispenser is empty.

3. If toilet tissue/roll dispenser needs refilling, open the dispenser and remove the contents (refer to
manufacturers’ instructions)

4. Damp Dust and clean all surfaces of the toilet tissue/roll dispenser to remove any grease marks or stubborn
stains (refer to the Damp Dusting method statement)

5. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed

6. Refill, then close the dispenser

7. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area

8. Remove gloves and wash hands

Task: Shower Room Cleaning

Equipment Required

Buckets or Labelled Spray Bottle

Cloth

Gloves

Bottle Brush

Non-Abrasive Pad

Warning Signs

General Purpose Detergent

General Surface Cleaner or Bath/Washbasin/Shower/Bidet Cleaner

Method

. Wash hands and put on gloves

. Display the warning signs in the area, ensuring all signs are visible

. Ventilate the area (for example, open a window)

. Prepare the cleaning solution in a well-ventilated area (refer to manufacturers’ instructions).

. Empty waste bins

. Remove any objects from the bath, bowl and shower (for example, soap and rubber mats)

. Remove any hair or other items from the plug, plug-hole and plug chain

. Dampen or rinse a cloth in the cleaning solution and wring out well

NOTE Start cleaning at the highest point and work towards the lowest, from outside to the inside and from
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clean to dirty
9. Clean the curtain rail, then starting at the highest point of the shower, wipe the wall tiles from clean to dirty

areas.
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10. Check the shower curtain; wipe clean and dry; change if necessary.
11. Wipe the showerhead, hose, taps and soap tray.
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12. If a shower tray is present, clean the inside and outside with a wrung-out cloth.
13. Wipe around the inside of the shower cubicle
14. Clean the overflow with a bottlebrush.
15. To remove any build-up of soap and grease, repeat steps 13 and 14 applying the cleaning solution and
using a non-abrasive pad.
NOTE Frequently rinse the cloth in the cleaning solution. Change the cleaning solution when it becomes
soiled.
16. Rinse the shower cubicle thoroughly with clean water, swilling the water into the overflow
17. Where rubber mats are present, thoroughly clean and dry (for example, by airing)
18. Polish stainless steel or chrome
19. Dispose of the cloth when the task is completed
20. After use, all equipment should be checked, cleaned, dried and returned to the storage area
21. Remove gloves and wash hands
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COMPANY VEHICLE CERTIFICATES



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
IN RESPECT OF MOTOR VEHICLE
(National Road Traffic Act, 1996)

if |Registering authority

1y
WA Vehicle register number
K

JIN  Vehicle identification number (VIN)

A Tara (T): kg
Wi Date of liability
\Wilfor first licensin
Al (Not year mode
Vehicle status
‘Date liable for registration

-ff Last 3 licence numbers

/!

TITLE HOLDER
 Type of identification
ldentification number

fTvpe of identification
Identification number

Registering authorit
at %vhtich r.':,eg;;isteredy

Receipt number
Transaction
1 ' .
i Total amount received
)

it
' ﬁ |
]{, '
s
A7 Received by

jMethod of payment

Vf' Z{most recent first, if available)

SERTIFIKAAT VAN REGISTRASIE
TEN OPSIGTE VAN MOTORVOERTUIG
(Nasionale Padverkeerswet, 1996)

Pretoria
WMWO76W
ADNUSN1D5U0107992
K7MF710UJ53985
NISSAN
NP 200
Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Kg or less)
Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe
Pick-up / Bakkie

1055
2016-02-26

Used / Gebruik
2021-09-23
HMV122FS CA404706

Business reg certif / Besighd reg sertif
F120527220011
South Africa / Suid-Afrika

TIKEDI HOLDINGS

Business reg certif / Besighd reg sertif
F120527220011
South Africa / Suid-Afrika
TIKEDI HOLDINGS
4046048HT3S1
01
2021-09-23
Pretoria

4046051ZKFVR
Vehicle registration/Voertuigregistrasie

R192.00
i
|30
LY
JM THOBAKGALE

2021-09-23
Multiple adding / Veelvoudige optelling

2021-09-23 13:41:00

CIGEGHKSONDERENIGE VEGRMDISINGS OF U

Registrasie-owerheid

Voertuigregisternommer

Voertuigidentifikasienommer (VIN)

Enjinnommer
Fabrikaat
Reeksnaam
Voertuigkategorie
Aandrywing
Voertuigbeskrywing
Tarra (T): kg

Datum van aanspreeklikheid

vir eerste lisensiérir
(Nie jaarmodel nie

Voertuigstatus

Datum aanspreeklik vir registrasie

Laaste 3 lisensienommers
{jongste eerste, indien beskikbaar)

TITELHOUER

Soort identifikasie
Identifikasienommer
Land van uitreiking
Naam

EIENAAR

Soort identifikasle
ldentifikasienommer
Land van uitreiking
Naam
Beheernommer
Uitreikingsnommer
Datum van uitreiking

Registrasie-owerheid
waar geregistreer

KWITANSIE
Kwitansienommer
Transaksie

Totale bedrag ontvang
Datum

Ontvang deur
Metode van hetaling
Nommer

BR 3763655

Z573

i




T

..

! : " . . . . il
i@ Republic of South Africa Republiek van Suid-Afrika [
) f!
‘:-. _(‘j.}: . ‘ i
:;f-. :.:::," CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION SERTIFIKAAT VAN REGISTRASIE W
Ir \. 1'[ IN RESPECT OF MOTOR VEHICLE TEN OPSIGTE VAN MOTORVOERTUIG Loy
i .I{!;'r (National Road Traffic Act, 19986) . [Nasionale Padverkeerswet, 19986) Ll
S : i
1 1) ol
1l 11': Registering authority Pretoria Registrasie-owerheid :'11'
] A
.I,f:_ _.-E,'Ilfll Vehicle register number GMF360K Voertuigregisternommer ':u}‘;'
A ] . . _ . M
'I’,'. '..\.I\?‘:‘l Vehicle identification number (VIN) ADMNRRCR7C4744785 Voertuigidentifikasienommer (VIN) n'r-“!:,"
. T | e
0 _='|1,_| Engine number 4JK1NE4404 Enjinnommer "::'!i.'
fitr ik (1A,
HR® Make ISUZU Fabrikaat S
<k (1l
Il Series name KB Reek oy
el eeksnaam il
[T P | l.\‘.
4::':- I-:::l:l: Vehicle category Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Kg or less) Voertuigkategorie .‘::,;.'_
£,y
',-’ il Driven Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe Aandrywing _'I.'-err' \
E- ;:E;'i. Vehicle description Pick-up / Bakkie Voertuigbeskrywing B
N Tare (T): kg 1700 Tarra (T): kg i
i o S : A
RN Date of liabilit 2016- 03 - 16 Datum van aanspreeldlkhmd N
il for first licensin ' vir eerste lisensiéring i
I L]
";‘. "1."‘,-' {Not year mode G it ‘ Py (Nie jaarmodel ni nﬂii If.' i
| I
:! _IL:H Vehicle status ) Uaed / Gebruik ‘ Voertuigstatus '
({8 Date tiable for registration "2020-01-31" . . Datum aanspreekiik vir registrasie Ji
il Last 3 licence numbers FF10ZHGP ) Laaste 3 lisensienommer i.‘."-:'
gl {most recent first, it avallable) ) {jongste eerste, indien beskikbaar XS

{il TITLE HOLDER
il Type of identification
i} \dentification number *
I Country of Issue

ol Name

il owNER
(il Type of identification
 identification number
'. ,':l Country of issue

) .': | Name

Control number

LIl 'ssue number

il Date of issue

| Registering authorit
at gvhuch tgeglsleredv

N RECEIPT
iRtk Receipt number
Wi Transaction
iy Total amount recelved
,' | Date

Businesa reg certif / Besighd reg

F120527220011° fon s

South Africa / Suidraftika
TIKEDI HOLDINGS

aeftif

Business reg certif / Besighd reg sertif
! . F120527220011
South Africa / Suid-Afrika
'TIKEDI HOLDINGS
' 4046048C5CTY
01
2020-01-31
Pretoria

404605182RLO
Vehicle registration/Voertuigregistrasie
R180.00
2020-01-31

iR

JM MTIMUNYE
Multiple adding / Veelvoudige optelling

2020-01-31 14:47:49

TITELHOUER it

. Soort identifikasie
Identifikasienommer
Land van uitreiking - [\

Naam

EIENAAR i

Soort identifikesie BN

Identifikasienommer [gl
Land van uitrelking

Naam
Beheernommer {ifd

Uitreikingsnommer BN

Datum van ultreiking  {Eal

Registrasie-owerheid i
waar geregistreer

KWITANSIE
Kwitansienommer ({8
Transaksie .

Totale bedrag ontvang 'i' by

Datum

Ontvang dewr |
Metode van betaling
Nommer

BN 0275805

25?9




. RC1(7)12005/02)
Republic of South Africa

CEHTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
IN HESFEOT OF MOTOR VEHICLE
(Natlonsl Road Traffic Act, 1986)

Republiek vam Suid-Afrika

Registering suthority

| Vehicle register number
Vehicle identification number (VIN)

Engine number
Make
Series name
Vehicle category
Driven
Vehicle description
Tare (T): kg
aale of ,Iablm
r first icsns
Not yaar modnﬂ
Vehlcle stetus

‘Date liable for v'eglstratioq

Lest 3 licence numbers

{most recent first, if avhilpbje)

TIME HDLPER

Type of identification
Identification’ number
Couptry of issue
Name

OWRNER

Type of identification

kientitication number

Country of issue

Name

Control number

Issue number

Data of issue
In&;mﬁg y

BEL‘EIPT

K5 Receipt number

Transaction
Total amount received
Date

% Received by
Method of payment
4 Number

W 4046

. SERTIFIKAAT VAN REGISTRASIE
TEN OPSIBTE VAN MOTORVOERTUIG
(Nasionsle Padverkearswet, 1886)

13

Pretoria
GZV502K
ADMNRRHROG4801083
4JK1PX9063
IsUzvu
KB
Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Kg or less)
Self- propelled / Belfgedrewe
Pick-up / Bakkie
1710
2piv~b3-14

Used / Gébruik-
2019- -11- 25
NN65971

Bueihess reg certif / Besnghd :;eg sertif

7120527220013, -
South Africa / Suidvktrika
' TIKEDI HOLDINGS

Buainess zeg ce:tii / Besighd reg sertif
, F120527220011 °
South Africa / 8uid-Afrika
TIKEDI HOLDINGS
404604 BBMMET
L
2019-11-25
Pretoria

4046051RB1D5
Vehicle regiatration/\%axtuigreg:erapie
R180.00
2019-11-25

RE ZONDI
Multiple adding / Veelvoudige optelling

2018-11-25 10:15:10

B opoing5y
Edy

Voertuigregisternommer 24
Voertuigidentifikesienommer VIN)

Dstum van sanspre

bawm aanspreekhk vir reghtrsie

Laaste .
(jongsﬁe eerste, ln ienms

Registrasie-oweiheid &

Enjinnommer

Fabrikaat

Reeksnaam

Voertuigkategorle §

Aendiywing i

Voertuigbeskrywing _I
Tearme (T): kg

eklikhald
vk asl:all'm e

Voenulgsmus , :

TITEHOUER (8

Soort 'dwtimub
'demiﬁkaslemmw :
-Land van yitreliing
Nm g

EXRAAR |

Soort idenitikasie B
Identifikasiengmmer
Land van uitrgiking |
Nagn'
Beheernommer |
Uitreikingsnommer |
Datum van uitraiking |

Regis
-ng?rs‘gepr m -

KWWNWE;
Kwitansienommgs |

Transpksle |
Totale bedrag ontvang |

Detpm

Ontvang dew MRS
Metode van betaling : :
Nommer §




RC1(7)(2006/02)

Republic of South Africa

‘lg}ﬁmﬂa'l ﬁosa;r

'bghnn’éﬁ‘rgom&ggsrm TiON

HIGLE
i‘;'%;%‘

TITLE HOLDER

Type of identification
ldentification number
Country of Issue
Name

OWNER

Type of identification
Identification number
il - Country of issue

i Name
1| Control number
Issue number
Date of issue

B RER S gutonsiy
RECEIPT

Receipt number
Transaction

Total amount received
2t Date

Recalqu. by
Method crt payment
Number |

{most recent first, if available)

Vehicla registration/Voertuigregistrasie

Multiple adding / Veelw}oudige optelling Metode van betaling |t "f f‘

Heglstering authority ' Pretoria Registrasie-owerhiei
Vehicle register number ) . ) VDV?L’.I.SW ] ' : Voertuigrag[slarnommer u
Vehicle identification number (VIN) , . ADNUSN19500086455 "« Voertuigidentifikasienommer (VIN)| s
Engine number K7TMF7 10U, 33862 . Enjinnommer
Make NISSAN .' © Fabrikeat (Sl -
Series name NP 200 Vi, Reeksnaam |':h
Vehicle category Light load vehicle (GVM 3 500Kg or less) _ Voenulgkalsoona ,: /i
Driven Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe i
Vehicle description Pick-up / Bakkie Voanulgheskrvwing i
Tare (T): kg 1055 . 3% Tarra (T): kg |,
Date of liabilit 2014-12 -19 Datum van ;ans

L e ool o et he F "‘?"1.153

Vehicle status Voo Uséd /’ Gebxuik " g o

Date liabls for registration : 2018 09+13 '. o Al b Datll.llm aanspreeklik vir registras

Last 3 licence numbers M

DLO?DKGP_, e Laaste 3 lisensle
N b ;-«",- r fiongtta eeorste, indan

Wi i ; s

Buaineaa xeg! nerbif / Besﬁ.g‘hd reg sertif
. - \F120527220011

Sout:h Africa / Suid.»ki!rika [
' TIKEDI HOLDINGS !

1

Buainaas rag cartii ¢ Bgdighd reg sert:lf
Fi2 ; _

' séuth hfric!l.‘ ~Suid-Afrika "
)I HOLDINGS :
40450487n634 Sl
01
: 2018-09-17 atum va
R - M&&ﬁ*},@.ﬁ*«;ﬁm

4046051KJZ96 v

: Transaksla
R180.00 A Totale bedrag antvang .
: 2_01,87.0_9-1'7 Datum fii

e L bl
[ oSy

| KPM NowERE | Ontvang dour (1846

Nommer

2018+09-17 14:16:22

BK 6653838

Z579




PP REGISTRATION . - *
M%%%Q VEKIﬁ-LE --f.‘:; T
o Act, 1896)

4 fiti‘-’ﬁ *ﬁ&i‘rgg

i Registering authority Pretbria Registrasie-owerheld

M Vehicle register number WNP359W Voertuigregisternommer Jul
|

| Vehicle identification number (VIN) ADNUSN1D5U0108636 Voertuigidentifikasienommer (viN) Jii
i Engine number KTMF7100054907

Enjinnommer S
I8 Make NISSAN Fabrkaat {§
"‘-.‘::. Series hame NP 200 Reekensam . IR
::"". Vehicle category Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Kg or less) Voertuigkategorie {8
lf Driven Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe Aandrywing
Vehicle description Pick-up / Bakkie Voertuigbeskrywing B
; 'i‘nm (T) kg 1055 i

Terra (T): kg

$nﬂ of lit 2016-05-29 Déturn ‘\;ign ™
Not mﬂ'ﬁi ' : __'

_ i Vehicle stetus - ' Used / Geébruik VMW i

i Date fiable for repistration L ’2019-:05 «-31: _ . Daium asnspreeklik vir reglstrasle |
3 . - S S d
%'ﬁ%'s? LS sttty I i I ' Gongste L@rém. ?né‘ien

§ TITLE HOLDER 1§ '

{ Tpe of dentificetion Buﬁinees teg msxt::i,f Vi Besig;id :feq sertif ) So.pn, !
tidentification number . F120527220011: 0 Identifike
wuntry of issue S;mt:h Mxiﬁa / Suidiafiike

Nmm & TIKEDI HOLDINGS

| QWNER ¢/

B Typs of identificstion  Bupinegs tes GQE!‘—if / Beséq?;d rsg sa;t:i: . Soqrt ides
8 Identification number y ?‘13952722991-; . Identitikasle
@ Country of issue South Afriga /. s¥id~&£ri!sa Langd van

S 'IIKEDI HQLDINGS
| Cantrol number - 4046048BIWVY
Issue number T S
‘P’le of issue © 20319-09-06
g Begiste: Pretoria
§ Receipt pumber 4046051PGO3W Kwitansienamme:
‘I’remgg_:_ﬂpn Vehicle rggiatration/*\'oertuigrggigtrggie Transaksie
Total ambunt received R270.00 Totale bedrag ontvang §i
2019-09-06 Datun §8
'.:l,l‘. Received by - RE ZONDI Ontvang dew
Method of payment Multiple adding / Veelvoudige optell:mg Metode van betaling §
\Number Nommer |l

2019-09-06 15:14:41

BL 97 73966

2679

3PP T

i G OE SO G \EREND)




RC1(7)(2006/02)

Republlc

S

Registering autharity

of South Africa

i Pretoria Registrasie-owsrheid fi
i '_,:l:t: Vehicle register number YTRO1OW Voertuigregisternommer [
REN!! Venicle identification number (VIN) ADNUSN1D5U0142578 Voertuigidentifikesienommer (VIN) 4
RN Engine number K7MF7100082315 Enjinnonmer §

B Voke NISSAN
AR series name NP 200 I
Y Venicte category Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Kg or less)

s Driven Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe

(B Venicle description Pick-up / Bakkie

TeredT): kg

For repistration

e pumbere e

B8 Tyme of igentifiation
@ dentiticafion number

Tmmn
K Total gmgm received

Method of pavmem

1056
2018.-08‘-02‘ Detum van
R und '/ Gﬁbmﬂk ’," |
2019=05h31 .
. % ) !‘mésuxﬁﬁ !'.,‘-;l:l;u.’; thm
RSA’ x‘n dw‘gment / RBA i‘ﬁ &Sment ©
'£30904564908

TIKBDI HOLDINGS

i
0

southihfrics /- fud -Agmsa

REA w d nt / RSA de!mﬁeat
@99@55

smmh Afgicn / ézmm riﬁQ
v; © "TIKEDI HOLDINGS{: -

&nwgmazm

I
.
Ll |
=
.

zbg,,p* 09-00
gtggpﬂa

+ i

i. i
"ih,

aoéﬁoﬁwﬁﬁm
Vehicle x‘egiﬂtﬁ‘-‘até%/if@ﬁﬂt&igraga-ﬁkx‘ﬂ$l%
}270.00
2019-08-02

. RE %ONDX
Hultiple sdding / Veelvoudige optelling

2018-09-11 14:42:58

B 8778899 i

5678

Yy

e




Ny
' ncnmzoos/oz)

Repubhc of South Africa

1'5 VAN o nvoenmlq"

dd Traffic Act, 1896) . p u-f ' Fosy i" (Nqsidnﬂe Padvarkbéy%Wgt, 19886} * .- |
Pretoria Registrasie-owerheid
NI Vehicle register number YSF262W Voertuigregisternommer
i i Vehicle identification number (VIN) ACVMR.RARGH4002 152 Voertuigidentifikasienommer (VIN)
.r ."I:| | Engine number 4JA13H6733 Enjinnommer
i [."] Make ISUZU Fabrikaat
_f:. ,r Series name . KB . Reeksnaam
R “I Vehicle category Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Xg or less) Voertuigkategorie
l'l ‘; Driven Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe Aandrywing
| i Vehicle description Pick-up / Bakkie Voertuigbeskrywing
\ ) Tare {T): kg ~ 1670 Tarra (Th kg [f
.'.'.' Date of ljability 2018-03-20 Datum vsn aanspreekll Bl
N for first licensin A : . . w a ﬂe /
a ¥ (Not: yéar modag S s aal ! ot ]m ?ﬂrﬂ R
i {:5.' Vehicle status vt New / Nuut EIEY Vue_nu[a;gatm gl o
e | : { Date llable for registration _ ‘201.8<03 -20 . . Datum aanspreeklik vir te'gliﬁnsle : : ! 'r
w _...' mtsta r;?::ﬁaﬂ::‘tmﬁeatmlable) ‘ ' o ' ljongs.:e lé:arsstt:, :?nlé?:rr.n 5 m :l: ‘.
N TITLE HOLDER 2 v e, _ Tnﬁa'qpe'n R
Type of identification Business rag certif / Besighd reg sertif Soort identifikasle S
il Identification number " ¥120527220011:° Identifikasienommer - KHH
j@mmﬂyéfhnm Sggth Africa / Suid,ASrika Lmﬂ\mnumg@@'wé i
' 7 TIKEDI HOLDINGS Neam Ll
EIENAAR (G
Business reg ce::tif / Besighd reg sertif Soort lden{tﬂ)ﬁslq Bhe
_F120527220011 - Identifikasienommer |

FED cnominer 80
South Africa / Suid- Afr:l.ka Land van uclkig ({8 !
. TIKEDI HOLDINGS
{ " 404604803IN4C

01 Uitrelk - BHORS
ey | Date of issue . 2018-03-20 : Datum van uﬁn@m JLi%
e R uthority ' P:etoria. tE stres|

re&s}@ﬁm fored - i B eqimiangiel (R

T e N B L mest L ;.:.,!I

Receipt number 4046051HN33G Kwitansienommer

WA Transaction a Vehicle ragistration/Voertuigregistraaie Transaksie
I f.*“: Total amount received 3179 00 Totale bedrag ontvang
; 3 zalgaa'h -20 Datum
B LEDWABA Ontvang deur

Multiple adding / Veelvoudige optelling Metode van betaling |

Nommer
2018-03-20 14:11:55

BJ 6040245

Z579

s oV Enoons SR 1 60 GEONDE 65




CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
IN RESPECT OF MOTOR VEHICLE
{National Road Traffic Act, 1996}

SERTIFIKAAT VAN REGISTRASIE
TEN OPSIGTE VAN MOTORVOERTUIG
{Nasionale Padverkeerswet, 1996}

Series name
_ Vehicle category
! %! Driven
' Vehicle description
d| Tare (T): kg,
\ ?ate' ot Iiabilit?'
or first licens

{ i "8
b {Not year model

Vehicle status
! Date liable for registration

! Last 3 licence numbers
{most recent first, if available)

il TITLE HOLDER

s R

Bty
=
]
3
®

ST
o M S s

Pretoria
YNBO39W
ADNAPGD22ZR110072
¥D25733178T
NISSAN
NP300 HARDBODY

Light load vehicle (GVM 3500Kg or less)
Self-propelled / Selfgedrewe

Pick-up / Bakkie
1636
2018-03-19

Used / Gebruik
2021-04-30
JYBI922NW

Business reg certif / Besighd reg sertif

F120527220011

South Africa / Suid-Afrika

TIKEDI HOLDINGS

Business reg certif / Besighd reg sertif

F120527220011

South Africa / Suid-Afrika

Voertuigidentifikasienommer (VIN}

Datum aanspreeklik vir registrasie

{(jongste eerste, indien beskikbaar)

Registrasie-owerheid

Voertuigregisternormmer

Enjinnommer

Fabrikaat

Reeksnsam |
Voertuigkategorle
Aandrywing
Vaertuigbeskrywing

Tarra (T): kg

Datum van ggr;‘spllié'elgﬁr"h_aid
(Nie jgarmodel o
Voertulgstatus

Laaste 3 lisenslenommers

TITELHOUER
Soort identifikasle .
Identifikasienommer L
Land van uitrelking
Naam

EIENAAR

Soort identifikasle
Identifikasienommer
Land van uitreiking

TIKEDI HOLDINGS Naam
4046048GL99D Beheernommer
. ) 1ssue number 01 Uitreikingsnommer
Date of issue 2021-04-30 Datum van uitreiking
Registering authority Pretoria Registrasie-owerheid
at which registered waar geregistreer
RECEIPT KWITANSIE
Pl Recsipt number 4046051XW3CT Kwitansienommer J/
I Transaction Vehicle registration/Voertuigregistrasie Transaksie §
; ». Total amount received R192.00 Totale bedrag ontvang '
':' Date 2021-04-30 Datum {1}

§ th Received by
L\ Method of payment
" Number

4046

JM THOBAKGALE

Multiple adding / Veelvoudige optelling

2021-04-30 11:55:34

Ontvang deur .
Metode van betaling

Nommer |

BQ 3606005

257,




UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT PICTURES



Tikedi Holdings (Pty) LTD
T:+2712 816 5214

M: +27 71 283 3558

E: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

TIKEDI TUGELA

PSR MANAGEWMENT










CLEANING MATERIALS



)

TIKEDI

EXPERIENCE THE DIFFERENCE

Cleaning Supplies Checklist:

Aprons.

Vacuum Cleaner.

Microfiber Mop.

Gloves.

Toilet Bowl Brush.

Bags for Dirty Rags.

Bags to Carry Clean Rags.

Pumie Toilet Bowl Ring Remover.
Long and Short Duster (Microfiber Recommended)
Neutral Floor Cleaner.
Disinfectant Cleaner.

Cleaning Bucket.

Mini Grout Brush.

Toothbrushes.

Soap Scum Remover.

Sponges and scourers.

Yellow dusters — microfiber cloths.

Glass polishing cloths.



Cleaning brushes.

A mop and bucket.

A dustpan and brush.

A plastic caddy to carry the essentials.

Cleaning Supplies list For Kitchen:

All-purpose cleaner

Oven cleaner.

Stainless steel cleaner (if you have stainless steel appliances)

Scrubbing sponges (buy a five-pack!)

Warm water mixed with a basic dish washing soap (for stone counter tops)

Baking soda.
White vinegar.

Cleaning Supplies list For the Bathroom:
Toilet brush.

Grout and tile cleaner.

Grout brush.

All-purpose cleaner.



Preferred Cleaning Products:
Furniture polish.
Glass cleaner.
Multipurpose cleaner.
Disinfectant.
Mildew cleaner.
De scaler.
Degreaser.
Floor cleaner.
Bleach.
Sanitiser.
Toilet cleaner.
Washing up liquid.
Oven cleaner.
Laundry detergent.

Dishwasher chemicals.



LIST OF GARDENING EQUIPMENT



Tikedi Holdings (Pty) LTD
T: 427 12 816 5214

M: +27 71 283 3558
TI KEDI E: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

LIST OF GARDENING EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT QUANTITY
LAWNMOWER 20
BRUSHCUTTER 20
GARDEN SPADE 25
GARDEN FORK 30
GARDEN RAKE 15
LEAF RAKE 20
WHEELBARROW 15
PRUNING SHEAR 30
HOSEPIPES 25

V“

=

‘A TIKEDI

)

RISK MAMACTMENT

&
TIKEDI

CONSTRUCTION GROUP



LIST OF CLEANING EQUIPMENT



Tikedi Holdings (Pty) LTD
T:+27 12 816 5214

M: +27 71 283 3558

E: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

LIST OF CLEANING EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT QUANTITY
SPONGES AND SCOURERS 100
YELLOW DUSTERS 50
MICRO FIBRE CLOTHS 100
GLASS POLISHING CLOTHS 100
CLEANING BRUSHES 25
A MOP AND BUCKET 50
DUST PAN AND BRUSH 35
BROOMS 50
DEEP CLEANING BRUSHES 25
SCOURING PADS 30

.‘ TIKEDI TUGELA

B

3
TIKEDI

CONSTRUCTION GROUR



LIST OF CLEANING CHEMICALS



CLEANING CHEMICAL
PRODUCT LIST

)

TIKEDI

HYGIENE SERVICES

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE



Product List >

TIKEDI
BLEACHES & DISINFECTANTS
CHLORINE TABLETS EFFERVESCENT
Rappidly dissolving effervescent chlorine tablets for producing hypochlorite 6x200
solution in-situ. Use for water purification and foed prep.
KENNEL DISINFECTANT LOW TOXICITY
Glutaraldehyde / QAC based disinfectant for all kennels & catteries. 2x5
Effective against parvovirus, foot & mouth etc.
CONTRACT PINE DISINFECTANT BS6424:QAP20
A contract strength pine disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
micrebes. Dilutes 1:20 for a standard solution.
PINE DISINFECTANT BS6424:QAP30 12x1
A regular strength pine disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:30 for a standard solution.
SUPER PINE DISINFECTANT BS6424:QAP50
A super strength pine disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:50 for 2 standard solution.
LEMON DISINFECTANT BS6424:QAP30
A reguiar strength lemon disinfectant for the contro! of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:30 for a standard solution.
A regular strength apple disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:30 for a standard solution.
A regular strength lime disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:30 for a standard solution.
A regular strength floral disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:30 for a standard solution.
A regular strength bubblegum disinfectant for the control of pathogenic 2x5
microbes. Dilutes 1:30 for a standard solution.
BLACK DISINFECTANT EXPORT ONLY
Traditional cresol based black disinfectant which produces a white 2x5
emulsion in water. Use for total disinfection, Strong characieristic odour.
VIRUTEK HSC VIRUCIDAL / BACTERICIDAL
Virutek H.S.C. is a low toxicity hard surface cleaner which kills viruses 2x5
such as HIV, and 99.9999% bacteria - for schools/hospitals etc.
ULTRACLENE SANITISER QAP100
Use for cleaning all food plant, processing areas and communal areas 2x5
such as schools, changing rooms etc. Low odour, water white.
THICK BLEACH 5% CHLORINE EPYeE]
A strong thick liquid bleach suitable for lavatories, drains, sinks etc. 12x1
Also use for cold bleaching and disinfection of worksurfaces. 2x5
CONTRACT BLEACH 3% CHLORINE
25
PROFESSIONAL BLEACH 4.9% CHLORINE
A strong liquid bleach suitable for lavatories, drains, sinks etc. 12x1
Also use for cold bleaching and disinfection of worksurfaces. 2x5
STRONG BLEACH 9.9% CHLORINE
Super strength bleach concentrate, makes twice as much solution as 2x5
weaker products at a lower cost.
URINE / ODOUR NEUTRALISER WILD BERRIES
Specially formulated to dispel unpleasant odours by eradicating them 2x5
at source leaving behind a pleasant Wild Berries fragrance. 20ltr
TIKED! HOLDINGS 1 g\‘fﬁ
= A
1. ;

d
R
1]
J



Product List

TIKEDI

HAND & BODY CLEANERS

EUCALYPTUS MILK SPAS & SAUNAS
Used extensively in Spas and Saunas and as an additive to Jacuzzis.
Concentrated natural essential oils with invigorating effects.

a AND SOAP

A high quality liquid hand soap with a pleasant fragrance. Packaged
in cartridges or bulk. Pink liquid with pearly effect.
FOAMING HAND SOAP POUCH SYSTEM
A high quality liquid hand soap with a pleasant fragrance. Packaged

in cartridges or bulk. Use in conjunction with foaming dispensers.
BACTI FOAMING HAND SOAP POUCH SYSTEM
A high quality liquid hand soap with a pleasant fragrance. Packaged

in cartridges or bulk. Use in conjunction with foaming dispensers.
BACTERICIDAL SOAP GREEN OR WHITE

2x5

PEAR D 6x1
2x5

10x800ml
2x5

10x800ml
2x5

6x1
2x5

Ideal for catering applications this peariised bactericidal liquid hand
soap contains no perfumes but includes IRGASAN DP300.
SHOWER GEL

A high quality viscous shower gel for ali over body cleaning. Always
available in at least 5 different flavours. Contains skin conditioners.
Coconut - Apple - CK1 - JOOP - Coolwater - Menthol - Mango

2x5

MOISTURISING

9x500

Instant skin sterilisation in an evaporating gel . Has instant AND
2x5

residual effects. Independently tested to BS:EN 1276.
PUMPABLE HAND GEL - CITRUS LEMON
A high quality solvent free beaded hand cleaning gel.

Comes with a long lasting citrus clean smell and an easy rinse formulation.
Contains non poly beads to aid removal of engrained dirt.
BEADED HAND GEL - CITRUS LEMCN

A high quality solvent free beaded hand cleaning gel.
Comes with a long lasting citrus clean smell and an easy rinse formulation.
Contains non poly beads to aid removal of engrained dirt.
BEADED HAND GEL - COOL BLUE

A high quality solvent free beaded hand cleaning gel.
Comes with a unique fresh clean perfume and an easy rinse formulation.
Contains non poly beads to aid removal of engrained dirt.

HOTEL & BAR PRODUCTS

ALL-IN-ONE

ENGINEERING
2x5

BUCKET

Sitr
10ltr
15itr

BUCKET
Sltr

10itr
15ltr

DISHWASH TABLETS

A high quality blend of alkali builders and detergents and enzymes
release agents. Gives excellent results every time.
PREMIUM GLASSWASH

A concentrated liquid cleaner for use in all machine glasswashers.
Excellent for removing lipstick residue.
PREMIUM DISHWASH

A concentrated alkali detergent for use with all machine dishwashers
using automatic dosing equipment.

MACHINE GLASSWASH MACHINE USE
A concentrated liquid cleaner for use in all machine glasswashers. Use
in conjunction with our Rinse Aid for excellent results.
MACHINE DISHWASH MACHINE USE
A concentrated alkali detergent for use with all machine dishwashers
using automatic dosing equipment.
CHLORINATED DISHWASH

A concentrated alkali detergent for use with all machine dishwashers
using automatic dosing equipment. Releases bleach during wash.
DISHWASH POWDER

A high quality blend of alkali builders and detergents including chlorine
release agents. Gives excellent results every time.

per tub

MACHINE USE
2x5

MACHINE USE 2x5
20Itr

2x5

2x5
20itr

STAIN REMOVAL 2x5
20ltr

MACHINE USE 5kg
10kg

TIKEDI HOLDINGS
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PREMIUM RINSE AID MACHINE USE
An essential component of any machine washing system. Prevents 2x5
formation of haze. Prevents streaking & spotting when drying. 20Itr
[ R A . A
An essential component of any machine washing system. Prevents 2x5
formation of haze. Prevents streaking & spotting when drying.
BEER LINE CLEANER 1:30 PARTS WATER
A standard strength beer and pipe line cleaner for traditional soak 2x5
cleaning. Sterilises and cleans lines for high quality dispensing.
SUPER PIPE CLEANER 1:80 PARTS WATER
A super strength beer and pipe line cleaner for traditional soak 2x5
cleaning. Sterilises and cleans lines for high quality dispensing.
PURPLE BEER LINE CLEANER COLOUR CHANGING
A super strength beer and pipe line cleaner for traditional soak 2x5
cleaning. Sterilises and cleans lines for high quality dispensing.
HAND GLASSWASH ODOURLESS 12x1
A bactericidal hand giass washing cleaner for manual washing 2x5
of bar glasses and utensils. Excellent for removing lipstick residues.
OPTIC CLEANER
Use for the effective cleaning and sterilisation 12x1
of bar optics and measures.
LIPSTICK REMOVER ODOURLESS
A powerful blend of detergents for removing lipstick from glassware and 2x5
crockery.
RENOVATE LIQUID BAR GLASSWARE

Restore glassware to a sparkling condition, removes protein build up and 2x5
bacteria. Cleans and sterilises glasswashing machine in use.

RENOVATE POWDER BAR GLASSWARE
Removes stains from drinking glasses caused by rinse aid residues, 2.5kg
yeasts and protein. Mild alkaline formulation release chlorine during use. 5kg

DISHWASHER CLEANER GLASS AND DISHWASHER
Use for descaling and cleaning interiors of machine glasswashers and
dishwashers. Stainless steel friendly.

CATERING CLEANERS

SPRAY'N'WIPE ODOURLESS
A ready to use bactericidal hard surface sanitiser for use on all surfaces
particularly food preparation. Non toxic and tainting.
CATERING DESCALER 3 KITCHEN USE
A phosphoric acid based descaling fluid ideal for removal of scale
from catering equipment such as kettles and bain-maries.
HEAVY DUTY DESCALER HEAVY DUTY
A general purpose heavy duty descaler based upon hydrochloric acid
Use for internal and external applications such as boiler tubes.
OVEN CLEANER VISCOUS
A high strength alkaline cleaner which is thickened to cling to vertical
surfaces. Use in all catering outlets for heavy soiling & carbonisation.
TANNIN REMOVER

A destaining liquid for mugs and teacups. Either soak individual 2x5
itemns or add to a Dishwasher wash cycle.
TANNIN REMOVER POWDER
A powerful concentrated destaining powder, use to make up a 10kg
destaining solution or add in with dishwasher detergent.
STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER
A blend of detergents and acids especially formulated to clean, 2x5
descale and brighten stainless steel surfaces & utensils.

ANTIBAC DEGREASER INDEPENDENTLY TESTED
A neutral pH cleaner and sanitiser with excellent degreasing properties 2x5
Ideal for use on soft metals, barbecues & all kitchen surfaces.

2x5

2x5

2x5

2x5
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HEAVY DUTY DEGREASER POWERFUL

A powerful, concentrated liquid degreaser for a wide range of 2x5
applications including floor cleaning, component & utensil cleaning.

HD BACTERICIDAL DEGREASER BACTERICIDAL
A powerful, concentrated liquid degreaser for a wide range of 2x5
applications. Incorporates powerful bactericides for food areas.

DEGREASING POWDER 1:100 PARTS WATER
A general purpose cleaner when dissolved in warm water produces a 10kg
ready to use degreasing cleaner. Use for floors and walls.

When dissolved in warm water, chlorine based compounds are released 10kg
resulting in a sanitising solution for use on hard surfaces.

WASHROOM & BATHROOM

PROTECTOR HIGH FRAGRANCE
Protector is & highly diluteable powerful bactericidal washroom cleaner 2x5
which even when diluted 100:1 retains a strong perfume. Thick & Green.

A, 00 ! - A R
Foaming bactericidal Washrrom Cleaner with Orange fragrance for removing 2x5
limescale, body fats and heavy soiling
CLEAN & FRESH - PINE & APPLE
A neutral pH cleaner and sanitiser with bactericidal properties for 12x750
cleaning and freshening toilets and bathrooms, stong fresh pine. swan
TOILET CLEAN & FRESH APPLE APPLE
A neutral pH cleaner and sanitiser with bactericidal properties for 12x1
cleaning and freshening toilets and bathrooms, stong fresh apple. 2x5
TOILET CLEAN & FRESH POT POURRI POT POURRI
A neutral pH cleaner and sanitiser with bactericidal properties for 12x1
cleaning and freshening toilets and bathrooms, stong pot pourri. 2x5
TOILET CLEANER APPLE
Qur standard toilet cleaner is a thick blue liquid with a pleasant apple
fragrance. Using phosphoric acid it is safe to use on all toilet surfaces.
STRONG TOILET CLEANER
Strong toilet cleaner is a thick blue fiquid with a pleasant apple 12x1
fragrance. Using phosphoric acid it is safe to use on all toilet surfaces. 2x5
PT18T APPLE
Highly concentrated 18% phosphoric acid based toilet cleaner/descaler. 12x1
Thick blue with apple fragrance. Safe to use on stainless steel. 2x5
HT18T APPLE
Highly concentrated 18% hydrochloric acid based toilet cleaner/descaler 12x1
Thick blue with apple fragrance. Avoid use on stainless steel. 2x5
PINEAPPLE BLOCKS

Highly perfumed urinal blocks which are slow dissolving and contain
additives to prevent pipe blockages and scaling

12x1
2x5

3kg

Highly perfumed urinal blocks which are slow dissolving and contain 3kg
additives to prevent pipe blockages and scaling

HARD SURFACE CLEANERS

LEMON HARD SURFACE CLEANER POWERFUL
Multi-purpose and highly effective cleaner and degreaser. Use on
all hard surfaces such as floors & walls. Fresh lemon perfume.
Multi-purpose and highly effective cleaner and degreaser. Use on 2x5
all hard surfaces such as floors & walls. Fresh pine perfume.

FLOOR & H.S.C. 10% ACTIVE
Multi-purpose and highly effective cleaner & degreaser. Milder 2x5
than Hard Surface Cleaner.

<8I
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PEACH H.S.C. 10% ACTIVE
Peach scented hard surface cleaner ideal for mopping & scrubbing 2x5
floors. Controlled foam for machine use. Multi-purpose.
A high strength hard surface cieaner for the removal of stubborn 2x5
soil such as burnt on grease. Suitable for most hard surfaces.
UNIVERSAL CLEANER BLUE
A universal cleaner which easily cuts through grease & grime. Cleans 2x5
walls and surfaces of grease, tobacco oil, food grease etc.
LEMSOLVE ______ 22%ACTIVE]
Using powerful natural citrus degreasers to leave a pleasant lemon 2x5
aroma. Use for cleaning, degreasing and deodourising.
Use as a bulk refill pack for trigger sprays. Cleans to give a smear 2x5
free finish on glass and ceramic tile surfaces.
STERILISING MULTISURFACE BLEACH BASED
Where extra clean surfaces are required we have formulated a 2x5
cleaner containing a small quantity of sodium hypochlorite.
With a neutral pH and excellent degreasing power, this product can be 2x5
used for cleaning all floor, wall and hard surfaces.
FLOOR & CARPET CARE
POLISH STRIPPER MULTIPURPOSE
A high alkaline polish stripper which will effectively remove previous 2x5
coatings. Use also for pre application, cleaning and preparation.
Similar to above but with added ammonia. Metallised floor polish is 2x5
unlocked' by the ammonia making removal of old polish easier.
FLOOR POLISH HIGH SHINE
A standard strength metallised fioor polish recommended for 2x5
domestic and low traffic areas. Dries to give a brilliant shine.
FLOOR POLISH (18%) REGULAR
A high solid content polish for use in intermediate traffic areas. 2x5
Regular maintenance with our wax maintainers will prolong lifespan.
For very high traffic areas such as shopping centres. Regular 2x5
maintenance will give a long lasting, professional floor finish.
Use as a maintainer to repair and renew polished floors. Apply by 2x5
spray or mop then burnish to a high shine
FLOOR MAINTAINER GERMICIDAL
Containing polymeric wax emulsion this product has been designed 2x5
for maintenance of metallised polish floors. Mop or Spray.
TERRAZZO CLEANER 18% ACTIVE
Neutral pH, water based solvent cleaner with low foam detergents 2x5
- will not harm marble or terrazzo floors.
LEMON FLOOR GEL BUFFABLE
Pleasantly perfumed, citrus floor gel ideal for 2x5
floor and wall cleaning. Buff to a high shine.
PINE FLOCR GEL BUFFABLE
Pleasantly perfumed, pine floor gel ideal for 2x5
floor and wall cleaning. Buff to a high shine.
CARPET SHAMPOO MANUAL USE
For manual or machine carpet cleaning. This is a low foaming product 2x5
which may also be used for cleaning small areas by hand.
CARPET SHAMPQOO 3 in 1 SUPERIOR
Superior Carpet and Uphostery cleaner which will clean, 2x5
remove stains and deodourise in 1 operation 20Itr
S¥a
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A concentrated, low foaming cleaning solution specially designed for 2x5
use in Hot Water Extraction machines.
Use in conjunction with HWEX fluid above in situations where 2x5
excessive foam is generated. Use in recovered solution tank.
A D OOR A R PURPO
A high strength cleaner/degreaser for use on heavily soiled fioors 2x5
such as commercial catering and factory floors.
RUBBER DRIER D R O OA
Concentrated cleaner additive for use in scrubber drier machines. 2x5
Low foam with excellent cleaning results.
Use as a system with a hot pressure washer. Simply brush dry powder 10kg
into the floor then wash with hot water & finally rinse away.
Wherever diesel and engine oils contaminate concrete floor areas 2x5
such as garage forecourts. This product quickly & easily removes stains.
LAUNDRY PRODUCTS
BIO LAUNDRY SACHETS SINGLE DOSE
Super concentrate in soluble sachets with enzyme power, destaining 90
and long lasting fragrance washes
Super concentrate in soluble sachets with enzyme power, destaining 90
and long lasting fragrance. Includes superior softening and fluffing agents. washes
Commercial strength and economical in use. Use in all domestic 10kg
and commercial powder laundry machines.
LAUNDRY LIQUID HEAVY DUTY 2x5
A high alkali liquid laundry boosting additive for use through dosing 20Itr
systems. For professional use.
BIOLOGICAL POWDER
As above but incorporating enzymes for 10kg
low temperature economy and enzyme power.
Destainer additive - add to normal laundry 10kg
powder for extra destaining power.
A DRY D A QUID
Liquid destainer additive - add to normal laundry 2x5
process for extra destaining power. 20itr
Low foaming surfactants and solvents. Use for greasy and oily laundry. 20Itr
Use through dosing equipment.
A high alkali liquid laundry boosting additive for use through dosing 20ltr
systems. For professional use.
Highly perfumed fabric conditioner which softens 2x5
fabrics and promotes faster drying. 20ltr
FABRIC CONDITIONER CONCENTRATE TRIPLE STRENGTH
Highly perfurned fabric conditioner which softens 2x5
fabrics and promotes faster drying.
LAUNDRY RINSE ADDITIVE
Add to final rinse water to eradicate odours from all types of fabric. 2x5
Use in nursing homes restaurants, hotels etc.
ELIMINATOR STAIN REMOVER
A highly concentrated carpet and upholstery stain remover suitable 2x5
for removal of ball point ink, food stains, grease & oil efc.
SN,
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DRAIN MAINTENANCE

ENZYME DRAIN TREATMENT BIOLOGICAL
Use with auto dose equipment to supply enzyme power tuned to digesting 2x5
fats and greases withing the grease trap. 20itr
DRA BLO R ALKALI BASED
Primarily for fat and grease blockages, this product is safer to handle than 2x5
strong acids. If blockages persist contact a drainage engineer.

DRAIN OPENER 96% SULPHURIC ACID 1
5

A super strength pipe cleaner and drain unblocker. Use as a 'One Shot'
application to remove paper, hair, grease and carbonaceous blockages.

WASHING-UP-LIQUIDS

7% DETERGENT HIGH FOAM
A high quality standard strength washing up liquid with excellent 2x5
cleaning and foaming properties.
10% DETERGENT HIGH FOAM 12x1
A high quality standard strength washing up liquid with excellent 2x5
cleaning and foaming properties

D R OA
A high quality medium strength washing up liquid with excellent 2x5
cleaning and foaming properties.
T
A high quality high strength washing up liquid with excellent 2x5
cleaning and foaming properties.
30% DETERGENT HIGH FOAM
A high quality concentrated washing up liquid with excellent 2x5
cleaning and foaming properties.
BACTERICIDAL WASHING UP LIQUID INDEPENDENTLY TESTED
A high quality medium strength washing up liquid with excellent 2x5
cleaning and foaming properties. Incorporates bactericides.

AUTOMOTIVE

WATERLESS CLEANER & POLISH FAST & EFFECTIVE
Cleans and polishes in one action, spray liberally and wipe off in 1 direction.
Use as a spray cleaner and dressing for door shuts etc. 20ltr
A phosphoric acid based cleaner which incorporates wetting and 2x5

spreading agents fo give fast and effective results.
DESCALING ACID HEAVY DUTY

An aggressive Hydrochloric acid based cleaner which may be used for
cleaning heavily soiled wheels.
A pleasantly perfumed water based silicone cleaner which will clean and 2x5
impart a nice shine on interior synthetic surfaces.
Concentrated traffic remover specially formulated for cleaning cars 25Itr
and vans. Caustic Free formulation for use with aluminium dosing. 200
Traffic remover specially foomulated for cleaning cars 25l1tr
and vans. Caustic Free formulation for use with aluminium dosing. 200
Detergent specially formulated for cleaning cars, vans & trucks through 20itr
briushwashers - suitable for use with auto dosing and pumping equipment, 200
Gives a professional clean finish to vehicles. High concentration 25ltr
means low usage. Safe to use for manual cleaning.
A water based, thickened tyre dressing which can be applied to 2x5
wet and dry tyres. Apply by brush.

2x5
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POWERWASH PRO WAX FINISH
Concentrated traffic remover specially formulated for cleaning of cars 25Itr
and vans. Incorporates wax finishing agents for a professional finish. 200
POWERWASH 100/60 TRUCK WASH
Concentrated traffic film remover formulated for cleaning commercial 25ltr
vehicles and trailers. High strength and quick rinsing. 200
POWERWASH HEAVY COMMERCIAL USE
Heavy duty traffic film remover intended for use on plant and machinery 25ltr
such as agricultural equipment. Excellent degreasing properties. 200
POWERWASH CONCENTRATE 23.4% ACTIVE
Designed as a concentrate, this product can be diluted by 8 times 25itr
to give a useable product. Ideal for carriage critical conditions. 200
POWERCLEANSE 18% ACTIVE
High quality Traffic Film Remover for universal use. Ideal for use 25itr
through hot water pressure washers. Use for trucks, trailers, buses etc. 200
GLASS CLEANER RAPID
A super concentrated repid evaporating glass cleaner for the cleaning 2x5
of interior glass surfaces 25ltr
DELUXE TYRE GLOSS LONG LIFE
A long life dimethicone oil tyre dressing which is applied to clean tyres. 2x5
Give a high gloss long lasting finish. Apply by brush. 20ltr
SCREENWASH 10 ECONOMY
Ready to use screenwash for winter use. May be diluted 2x5
for summer use.

SCREENWASH 30 CONCENTRATE
Concentrated screenwash and deicer. Use neat for protection 2x5
down to -15. For summer use dilute 1:5 parts water.

PARTS DEGREASER WATER RINSEABLE
For degreasing engines and components. Simply apply by brush or spray, 2x5
agitate then rinse away with clean water. Solvents rapidly emulsify.

A A A

|

Gives a professional waxed finish to vehicles. High concentration 2x5
means low usage. Safe to use for manual cleaning.

SPECIALIST

SPRAY & WALK GARDEN CLEANER

A concentrate for cleaning garden patios, fences and furniture. Simply spray
onto surfaces on a dry day and leave to work, results will be seen in 24 hours
SPRAY & WALK SUPER CONCENTRATE 1+24
A concentrate for cleaning garden patios, fences and furniture. Simply spray 2x5
onto surfaces on a dry day and leave to work, results will be seen in 24 hours
BIN CLEANER CHERRY & LEMON
Use for cleaning, deodourising and sanitising wheelie bins and 2x5
refuse containers. Apply by spray or pressure washer.
RUST REMOVER

A fantastic blend for the cleaning, degreasing and removal of rust from 2x5
ferrous metals prior to further treatment or painting.

SMOKE FLUID NIGHTCLUBS
For Nightclubs, Discos and Stages. Creates pure white 'fog' when 2x5
used with smoke or fogging machines. Non toxic.
FLAMMARBLE LIQUID CONVERTER

Use on petrol and oil spills. FLC converts flammable liquid spills 2x5
into safe emulsions which can then be disposed of.
BOUNCY CASTLE CLEANER

Formulated for the routine cleaning of bouncy castles, use for removing 2x5
engrained marks and routine soiling.
TAR & GLUE REMOVER

Use for the removal of road tar and grease splashes. Safe to use 2x5
on car paintwork. Fast acting & drying.

g
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A specialised glass cleaner which removes a molecular layer from 25ltr
glass surfaces to ensure maximum light penetration.
GRAFFITI REMOVER FAST & EFFECTIVE
Based upon the solvents used in paints and inks this product enables 2x5
fast effective removal of all types of graffiti & crayon.
BR & PATIO A
An acid based cleaner for the removal of cement and concrete stains 2x5
from brickwork and tools. Use for the removal of efflorescence.
A pleasantly perfumed concentrated cleaner for cleaning tubes 2x5
surfaces associated with sunbeds. Dilute 10:1. Anti-Bacterial.
BATTERY ACID
Use for topping up lead cell batteries. 20ltr
DEMINERALISED WATER
Made by filtration and reverse osmosis to give ultra pure water. 2x5
25ltr
CHEMICAL TOILET ADDITIVE
Highly effective bactericides blended with powerful fragrances gives an 2x5
effective solution for use in portable toilets such as site and camping units.
INDUSTRIAL FOOD PROCESSING
FOOD PROCESS CLEANER
Iintended for use in food preparation and processing areas, this product 20Itr
can be used in all areas including transportation units & production lines. 200
R A A O OA
A low foam heavy duty alkaline cleaner for cleaning reusable 20Itr
plastic trays and containers used in the food industry. 200
A low foam heavy duty cleaner for cleaning aluminium reusable 2x5
plastic trays and containers used in the food industry. 20ltr.
ORFOA
Use as a high foaming, clinging surface sanitiser for food 201tr
processing areas. Use with foam inducing machinery. 200
Heavy duty , high alkaline low foam concentrate for CIP cleaning 20itr
operations 200
A heavy duty high alkaline CIP Cleaner incorporating detergents 201tr
and wetting agents for CIP cleaning operations 200
Descaler detergent based on phosphoric acid. For cleaning and 20Itr
brightening stainless steel vessels, conveyors and utensils etc. 200
Can be used as a final rinse, terminal sanitiser and has been tested 20ltr
to dilutions of 1:100 for EN2476. 200
Formulated with amphoteric sanitisers for use as a hard surface 20ltr
cleaner and sanitiser. An alternative to QUATSs. 200
Use as a final rinse sanitiser. Formulated using amphoteric sanitisers 20ltr
for use as an alternative to QUATs 200
Use as a post hand wash disinfectant in food handling and serving 2x5
areas. May be used as a fast drying surface sanitiser.
A heavy duty high alkaline degreaser for use in food processing areas 20Itr
Use for all heavy duty cleaning such as floors and hard surfaces. 200
=Kl
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POWERFOA
A high foaming heavy duty alkaline cleaner for use in abbatoirs, fish
filleting and poultry evisceration plants as well as high fat areas.

20ltr
200

POWERFOAM SA R BA RICID

A high foaming heavy duty aikaline cleaner for use in abbatoirs, fish

201tr
200

filleting and poultry evisceration plants as well as high fat areas.
O0OD AREAD R

A food area hard surface cleaner ideal for cleaning and sanitising

food contact areas such as utensils, worktops efc.

201tr
200

DECARBO R
A thick clinging high alkaline product used for removal of burnt
on carbon based deposits.

BUBB REODOURISER PER CO RA

Bubblegum flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up
to 50 parts water to give a ready to use air freshener.

10kg

2x5

CHERRY REODOURISER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Cherry flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up
to 50 parts water to give a ready to use air freshener.

2x5

APPLE REODOURISER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Apple flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up
to 50 paris water to give a ready to use air freshener.

2x5

EUCALYPTUS REODOURISER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Eucalyptus flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up
to 50 parts water to give a ready to use air freshener.

2x5

LEMON REODOURISER SUPER CONCENTRATE

Lemon flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up
to 50 parts water to give a ready to use air freshener.

2x5

VANILLA REODOURISER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Vanilla flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up

2x5

to 50 parts water to give a ready to use air freshener.

PEAR-DROP REODOURISER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Pear-Drop flavoured air freshener concentrate. Dilute with up
to 50 paris water to give a ready to use air freshener.

2x5

DEODOURISER - CANDY CONCENTRATE
Candy flavoured deodouriser concentrate for use in all public areas
such as toilets and washrooms

2x5

DEODOURISER - FRUITY ORANGE & CRANBERRY
Fruity flavoured deodouriser concentrate for use in all public areas
such as toilets and washrooms

2x5

URINE ODOUR NEUTRALISER
Highly dilutable disinfectant / deodouriser especially for urine odours.

2x5

Extensively used in nursing homes. Biguaninde sanitisers.
URINE ODOUR NEUTRALISER

Highly dilutable disinfectant / deodouriser especially for urine odours.
Extensively used in nursing homes. Biguaninde sanitisers.

2x5

SHOE DEODOURISER BACTERICIDAL

Designed to be used as a foorwear sanitiser and deodouriser at
recreational venues where footwear is hired out to users.

2x5
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TRIGGER SPRAY PACKS - 750ml

AIR FRESHENER

Honeysuckle 6x750
ALLOY WHEEL CLEANER
Quick and Easy 6x750
GLASS CLEANER
Smear Free Finish 6x750
KITCHEN DEGREASER
Use for kitchen surfaces 6x750
FURNITURE POLISH
Antistatic 6x750
SPRAY'N'WIPE
Bactericidal Reassurance 6x750
BATHROOM CLEANER

Baths - Showers - Sinks - Tangerine 6x750
DEICER
Automotive Windscreens 6x750
BBQ CLEANER
Cleans & Degreases 6x750
GRAFFITI REMOVER

Ink & Wax Removal 6x750
MULTISURFACE WITH BLEACH
Surface Steriliser 6x750
OVEN CLEANER

hick & Clinging 6x750
FOAMING OVEN CLEANER
High foaming oven cleaner 6x750
CARPET SPOTTER
Carpet & Upholstery Prespotter 6x750
COMPLETE CLEANER
All Surfaces - Everywhere 6x750
IN-CAR CLEANER
Clean & Shine Silicone Polish

MILDEW REMCVER

Kilis Mildew - Showers - Tiles
ODOUR NEUTRALISER
Highly Concentrated
STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER
Ciean & Polish
TELEPHONE SANITISER
Prevent Cross Contamination

SUPER CONCENTRATES

WASHROOM CLEANER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Packaged in bottles with integral dosing chamber, highly perfumed honey- 20x250
suckle flavour multipurpose cleaner, 10ml per 500ml trigger spray. 9x1
MULTI-SURFACE CLEANER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Packaged in bottles with integral dosing chamber, highly perfumed berries 20x250
flavour multipurpose cleaner, 10m| per 500ml trigger spray. 9x1
TOILET CLEANER SUPER CONCENTRATE

Pot Pourri flavoured toilet cleaner which thickens when diluted with water, 20x250
50ml into 450ml water makes 500m thick toilet cleaner. Ox1
AIR FRESHENER SUPER CONCENTRATE
Using the integral dosing chamber use 10ml concentrate to produce 500ml 20x250
air freshener for use in a trigger sprayer. 9x1
Super concentrated glass and mirror cleaner - use 1 x 10ml dose to prepare 20x250
500mi sprayable glass cleaner. 9x1
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Safety in Contract Cleaning




Our vision:

A country where

worker safety, health

and welfare and the safe
management of chemicals
are central to successful
enterprise
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Safety in Contract Cleaning

Chemical and Biological Safety Guidance for Employers and Employees

This guidance document
provides information in
relation to chemical and
biological safety with
respect to those working
in Contract Cleaning

Cleaners are employed in many different types of workplaces, including schools, offices, factories, hospitals, health
care facilities and retail outlets. Cleaners employed by private contractors are likely to work in a variety of
workplaces, while in-house cleaners usually work in the same environment.

Cleaning staff are often employed in workplaces that have been planned with other workers in mind. Therefore it is
important that a risk assessment is completed to identify any hazards which the cleaner may come in contact with in
the workplace, and steps should be taken to minimise or reduce the risks from those hazards.

Cleaners may be exposed to many different types of hazards in the workplace such as;

« Chemicals « Lone Working + Machinery hazards
* Biological hazards + Confined Spaces « Fire and Electricity
« Manual handling «  Slips, trips and falls

This guidance document will focus on the chemical and biological hazards that cleaners may encounter and
recommended control measures to control those hazards, for both employers and employees.
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Safety in Contract Cleaning

What are the chemical hazards in Contract Cleaning?

Many different products are used in cleaning companies. The cleaning products chosen depend on the product
to be cleaned. Most cleaning products are made up of the following:

+  Acids and bases such as hydrochloric acid, sulfamic acid, formic acid, sodium hydroxide, and ammonium
hydroxide are found in cleaning products for bathrooms and in products to remove lime, concrete, and cement.
They can cause irritation and severe burns of the skin, eyes and respiratory system if their fumes are inhaled.

+  Organic solvents and detergents such as white spirits, turpentine, acetone, aromatic hydrocarbons, and alcohol
may be found in degreasing products used on floors and other surfaces. These can cause irritation of the skin,
respiratory system (through inhalation of vapours), and a toxic effect on the nervous system, brain, kidneys, and liver.

+ Disinfectants such as formaldehyde, glyoxal, and quaternary ammonium compounds can cause allergic
reactions and burns to the skin and mucous membranes.

+  Fragrances and colouring agents found in many types of product can cause allergic reactions.

What protective measures should be taken when working
with chemicals?

Risk Assessments

A risk assessment should be completed for each place of
work prior to the worker commencing cleaning activities
there. This should take account of any hazards which the
worker may be exposed to in the course of their duties e.g.
lone working, machinery, manual handling, fire safety,
chemical and biological safety. The workplace should also
make available their own risk assessment to the cleaning
staff to ensure that they are made aware of any other
hazards and precautions which should be taken whilst
working at that place of work.
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Safety Data Sheets (SDS)

Safety Data Sheets should be available for all hazardous chemicals used by cleaning staff. The chemical supplier or
manufacturer is responsible for providing this. The Safety Data Sheet should be in English and should be easily
accessible to the worker. Information in the SDS should be used to make workers aware what hazards are presentin
the chemicals being handled and how to protect themselves whilst handling it e.g. safety gloves may be required if
the chemical is an irritant or corrosive. For more information on SDS's refer to the ‘Safety Data Sheets for Hazardous
Chemicals Information Sheet' which can be downloaded for free from the publications section on www.hsa.ie.

(Note: Employers should substitute hazardous substances with less hazardous substances, where practicahle)

Labels on Chemical Containers

The hazard classification information provided on the label of the chemical
provides some information on the hazards and precautions to take when using
the product. More detailed information is provided in the Safety Data Sheet (SDS).
All substances must be labelled according to the Classification Labelling and
Packaging (CLP) Regulations i.e. hazard pictogram, hazard classification, hazard
phrase, precautionary statements. Training should be provided to cleaning
workers on understanding the danger symbols, now called hazard pictograms on
the label and SDS and the safety advice for each chemical handied.

Storage of Chemicals

Itis useful to keep an inventory or list of all chemicals used in the
workplace. This helps to keep track of what is in stock, and may
also be used to identify out of date or un-used chemicals. Any
un-used chemicals should be disposed of safely. Chemicals
should be stored in a safe and secure location. Cleaning workers
often have a central storage depot where all products are stored
and where they collect their cleaning chemicals and equipment
needed. Chemicals should be stored in a tidy manner and
separated according to their hazard classification i.e. chemicals
labelled as flammables should be stored separately from
chemicals labelled as oxidisers.
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Safety in Contract Cleaning

Diluting Chemicals

Diluting chemicals can create risks if too little or too much of the chemical is used.
The manufacturer’s instructions should be followed closely. The use of pre-measured
chemicals or measuring devices which remove the need for the worker to measure amounts
at each time of use can be useful to reduce the risk of waste and of accidents.

Incompatible Chemicals

Some chemicals should never be mixed. This information is contained in the Safety Data Sheet. For example bleach
contains sodium hypochlorite, a chemical which can cause skin and respiratory damage. This should not come in
contact with ammonia or with toilet cleaners or drain cleaners as a harmful gas can be created which can cause
severe health affects.

Training and Awareness

The level of training that workers receive varies from company to company. Some companies develop their own
procedures and train staff internally using their own fraining programmes. The Quality and Qualifications Ireland
(QQlI) which incorporates the Further Education and Training Awards Council (FETAC) awards also has some courses
which are relevant to cleaning. Refer to www.fetac.ie. Accredited training courses are also available from the British
Institute of Cleaning Science (BICSc). Refer to www.bics.org.uk.

What are the biological hazards in Contract Cleaning?

Sources of biological hazards may occur through contact with bacteria, viruses, insects, animals, and
humans. These sources can cause a variety of health effects ranging from skin irritation
and allergies to more serious infections.

Needle stick injuries

Cleaners are al risk rom needle slick or sharp injuries. Sharps
injuries in the healthcare setting may result in the transmission

ol blood borne viruses {BBVs) such as hepalilis B (HBV) hepalilis C
(HCV) or Human Immune Deficiency Virus (HIV).

If working in areas where needles or syringes may be present,
workers should ensure that a risk assessment is completed in
advance of the work being done, suitable gloves are worn, sharps
conlainers are used [or lhe slorage of discarded sharps and hal
good hand hygiene is practised.
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Weil's disease (Leptospirosis)

Exposure to mouse or rat urine in sewers can occur via drains or contaminated river/sewer water. Workers working
on or near drains could be exposed. They should exercise good personal hygiene by either washing their hands or
wearing gloves especially in instances of broken or damaged skin.

Employees should also check for visible evidence of the presence of rodents i.e. droppings prior to carrying out the
work. Early symptoms of Weil's Disease are non-specific (flu like) and may be misdiagnosed as a result.

Legionhaire's disease (Legionella)

Some people can be infected with the Legionella bacteria and have only mild symptoms or no illness at all.
Legionnaire's disease occurs in temperatures between 25 and 45 °C with an optimum around 35 °C. Infection
normally occurs after inhaling an aerosol (fine airborne particles) containing Legionella bacteria. Such particles
could originate from any infected water source. Infected water sources are areas of standing stagnant water, such as
air-conditioning units, water towers, water standpipes, fire hose reels.

Workers involved in cleaning of leisure centres, spa’s , jacuzzi's or shower heads may be exposed by inhaling small
droplets of water, suspended in the air, containing the bacteria.

Symptoms include :
1. Fever 4. Muscle aches 8. Loss of coordination (ataxia)
2. Chills 5. Headache 9. Occasionally diarrhoea and
vomiting
3. Cough, which may be 6. Lethargy
dry or may produce
sputum. 7. Loss of appetite

A risk assessment from the workplace should be available outlining what measures are in place to manage and
prevent the risk from legionnaire’s disease. This should be made available to the worker in advance of any cleaning
activities.
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Asbestos

Cleaning employees should be aware of the possible risk of exposure to asbestos. Any building which has the risk of
asbestos should have an asbestos survey completed and a subsequent risk assessment identifying the locations,
type and safe management of the ashestos. Cleaning workers as a rule will not be exposed to asbestos risks as it is
only a risk once it is disturbed however they should be made aware of presence of asbestos containing materials

(ACM's) in their workplaces.

There are 3 types of asbestos

1. Chrysotile (White Asbestos)
2. Amosite (Brown Asbestos)

3. Crocidolite (Blue Asbestos)

Asbestos in Buildings may be contained in:

s Sprayed Insulation ( found on pipework) « Ceiling and Floor Tiles
« Pipe Lagging + Asbestos textiles
« Insulation Boards +  Asbestos cement (found in roofing material)

Health Issues associated with exposure to asbestos are:
1. Asbestosis : Pitting and scoring of the lungs similar to silicosis (miner’s lung)
2. Mesothelomia : Cancer of the Pleura

3. Lung Cancer : Risk increases dramatically in smokers

Human or Animal Waste

Workers involved in cleaning aclivilies which may aliow them o come inlo conlacl with human or animal wasle
should be extra cautious in relation to personal hand hygiene and use of Personal Protective Equipment. Pathogenic
organisms may be present including Salmonella and E.Coli. Health surveillance should be made available to workers
including vaccinations where appropriate i.e. Hepatitis A vaccination.
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Occupational Health Effects
Skin diseases

Cleaners are at an increased risk of developing skin problems due to the substances they work with. The use of
detergents, soaps, caustic soda, disinfectants, bleaches, cleaning fluids and ammonia are all likely to cause dermatitis,
in addition high calcium content in hard water can cause skin problems such as Eczema.

Eczema is a non-infectious, non-contagious skin condition, marked by dryness, rashes, itching and in severe cases
the formation of blisters. Constant contact with water also damages the protective skin barrier and enables
dangerous substances to penetrate into deeper skin layers. Excessive sweating is regarded as a contributing factor.

Occupational dermatitis is caused by coming into contact with certain substances and is the most common type
of occupational disease in Ireland. There are two main types of dermatitis, these are; Contact Irritant Dermatitis and
Allergic Contact Dermatitis.

Contact jrritant dermatitis can be caused by an irritant such as detergents e.g. soap used for repeated hand
washing, by physical damage, i.e. small cuts, or through the use of chemical products. Contact irritant dermatitis
makes up approximately 80% of contact dermatitis with allergic contact dermatitis making up the remaining 20%. In
most cases irritant contact dermatitis occurs only on the body parts in direct contact with the irritant i.e. hands, face,
arms, etc.

Allergic contact dermatitis occurs where an employee becomes sensitised or develops an allergic reaction some
time after the initial contact to the substance. An example of this is the reaction of some people to powdered latex
gloves; this is caused by continuous use of the product where the powder used to aid the putting on or removal of
the gloves works as a catalyst for the latex in the gloves causing it to act as a sensitiser. Therefore gloves which are
powder free, constructed of vinyl, nitrile or similar material and resistant to splashes from chemicals products are
recommended. Workers should be vigilant for any signs of dry or chapped skin, hands should be kept dry as much as
possible and moisturising creams applied.
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Eye damage

Some chemicals may also cause eye irritation or burns. Splashes may occur when diluting chemicals or when
cleaning overhead objects. The use of safety glasses or goggles should be encouraged if deemed necessary from
the risk assessment.

Asthma and respiratory problems

Long-term studies have shown that cleaners are at increased risk of developing asthma, chronic bronchitis and
other respiratory problems. If sprays are used during cleaning, or mists are created i.e. when using a pressure-
washer, there is an increased risk of inhaling substances.

Asthma

Asthma is defined as an allergic reaction which causes chronic inflammation of the airways (bronchial tubes) that
causes swelling and narrowing (constriction) of the airways resulting in difficulty breathing. Asthma related to the
workplace can be categorised into Workplace aggravated asthma and Occupational asthma:

Work aggravated asthma

Employees with work aggravated asthma will usually have a history of pre- existing asthma. They may still be
symptomatic (on going use of medication) or may not have had an episode since childhood.

These employees may get wheezy or complain of shortness of breath in work and may have to use their asthma
relieving medication. The problem can often be eliminated by improving the work environment (ventilation) or
avoiding the irritant by preventing the employees exposure to the irritant.

Occupational Asthma

Occupational asthma is caused as a direct result of workplace exposure. There are two forms of occupational
asthma:

Irritant Induced Occupational Asthma:

This usually develops after a single, very high exposure to an irritant chemical. It is a direct“burn” effect on the
airways and is not related to the immune system. Examples of causal agents include ammonia, acids and smoke.
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The high levels of exposure required are usually the result of accidents or some major failure of controls, often in
enclosed spaces. Symptoms manifest within 24 hours of the exposure, that is, there is no latent period. Symptoms
will tend to improve over time and may go away entirely but if symptoms persist beyond 6 months on-going
problems are possible.

Allergic Occupational Asthma:

This is the cause of the vast majority of occupational asthma cases. Allergic occupational asthma is caused by
sensitisation or becoming allergic to a specific chemical agent in the workplace over a period of time. This is the
mechanism for the vast majority (>90%) of cases of occupational asthma. The sensitisation process develops over
time. This can be as short as several weeks or as long as 30 years.

Sensitisers will be identified on the label of the chemical and on the Safety Data Sheet. A risk assessment should be
completed outlining what precautions should be taken.

The Use of Respiratory Protective Equipment (R.P.E)

Respiratory protection should only be used when all other options have been examined. A disposable particulate
dust mask may be used for substances which generate dusts. Section 8 of the Safety Data Sheet should be checked
for recommended Personal Protection Equipment.

A respirator with disposable filters may be used for gases, vapours and mists. The filter selected should be suitable
for the chemical being handled. Masks should be stored in a clean air tight container and the filter labelled with date
for first use to remind the user as to when to change the filter. Always check
the Safety Data Sheet and with the supplier of the product for the
recommended mask. Refer to the HSA document * A Guide to

Respiratory Protective Equipment available on

www.tikediholdings.co.za
for further information.
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What is an employer required to do?

The employer must ensure a safe working environment for their staff in the different work locations that cleaners
may be involved in. The employer should have or provide the following:

+ Anup to date Safety Statement.
+  Awritten Risk Assessment for all work locations where cleaning activities are involved.

+  Asystem to manage all chemicals which are used in the cleaning process i.e maintaining a list or inventory of
all chemicals used and disposing safely of un-used or expired chemicals.

+  Apolicy of purchasing less harmful chemicals where possible or replacing more harmful chemicals with less
harmful ones.

« Safety Data Sheets for all chemicals handled and a means of training staff on the hazards and precautions to
take on handling and use of chemicals.

+ Information, instruction and training for staff on risk assessments.

« Make available appropriate health surveillance where required.

What do employees need to know?

Employees should be familiar with the hazards in each
workplace and the control measures to take to keep
Ihemselves sale. This is all conlained in the Risk Assessmenl.
Workers who handle cleaning chemicals should be familiar with
the hazards of the chemicals and the precautions to take when
handling them. This includes the use of any personal protective
equipment. Employees should also be vigilant for any signs of
dry skin, dermalilis or respiratory probiems and reporl lhese 10
their employer as soon as possible.
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Summary of Key Points

Cleaning workers may be exposed to many different chemicals during their work and should be made aware of
the hazards and the precautions to take when handling chemicals.

Employers should make available the risk assessment identifying the hazards in each place of work which
cleaners may be working in. This should detail any relevant hazards in it and how workers should protect
themselves.

Safety Data Sheets should be available for all hazardous chemicals and workers should have an understanding of
the hazards of the chemicals they are in contact with.

Chemicals should have clear legible labels on them, hazard pictograms should be visible and they should be
stored in a secure location, where they cannot be accessed by unauthorised persons.

Chemicals should be diluted carefully according to manufacturer’s instructions, and workers should be made
aware of the danger of mixing incompatible chemicals.

Workers should be trained on how to complete their work safely and this may be in the form of documented
training and procedures.

Workers may be exposed to biological hazards in the form of needlestick injuries, weil’'s disease from rat’s urine,
legionella bacteria from stagnant water or asbestos. These hazards should be identified in the risk assessment of
the workplace and precautions taken to avoid exposure.

Cleaners are at risk from developing skin and respiratory problems due to contact with chemicals. Early
symptoms should be identified and reported for follow up to the employer as soon as possible.
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Where can I get further information?

A list of some of the free information available on the HSA website www.hsa.ie is shown below:

A Guide to Respiratory Protective Equipment

Safety Data Sheets (SDSs) information sheet

Guidelines on Occupational Asthma

Your Steps to Chemical Safety

2011 Code of Practice for Safety, Health and Welfare at Work (Chemical Agents) Regulations, 2001
Legionnnaire’s Disease Information Sheet

Safety with Asbestos Information Sheet
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3.a.1 INTRODUCTION TIKEDI

Everyone wants to get the job done “right”. To most people in our industry that means on time, on budget, and to the customer’s
satisfaction. But a major part of getting the job done “right” is also getting it done safely. Getting the job done safely means
that the people involved follow SAFE WORK PRACTICES.

SAFE WORK PRACTICES are ways of controlling hazards and doing jobs with a minimum of risk to people and property.
To reduce risks, we have a set of safe work practices. These have been developed to fit the particular company’s needs.

Management understand and fully endorse these safe work practices, and ensure that:

. Safe work practices are in writing;

. All employees understand the safe work practices that apply to them;

. All equipment and management support to permit compliance are available;
. Managers/Party Chiefs ensure that all safe work practices are followed.

Section 3.
Rev 1 January
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3.a.2 ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURE

Rules and directives relating to general safety, policies and safe work practices/procedures will be reviewed during
the orientation process with employees, contractors and subcontractors. They will receive a copy for their records.

Enforcement will be based on positive re-enforcement and discipline.

a) Safe work habits will be rewarded, and violations immediately corrected. When violations are noticed, work
will be interrupted and the problem discussed with the worker.

b)  Workers who intentionally work unsafely or repeatedly make safety mistakes,  depending on the
severity of the violation, will be disciplined either by:

- a discussion

- letter on personal file

- temporary suspension (with or without pay)
- job termination

Section 3.
Rev 1 January
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3.a3 SELECTION OF SAFE WORK PRACTICES
All-Terrain Vehicle Usage
Bear and Wildlife Awareness
Cell-Phone Usage
Chainsaw Usage

Clearing Survey Lines and Right-of-Ways
Defective Tools

Driving

Driving (Winter)

Ground Disturbance

Fall Protection

Fire Extinguishers

Fuelling Equipment

Hazard and Traffic Control Signage
Maintenance and Repair

Manual Lifting and Carrying
Monitoring for Hydrocarbon Gases
Office Safety

Power and Hand Tools Use

Power Lines

Restricted Work Areas

Respiratory Equipment

Staking Line in Bush
Towing/Winching

Transportation of Dangerous Goods
Transportation of Equipment and Materials
Working on Hills and on Slopes

Section 3.
Rev 1 January




SAFE WORK PRACTICES TIKEDI

USE OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with the use of All-Terrain Vehicles (ATVs).

OVERVIEW

Surveying requires extensive use of ATVs in all different terrain and conditions. Workers should be trained in ATV
operation and be competent in driving and ATV before starting.

GUIDELINES

1. ATVs and utility vehicles should only be operated by persons with the weight, strength, knowledge and training to

operate them in a safe manner.
2. Persons operating ATVs and utility vehicles should wear appropriate safety equipment commensurate with the

activity being carried out.
Operate ATVs and utility vehicles in accordance with manufacturers’ instructions and safety information.

4. Unregistered vehicles are not to be operated on a public road where normal traffic is likely to be encountered.

i
w

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section3.a-5
Rev 1 January 2013
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BEAR AND WILDLIFE AWARENESS

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries/accidents associated with bear and wildlife encounters.

OVERVIEW

Bear and wildlife encounters are a common occurrence in the surveying profession. The job often requires work in hostile
and remote environments. Workers must be trained and prepared for the risks associated with wildlife, and most importantly

bears.
GUIDELINES

Always respect the “nature of the beast”. Remember that we are guests in their territory.

Never provoke or encourage a confrontation. An animal’s instinct is to fight when it feels threatened.
Keep food in a well secure location.

Make plenty of noise to ensure you do not startle the wildlife.

Keep garbage in a designated area and always dispose of it appropriately.

When in bear country, ensure you have the necessary bear deterrent (i.e. bear spray, bangers, etc.)

Al

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 6
Rev 1 January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES -

CELL PHONE USAGE

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries and accidents associated with the IMPROPER use of cell phones while operating a motor
vehicle.

OVERVIEW

Using a cell phone while operating a motor vehicle may be hazardous to the worker and general public.

GUIDELINES:
1. When vehicle is in motion calls may not be answered by the driver and must be directed to voicemail or a passenger.
2. Ifan employee driving a vehicle must make a phone call, the vehicle must be parked and in a saft location.
3. If making an emergency call (911) the vehicle must be safely parked before making the call.
4. Under no circumstances should a worker send or receive a text message while driving.

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a-7
Rev 1 January 2013
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USE OF CHAINSAWS

PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated with using a chainsaw.

OVERVIEW

Chainsaws are used for many jobs in surveying, particularly in oil and gas surveys. Workers must be trained in its safe use
before using a chainsaw.

GUIDELINES
1. ‘The proper PPE to be worn is set out by the manufacturer and Occupational Health & Safety Legislation.
2. Fueling of the chainsaw must be done in a well ventilated area and not while the saw is running or hot.
3. An approved safety container must be used to contain the fuel.
4. The correct methods of starting, holding, carrying or storage and use of the saw as directed by the manufacturer

must be used.

Ensure that the chain brake is functioning properly and adequately lubricated.

When carrying/transporting a chain saw the bar guard must be in place, the chain bar must be toward the back and
the motor must be shut off.

7. The chainsaw must not be used for cutting above shoulder height.

8. Chainsaws must comply with CSA Standards.

Sl

#* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a-8
Rev 1 January 2013
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CLEARING SURVEY LINES AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with clearing survey lines and right-of-ways.

OVERVIEW

In order to make the right-of-way a suitable work area, the removal of trees, brush and other vegetation is required.

GUIDELINES:

1. Imspect equipment prior to use.

2. Stay within an operator’s vision,

3. Beaware of power line proximity.

4, Watch for falling objects.

5. Use care and caution when using chain saws.

6. Be aware of the falling zone when felling trees.

7. Userecommended ointments and repellents.

8. Do notride on equipment unless appropriate seating is available.
9. Do not stand between winch and an object being moved.

10. Do no leave equipment running while fueling,

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a-9
Rev 1 January 2013
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DEFECTIVE TOOLS

General

Defective tools can cause serious and painful injuries.
If a tool is defective in some way, DON’T USE IT.
Be aware of problems like:

- chisels and wedges with mushroomed heads

- split or cracked handles

- chipped or broken drill bits

- wrenches with worn out jaws

- tools which are not complete, such as files without handles.

To ensure safe use of hand tools, remember:

1. Never use a defective tool,
2. Double check all tools prior to use; and
3 Ensure defective tools are repaired.

Air, gasoline or electric power tools, require skill and complete attention on the part of the user even when they are in good

condition. Don’t use power tools when they are defective in any way.
Watch for problems like:

- broken or inoperative guards,

- insufficient or improper grounding due to damage on double insulated tools,
- no ground wire (on plug) or on cords of standard tools,

- the on/off switch not in good working order,

- tool blade is cracked,

- the wrong grinder wheel is being used, or

- the guard has been wedged back on a power saw.

* For further information see the appropriate current OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 10
Rev | January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES [KEDI
DRIVING

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with driving operations.

OVERVIEW

Operation of motor vehicles must be performed according to all vehicle codes, traffic laws, company procedures, and
manufacturer’s recommended operating guidelines.

GUIDELINES:

Ensure you have a valid operator’s license.

Be conversant with traffic laws and applicable regulations

Drive defensively.

Back in when practical

Ensure the vehicle has an emergency road kit.

Ensure you are not under the influence of alcohol or drugs.

Avoid driving when fatigued.

Ensure seatbelts are worn at all times when the vehicle is being operated.
Be familiar with the vehicle and its capabilities

10. Offering rides to hitchhikers and strangers is prohibited

11. Perform a walk around inspection prior to travelling.

12. Use good judgment and understand of the basic recovery skills appropriate to the vehicle you are driving.
13. Do not operate a cell phone while driving.

14. Follow Journey Management Plan

PHE NS SN~

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a-11
Rev I January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES e

DRIVING (WINTER)

PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated with winter driving operations.
OVERVIEW

Operation of motor vehicles must be performed according to all vehicle codes, traffic laws, company procedures, and
manufacturer’s recommended operation guidelines.

GUIDELINES:

Ensure you have a valid operator’s license

Be conversant with traffic laws and applicable regulations.

Drive defensively.

Back in when practical

Ensure the vehicle has an emergency road kit.

Clear snow from all windows, lights and mirrors, when required.
Avoid using cruise control on icy roads.

Accelerate and brake gently to reduce skids or spinouts.

Ensure winter clothing does not restrict movement, vision or hearing.
10. Ensure fuel tank is full when possible.

11. Ensure you are familiar with the installation of snow chains, if applicable.
12. Monitor weather reports, road conditions.

13. Do not operate a cell phone while driving.

14. Refer to Working Alone procedure when driving in isolated areas.
15. Follow Journcy Management Plan

e L

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 12
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES

-

GROUND DISTURBANCE

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with excavating to expose evidence or planting new evidence that could result
from striking an underground line/cable.

OVERVIEW

When it is necessary to find existing survey evidence or plant new monuments there is a chance of rupturing underground
lines and cables, which could result in injury to the individual or the environment.

GUIDELINES:
1. Locate all lines and determine the probable depth of the lines to be crossed.
2. Sweep right-of-way using line locators for line alignment, where applicable.
3. Existing pipelines and/or cables must be exposed before commencing any mechanical excavation.
4. Conduct a thorough search of all documentation that might show location of underground lines.
5. Consult local landowners or agencies when in doubt.
6. Ifin doubt, do not begin excavating or plant new evidence.

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 13
Rev 1 Janvary 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES [IKEDI
FALL PROTECTION

PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated by not utilizing proper fall arrest protection.

OVERVIEW

Fall Arrest Protection shall be utilized where there is or may be a danger to workers falling, NO person shall use fall
protection devices until they have received adequate training.

GUIDELINES
The following guidelines should be followed when dealing with Fall Protection:

Be fully conversant with applicable fall protection systems.

Ensure you know capabilities of fall protection equipment.

Ensure barricades, ribbons, and signs identify restricted areas.

Ensure you understand the procedures for rescue of workers who may be unable to rescue themselves from an
elevated work area.

Ensure you know your anchor points.

Utilize buddy system when necessary to avoid falling

If fall arrest protection is impractical, have alternate system in place to ensure safety.

BN

Now

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 14
Rev 1 January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES TIKEDI

USE OF FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated with improper use of fire extinguishers.

OVERVIEW

Portable fire extinguishers must be installed, inspected and maintained on a regular basis to ensure proper operation in an
emergency.

GUIDELINES

Good housekeeping is essential in the prevention of fires. Fires can start anywhere and at any time. This is why it is
important to know which fire extinguisher to use and how to use it.

Always keep fire extinguishers visible and easy to get at. Fire extinguishers have to be properly maintained to do the job.
Where temperature is a factor, ensure that care is taken in selecting the right extinguisher.

Types of Fires
Class A: These fires consist of wood, paper, rags, rubbish and other ordinary combustible materials.

Recommended Extinguishers
Water from a hose, pump type water can, or pressurized extinguisher, and soda acid extinguishers.

Fighting the Fire
Soak the fire completely — even the smoking embers.

Class B: Flammable liquids, oil and grease

Recommended Extinguishers
ABC units, dry chemical, foam and carbon dioxide extinguishers.

Fighting the Fire
Start at the base of the fire and use a swinging motion from left to right, always keeping the fire in front of you.

Class C: Electrical equipment

Recommended Extinguishers
Carbon dioxide and dry chemical (ABC units) extinguishers.

Fighting the Fire
Use short bursts on the fire. When the electrical current is shut off on a Class C fire, it can become a Class A fire if
the materials around the electrical fire are ignited.

Class D: Lithium batteries

Recommended Extinguishers
Sodium chloride and copper

Fighting the Fire
Start at the base of the fire and use a swinging motion from left to right, always keeping the fire in front of you.

Section 3.a - 15
Rev | January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES

FUELING EQUIPMENT

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with the fueling of equipment.

OVERVIEW

Refueling of equipment is a daily task which may be hazardous if not done carefully.

GUIDELINES

Ensure you are in a ventilated area.

Ensure equipment is shut off prior to refueling.
Ensure there is no smoking or open flames in vicinity.
Avoid spillage on equipment or ground.

Ensure cell phones are off.

Wash off any fuel that gets on skin or clothing.

Do not breathe in fumes.\
Portable tanks used for refueling skidoos, ATVS and small equipment shall meet CAN/CSA/ULC Standards.

PRI Y AW N

* Where a product falls under “The Hazardous Products Act”, the conditions of WHMIS would apply.

Section 3.a- 16
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES

HAZARD/TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAGE

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with improper use of warning signs and improper traffic control.

OVERVIEW

Work sites should have appropriate and adequate signage to identify site hazards in place prior to the commencement of any
work process. When working on or around roads proper traffic control should be in place.

GUIDELINES

Ensure signage is in good condition, clean, legible and suited to the purpose.
Ensure traffic control signage is of accepted standards,

Ensure signage is secured.
Ensure traffic control signage is covered when no activity is present.

If necessary, have flag-person in place.

SN

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 17
Rev 1 January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES LS
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

Suspended machines, or heavy parts beneath which workers must work, shall be blocked.

Gasoline, carbon “tet” or solvents having a flash point less than 38 degrees Celsius (100 degrees F) shall not be used
for cleaning purposes.

Repairs or adjustments shall not be made while equipment is in operation.

All guards shall be in place while equipment is in operation.

Engines shall not be turned over by means of fan belts or other belts.

Decks, platforms, steps, etc shall be kept free from oil, grease and loose tools.
Engines on equipment shall be stopped before fuelling.

Fuel trucks, lube units, and service vehicles shall be equipped with approved fire extinguishers.

K Where a product falls under “the Hazardous Products Act”, the conditions of WHMIS would apply.

Section 3.a- 18
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES

MANUAL LIFTING AND CARRYING

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with material lifting and carrying.

OVERVIEW

Most lifting accidents and injuries are due to improper lifting methods. All manual lifting should be planned and safe lifting
procedures followed.

GUIDELINES

Ensure that you know your physical limitations and the approximate weight of materials.

The use of power equipment or mechanical lifting devices should be considered and employed where practical.
Obtain assistance in lifting heavy objects.

Ensure a good grip before lifting and employ proper lifting technique.

Avoid reaching out.

Be aware of hazardous and unsafe conditions.

kil

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 19
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES xS
MONITORING FOR HYDROCARBON GASES
PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated with escaping hydrocarbon gases.
OVERVIEW
Continuous monitoring for escaping hydrocarbon fluids (liquid or gas) is required when working near vessels or lines that are
in service.
GUIDELINES
1. Ensure all monitors are in proper working condition as per manufacturer’s specifications.
2. Check power supply, backup systems and batteries where applicable.
3. Consider wind, atmospheric conditions and sources of gas as well as other activities that could affect the work area
when placing monitors.
4. —Ensure Respiratory Protection Equipment is available and serviceable, and that you are trained in proper use.
5. Check monitors on a regular basis

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a- 20
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES TIKEDI
OFFICE SAFETY

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with the office environment.

OVERVIEW

To ensure employees are aware of the potential and existing hazards in the office environment.

GUIDELINES

Ensure you are conversant with emergency evacuation.

Ensure that all electrical cords are in good condition and are not overloaded.
Ensure fans/space heaters are used to manufacturer’s specifications.

Ensure floors and aisles are kept clear and not cluftered.

Ensure proper fire extinguishers are used and available, and inspected properly.
Use proper lifting techniques. When necessary use handcarts and trolleys.

Use handrails when walking up/down stairs.

Use proper office ergonomics to avoid long term musculoskeletal injuries.

PR W~

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 21
Rev | January 2013




e »
TIKEDI
SAFE WORK PRACTICES b

POWER AND HAND TOOL USE

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with the use of power and hand tools.

OVERVIEW

Power tools and hand tools are to be used and maintained in compliance with manufacturer’s guidelines. Defective tools can
cause serious and painful injuries. If a tool is defective in some way, DON’T USE IT!

GUIDELINES

Double check all tools prior to use.

Electrical tools must have 3 wire (grounding) cord and plug.

On/off switches must be functional and positioned so operator has access.
Accessories can only be used that are designed for use with the tools specified.
Cracked and/or splintered handles to be replaced.

Chisels, punches, screwdrivers, etc. to have tips properly dressed.

Tools to be used for designed purposes only.

Follow tools safe work procedure.
Faulty tools should be tagged out and repaired according to the Preventative Maintenance Policy.

30 90 NI Dy Lh s 1D =

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.2 - 22
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES [IKEDI
POWER LINES

An employer must contact the power line operator before work is done or equipment is operated within7.0 meters of an

energized overhead power line
: a) to determine the voltage of the power line
b) to establish the appropriate safe limit of approach distance listed in Schedule 4

An employer must notify the operator of an energized overhead power line before work is done or equipment is operated in the
vicinity of the power line at distances less than the safe limit of approach distances listed in Schedule 4 and obtain the operator’s
assistance in protecting workers involved.

An employer must ensure that earth or other materials are not placed under or beside an overhead power line if doing so reduces
the safe clearance to less than the safe limit of approach distances in Schedule 4.

The safe limit approach distances listed in Schedule 4 do not apply to a load, equipment or building that is transported under
energized overhead power lines if the total height, including equipment transporting it, is less than 4.5 meters.

Schedule 4 — Operating voltage of overhead power line and the safe limit of approach distance for persons between
conductors or equipment.

Risk Factor Metres
0-750 V 300 mm (12 inches) insulated or polyethylene covered conductors
0-750 V 1.0 m (3 feet) Bare, uninsulated
Above 750 V 1.0 m (3 feet) Insulated conductors (1) (2)
750-40 KV 3.0 m (10 feet)
69 Kv, 72 Kv 3.5m (11 feet)
138Kv, 144 Kv 4.0 m (13 feet)
230 Kv, 260 Kv 5.0 m (16 feet)
500 KV 7.0 m (23 feet)
Note: 1) Conductors must be insulated or covered throughout their entire length to comply with these groups.

¢) Conductors must bc manufactured to rated and tested insulation levels.

Section 3.a - 23
Rev | January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES PO TS

RESTRICTED WORK AREAS

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with working in restricted areas.

OVERVIEW

A work area is designated as a “Restricted Area” where there is a danger of contact with energized electrical equipment or
hazardous substance.

GUIDELINES

Establish and maintain clear exits.

Have safety and emergency breathing air apparatus available.
Place continuous gas monitors at strategic points,

Place fire extinguishers at strategic points.

Isolate system to be worked on.

Check for hydrocarbon leaks.

Ensure no alternate power sources.

Continually monitor area for changing conditions.

PNO AW~

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 24
Rev 1 January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES

USE AND CARE OF RESPIRATORY EQUIPMENT

PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated with the improper use and care of respiratory equipment.
OVERVIEW

When hazardous airborne contaminants or an oxygen deficient atmosphere exists, proper respiratory equipment must be
utilized.

GUIDELINES
1. Ensure you are fully trained on respiratory equipment.
2. Ensure you are conversant with safe work procedures and/or site-specific procedures.
3. Inspect before and after each use.
4. Utilize “buddy” system.
5. Ensure work masks are cleaned and disinfected after each use.
6. Ensure equipment is stored properly.

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 25
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES nl,,E;,aI
STAKING LINE IN BUSH

PURPOSE
To protect workers from injuries associated with staking survey lines through bush.
OVERVIEW

Surveying in bush often involves the clearing of trees and bush and flagging the survey line. There are many hazards
associated with working in bush.

GUIDELINES

Watch your footing; beware of slips/trips/falls when walking in bush.
Avoid stepping on logs and fallen brush.

Be careful when walking on snow covered ground.

Be careful when walking across watercourses.

Watch for protruding branches and other objects.

Be aware of fallen or leaning trees.

Be aware and prepared for wildlife encounters.

Ensure you stay properly hydrated.

Ol O thph I8 19 =

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 26
Rev 1 January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES a0
TOWING/WINCHING

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with towing operations.
OVERVIEW

Towing vehicles or equipment requires proper training and tools.
GUIDELINES

Ensure warning devices are in place

Ensure you are conversant with proper hand signals

DO not stand between vehicles

Ensure equipment is in good condition

Wear proper PPE (high visibility vests, gloves, etc.)
Follow appropriate hooking and load securing practices.
Watch pinch points.

N AW

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 27
Rev 1 January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES

TRANSPORTATION OF DANGEROUS GOODS

PURPOSE

To protect workers and the public from injuries/accidents associated with the transportation of dangerous goods.

OVERVIEW

Transportation of dangerous goods presents risks to worker, the public and the environment. All workers that will be
involved in the transportation of dangerous goods should be trained in the proper techniques.

GUIDELINES

1. Each vehicle shall be inspected daily be the driver. Any defect shall be reported immediately to the driver’s
supervisor or the person in charge of equipment maintenance. Any hazardous defects shall be repaired before
equipment is put into use.

Flammable material shall not be transported within the crew compartment of a vehicle used to transport workers.
All loads should be secured, regardless of size.

Dangerous goods should be labeled according to both TDG and WHMIS specifications.

Ensure the appropriate ERP is in place including emergency TDG numbers.

SRRt D

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 28
Rev | January 2013
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES eI
TRANSPORTATION OF EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS
General
1. Each vehicle shall be inspected daily by the driver. Any defect shall be reported immediately to the driver’s supervisor
or the person in charge of equipment maintenance. Any hazardous defects shall be repaired before equipment is put
into use.
2. Flammable material shall not be transported within the crew compartment of a vehicle used to transport workers.
3. No personnel shall be allowed on the bed of a truck during winching operations.
4. Secure all loads regardless of size

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a - 29
Rev | January 2013




SAFE WORK PRACTICES

WORKING ON HILLS AND SLOPES

PURPOSE

To protect workers from injuries associated with working in hills and on slopes.

OVERVIEW

Working on hills and on slopes is an integral part of surveying. There are many risks associated with working on slopes that
must be accounted for prior to starting a job.

GUIDELINES

Ensure you are acquainted with ERP,

Ensure warning signs/devices are in place.

Ensure you are familiar with restraining devices and rigging.

Ensure you are familiar with the use of anchors, bridals and winches

BN

* For further information, see the appropriate current Alberta OH&S Act, Regulation and Code.

Section 3.a-30
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SAFE WORK PRACTICES .Development Review A
Date By Whom Date By Whom
5 :A_ll-'i‘e;rain__\_/-ehlEU:ag_e: 06/01/2010

Bear and Wildlife Awareness 06/01/2010
Cell-Phone Usage 06/01/2010
Chainsaw Usage 06/01/2010
Clearing Survey Lines and R/'W’s 06/01/2010
Defective Tools 03/23/04
Driving 06/01/2010
Driving (Winter) 06/01/2010
Ground Disturbance 03/23/04
Fall Protection 06/01/2010
Fire Extinguishers 03/23/04
Fuelling Equipment 03/23/04
Hazard anq Traffic Control 06/01/2010
Signage
Maintenance and Repair 03/23/04
Manual Lifting and Carrying 03/23/04
Monitoring Gfor Hydrocarbon 06/01/2010
ases
Office Safety 06/01/2010
Power and Hand Tool Use 06/01/2010
Power Lines 03/23/04
Restricted Work Areas 06/01/2010
Respiratory Equipment 03/23/04
Staking Line in Bush 03/23/04
Towing/Winching 06/01/2010
Transportation of Dangerous 06/01/2010
Goods
Transportation of Equipment and 03/23/04
Materials
Working on Hills and Slopes 06/01/2010

Section 3.a - 31
Rev | January 2013




SITE GRADE SHIFT | QTY | Total cost (R) to ATNS including | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS
VAT (including salaries and | including VAT (including | ATNS including VAT | including VAT (including | including VAT (including
overheads) estimated PSIRA increases, | (including estimated | estimated PSIRA | estimated PSIRA increases
Year1 salaries, and overheads) PSIRA  increases, | increases salaries and | salaries and overheads)

Year 2 salaries and | overheads) Yoar§
overheads) Year4
Year 3
GRADE [ - | Day 02
ATNS HEAD UNARMED
OFFICE-BRUMA GRADE [o] - | Night | 02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
GRADE [ - | Day 02
UNARMED

ATA  -TRANING | GRADE  C - [Night |02

ACADEMY _ | UNARMED

| BONERO PARK 24 HRS ARMED 1 -

_ RESPONSE

Guard hut T 01
GRADE  C - |Day |02
VHF PILANESBURG | YNARMED
GRADE [ - | Night |02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
Toilet (Cleaned twice 01
per week)
Guardhut 01
GRADE C - [ Day |02
VHF MAFIKENG Np | YNARMED
AND VOR GRADE C - | Night | 04
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
Toilet (Cleaned twice 02
per week)
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SITE GRADE SHIFT | QTY | Total cost (R) to ATNS including | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to | Total cost {R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS
VAT (including salaries and | including VAT (including | ATNS including VAT | including VAT (including | including VAT (including
overheads) estimated PSIRA increases, | {including estimated | estimated PSIRA | estimated PSIRA increases
Year1 salaries, and overheads) PSIRA  increases, | Increases salaries and | salaries and overheads)

Year 2 salaries and | overheads) Year§
overheads) Year4
Year 3
Guardhut 02
GRADE c - | Day 01
VOR HEIDELBURG BNARMED
GRADE c - | Night | 02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
GRADE Cc - | Day 02
TRANSMITTERS HF UINERMED
-ISANDO GRADE C - | Night |02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
GRADE C - | Day 01
TRANSMITTERs HF | UNARMED
- DELMAS GRADE c - | Night | 02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED o1 o
RESPONSE
GRADE C - | Day 03
BABSFONTEIN UNARMED
MAIN AND PUMP GRADE c - | Night | 04
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
|
Toilet (Cleaned twice _ 01
per week)
Guardhut 01
GRADE [+ - | Day 02
' UNARMED
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SITE

GRADE

SHIFT | QTY | Total cost (R) to ATNS including | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to [ Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS
VAT (including salaries and | including VAT (including | ATNS including VAT | including VAT (including | including VAT (including
overheads) estimated PSIRA increases, | (including estimated | estimated PSIRA | estimated PSIRA increases
Year 1 salaries, and overheads) PSIRA increases, | increases salaries and | salaries and overheads)
Year2 salarles and | overheads) Year§
overheads) Year 4
Year 3
_ GRADE [ - | Night | 02
UNARMED
|
WITBANK 24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
Toilet (Cleaned twice 01
a week)
GRASMERE GRADE C - | Day 01
UNARMED
GRADE C - | Night |02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED a1
RESPONSE
Toilet (Cleaned twice 01
per week)
Guardhut 01
POLOKWANE GRADE c - | Day 01
TOWER UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
| RESPONSE |
[KRUGERRADAR | GRADE  C - |Day |01
UNARMED
GRADE c - | Night | 01
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
Toilet (Cleaned twice 01
a week)
Guardhut 01
JSS BAND 2 RADAR | GRADE o] - | Day 01
UNARMED
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_d._.m GRADE SHIFT | QTY | Total cost (R) to ATNS including | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS
VAT (including salaries and | including VAT (including | ATNS including VAT | including VAT (including | including VAT (including
overheads) estimated PSIRA increases, | (including estimated | estimated PSIRA | estimated PSIRA increases
Year1 salaries, and overheads) PSIRA increases, | increases salaries and | salaries and overheads)

Yeoar 2 salaries and | overheads) Yoar§
overheads} Year4
Year 3
GRADE Cc - | Night |02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED o1
RESPONSE
Toilet (Cleaned twice 01
a week)
Guardhut 01

Total per year

Grand total cost (R)
for five years (Total
Year 1 + Total year 2+
Total year 3+ Total
year 4+ Total year 5)

VAT
salaries

including
(including
and overheads)

(VAT @ 15%
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SITE GRADE SHIFT | QTY | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R} to ATNS Including VAT | Total cost (R} to ATNS Including
Including VAT (including | Including VAT (including | Including VAT (including | (including estimated PSIRA | VAT (including estimated PSIRA

salaries and overheads) estimated PSIRA in A imated PSIRA | increases salaries and overheads) increases salaries and
Year1 salaries, and averheads) Increases, salaries and Year4 overheads)
Year 2 oyverheads) Year 5
Year 3
Bluff Radar GRADE C ~ | Day 02
UNARMED
GRADE C - | Night |02
UNARMED DOG
HANDLER
DOG Night | 01 |
(K9)
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
Toilet  (Cleaned 01
twice per week)
Guard hut . 01 -
GRADE [ - | Day 00
Port ST Johns VOR | UNARMED
GRADE C - | Night | 00
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE
GRADE C - | Day 01
Richard's bay VOR | UNARMED
GRADE C - | Night |02
UNARMED
24 HRS ARMED 01
RESPONSE

Total per year
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SITE GRADE SHIFT | QTY | Total cost (R} to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R) to ATNS | Total cost (R)to ATNS including VAT | Total cost (R) to ATNS Including
Including VAT (including | Including VAT (including | Including VAT (including | (including estimated PSIRA | VAT (including estimated PSIRA
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Introduction

This document sets out the Health & Safety policy of Spotless Commercial Cleaning Ltd in relation to
its delivery of commercial cleaning services & cleaning related services.

This document sets a base level of Health & Safety awareness, and outlines a commitment by
Spotless to effectively manage, develop and improve the overall health and safety knowledge &
standards embedded in the delivery of its services.

PART1 - General Statement of Policy

1.1 The Company acknowledges and accepts its legal responsibilities for securing the health,
safety and welfare of all its employees, of sub-contractors working on its behalf and all others
affected by their activities, including our client's employees and the general public.

1.2 The Company recognises and accepts the general duties imposed upon the company as an
employer under the Health and Safety at Work Act and subsequent health and safety
regulations appertaining to its operation.

1.3 As Chairman | remain committed to continuing to improve the following aspects of Health &
Safety within our organisation:

Utilise our Vision and Values to guide and assist Spotless in creating a robust and
enduring Health & Safety management approach to service delivery

Ensure there is a high level of engagement with all colleagues on Health & Safety
management that will assist in its ongoing development

Add value to our client base by supporting their own health & Safety responsibilities
Ensure safe methods and systems of work are in place and regularly reviewed

To ensure any equipment used in the delivery of service is well maintained and fit for
purpose

To ensure all our colleagues are issued with appropriate Personal Protective Equipment
relevant to their working tasks

14 The company will carry out a regular review of this policy to ensure that standards ofhealth
and safety are maintained and enhanced.

Signed:

Date:

Name: Tikedi Maloa Position: Director
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PART 2 - Organisation and Responsibilities

21

2.2

2.3

Chairman

The Chairman is responsible for setting the overall Health & Safety Policy statement and also
responsible for the associated Health & Safety sub policies of the company. In particular the
following falls within this remit:

e Ensure suitable systems and procedures are in place to record, monitor and
improve the overall Health & Safety within the company

e Effective Communication of the Health & Safety Policy to Company Heads,
Managers and all employees of the company

Directors

The Directors are responsible for the delivery of the Health & Safety Policy statement, sub
policy statements and collation of relevant data required to effectively managed and enhance
the overall Health & Safety within Spotless. In particular the following falls within this remit:

e Ensure suitable financial investment is made for adhering to the Health &
Safety obligations of the company

¢ To promote an effective and compliant Health & Safety culture throughout the
organisation, primarily by using the Spotless Vision and Values

¢ Responsible for overseeing the production of an Annual Health & Safety Plan
and the setting of Health & Safety objectives for the financial year

Company Head

The Company Head(s) have overall responsibility for administrating and delivering the various
Health & Safety policies of the company and will:

Actively promote at all levels the company's commitment to effective health and
safety management through the company Vision and Values and the SPOT plan
Provide appropriate information, training and instruction to managers and employees
Ensure work is planned to take into account health & safety issues and legislative
obligations

Monitor and assess any relevant risks to health & safety

Understand the company policy for health & safety and ensure it is readily available
for managers and employees

To assist in the promotion an effective and compliant Health & Safety culture
throughout the organisation

Collating and reporting any accidents reportable under the Reporting of Injuries,
Disease and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations (RIDDOR) 2013

Responsible for helping implement the annual Health & Safety plan (outlined by the
MD in 2.2 above) and working towards meeting the objectives set
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TIKEDI

Managers

Actively promote with your colleagues the company’s commitment to effective health
and safety management through the company Vision and Values and the SPOT plan

The Managers are responsible for assisting the Company Heads with the delivery of
the Health & Safety policies and procedures to all employees

The Managers are responsible for the day-to-day monitoring of Health and Safety
amongst the staff and reporting issues and problems through the Spotless App

The Managers are responsible for assisting in implementing the annual Health &
Safety plan and meeting the various Health & Safety objectives set.

Managers will ensure that all staff are made aware of and trained on the contents of
the Employee Guide and understand them and any other Health & Safety information
(in particular COSHH and RAMS).

Health and Safety Advisor

Named person responsible for H & S: Alan Laing

Experience / qualifications of above person: NEBOSH, Chartered Member of IOSH, University
of Aston Diploma

The Health and Safety Advisor will undertake and be responsible for:

Advising the Managing Director of Spotless Commercial Cleaning Ltd on the relevant
Health & Safety Policies, practises and procedures which should be adopted by the
company, to include relevant Risk Assessments and Method Statements

Assisting in the implementation of the various Health & Safety Policies

Monitoring the implementation of the health and safety policy throughout the company
and reviewing its appropriateness by regular safety audits/inspections carried out in
various workplace

Assisting where required on investigating accidents and implementing associated
corrective action

Reviewing health and safety legislation and recommending/ implementing any new
requirements pertaining to the company's undertaking

Liaising with managers, employees, sub-contractors and specialists as and when
appropriate

Delivering relevant Health & Safety training workshops to Company Heads and
Managers as appropriate

Helpdesk/Admin

Helpdesk is responsible for collating data from the Spotless App and completing the
spreadsheets on accidents and near misses.

Admin staff are to ensure that all Health & Safety alerts are followed up, closed off and suitable
training has been delivered around them where required.

Employees

Section 7 of the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 states the following:

It shall be the duty of every employee while at work —
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(a) to take reasonable care for the health and safety of himself and of other persons who
may be affected by his acts or omissions at work; and

(b) as regards any duty or requirements imposed on his employer or any other person by or
under any of the relevant statutory provisions, to co-operate with him so far as isnecessary
to enable that duty or requirement to be performed or complied with.

In order for all employees to comply with their legal duties, they will undertake and be
responsible for:

Reading and understanding the Company’s health and safety policy and carry out their
work safely and in accordance with its requirements.

Ensuring that all protective equipment provided under a legal requirement is properly
used in relation to any instruction / training given and in accordance with this health
and safety policy.

Reporting any defects to work equipment immediately to the Site Supervisor or
Manager.

Reporting any accidents, incidents, ill health or near misses however minor to the Site
Supervisor or Manager. -

Using the correct tools and equipment for the job in hand and in accordance with
training and instructions.

Co-operating with any investigation, which may be undertaken with the objective of
preventing reoccurrence of incidents.

In addition, as and when “job chats” with managers occur, an employee should highlight any
issue with skin irritations or breathing issues and confirm understanding of PPE requirements,
FVIi protocol, COSHH & RAMS and Working at Heights policy.

Part 3 — Arrangements and General Policy Statements

3.1

Communication
In order to meet the legal requirements of the Safety Representatives and Safety Committees

Regulations and the Health and Safety (Consultation with Employees) Regulations, the
company will communicate with all employees on the following issues:

The content of this policy and the SPOT (Safety, Profitability, Outstanding Quality and
Training) Plan

Any rules specific to a site or job.

Changes in legislation or working best practice.

The planning of Health & Safety training.

The introduction or alteration of new work equipment or technology.

Annual H&S Conference

This communication and consultation will take place directly with the employees via induction, regular
training sessions, newsletters and a highlighted version of the Health & Safety Policy.

3.2

Training

All employees are given training appropriate to their responsibilities in accordance with the
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations. Training will be provided for the
following situations:
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

TIKEDI

¢ Induction training for new employees (Health and
Safety awareness, company procedures and values etc).
The introduction or modification of new / existing machinery or technology.
A change in employee position / work activity or responsibility.
On going re-enforcement of the Health & Safety policies of the company

Training is also specifically provided for work with hazardous substances, use of PPE and
manual handling. Any ftraining provided by the company will be formally recorded via the
Spotless App.

Risk Assessments and Method Statements

Spotless will prepare written risk assessments for all reasonably foreseeable risks that may

affect Spotless staff and others who may be affected by the company’s activities. Managers
are trained to identify new hazards on Client sites and seek advice and support if unable to

control risks.

Risk Assessments (particularly COSHH Assessments — see Use of Chemicals Policy) will be
used to determine the appropriate control measures for hazards, and to ensure that
appropriate information, instruction, training and supervision is available to allow Spotless
staff to carry out their jobs as safely as possible, and without risks to their health. Training will
be given to allow managers to undertake risk assessments on behalf of the company.

Method Statements

/ Data from risk assessments will be incorporated into Spotless’s recommended methods of

working for all tasks such that work will be undertaken in accordance with a safe system of
work. The RAMS forms combine both the risk assessment and method statements required
for each task.

Co-operation with Clients

Employees will always familiarise themselves with client procedures when attending site, in
particular general site access, security, emergency procedures and high risk work activities
including permit to work systems. Clients site procedures and specific instructions will be
followed at all times.

Welfare Facilities

Wherever possible arrangements will be made with the Client and/or Principal Contractor for
the use of Welfare facilities at sites under their management. As a minimum the following
requirements will be adhered to:

« Toilet / washing facilities accessible on site.

e Eating / rest facilities accessible on site.

e Storage for cleaning equipment and PPE
Work Equipment

The procurement and use of all work equipment (including Electrical equipment) used by
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Spotless staff as part of the Company’s undertaking will comply with the Provision and Use of
Work Equipment Regulations (PUWER).
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Before new equipment is introduced into the working
environment, an assessment will be made by the Company Head or Manager in order to
ascertain that the equipment is suitable for its intended use.

No employee will use work equipment for which they have not received specific training.

Employees will respect all work equipment and be self responsible in the way they use it
which will minimise a specific risk.

Electrical Equipment

Spotless recognise that working with mains-powered electrical equipment may pose a risk of
harm to its staff. Spotless recognise the requirements of the Provision and Use of Equipment
Regulations 1998 and the Electricity at Work Regulations and will provide and maintain
electrical equipment that is suitable for purpose at all times.

Electrical equipment will be procured that is strong enough, of good construction and durability
and quality to take into account the foreseeable use and conditions that it might encounter
whilst in use by Spotless staff.

Spotless staff will carry out user checks on all items of electrical equipment prior to each use of
that equipment. Cleaning staff will be trained to carry out these basic checks for condition of
plugs, cables and equipment and this training will be refreshed as appropriate.

Spotless’'s Service Managers will undertake a Formal Visual Inspection (FVI) of all items of
electrical equipment used by Spotless staff once per month, and record the results of these
FVis on the iPad App and on the equipment. Managers will receive appropriate training to allow
them to undertake these checks with the required level of competency. In addition, all cleaning
colleagues are encouraged to carry out a FVI prior to use of electrical equipment.

Where electrical equipment is used with liquids such as water or detergents, or is used in
environments where water or other liquids may be encountered, that equipment will be subject
to an annual check using specialist equipment to ensure that the earth continuity, and other
safety features of the equipment, are in good condition and fit for purpose. A person competent
in the use of the test equipment will be employed to undertake this work.

It is Spotless’s express policy that any member of staff who feels a piece of electrical equipment
is not fit for purpose for any reason may refuse to use that equipment, take it out ofuse and
contact their service manager as soon as possible.  Spotless will replace that piece of
equipment until it is checked and deemed fit for use by a competent person.

All items of electrical equipment belonging to Spotless will be identified by either a sticker
recording the regular FVIs and/or detailed test, whichever applies.

All wet based equipment, in addition the FVI will be PAT tested annually. In addition, all cleaning
colleagues are expected to carry out a FVI prior to use of electrical equipment.

Personal Protective Equipment {PPE)
Appropriate personal protective equipment, based on a risk assessment of each
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task/substance as appropriate, will be issued to employees as and when necessary for work
activities.
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3.10

3.11

3.12

Training will be provided for employees on the safe use,

storage and maintenance of the relevant equipment before issue, and a written recorddetailing
what PPE has been issued will be signed by the employees on receipt of the equipment and
the hard copy kept on file. This will be maintained locally by the Company Head.

Employees have a legal duty to wear PPE as specified by company policy, in relevant site rules,
risk assessments and methods statements. Any defects or malfunction of PPE must be
reported to the Manager or Company Head.

Hazardous Substances

The risks associated with hazardous substances are assessed for all work activities.

Spotless has a policy, aligned with its ISO 14000 accreditation, of using cleaning substances
that are as harmless to individuals and the environment as possible. A group of eight
substances are used from the Delphis Eco product range. These have heen COSHH-assessed,
and COSHH assessment sheets distributed to all client sites.

An inventory of all substances and materials hazardous to health is used is kept on the S:Drive
and any member of staff can gain access to this.

Any new products that are required for use should have a COSHH assessment completed and
saved in the company S Drive for review by the MD before use may commence.

Colleagues with any skin or breathing issues are encouraged to report this to their manager
immediately so that these conditions can be assessed.

First Aid

Spotless endeavours to provide a level of First Aid protection to staff wherever this ispossible.
In the majority of Client sites, agreement has been reached that the Client's First Aid box is
available to Spotless staff as needed. Where no agreement has been reached, or where staff
are cleaning common areas of buildings only, Spotless will provide a Spotlessstaff First Aid
box. A First Aid box is also provided to any person driving a vehicle on behalf of Spotless.

Basic training will be given to all staff on the contents of the First Aid box at their location, and
on what actions to take should an incident requiring First Aid take place.

Where appropriate, body fluid containment kits and sharps kits are also issued to Spotless
Service Manager.

Accident Reporting

All accidents will be reported to the Line Manager and captured via the Spotless App so that
appropriate review and modification to working practises and surrounding environment can
made.

Certain accidents are reportable to the HSE's Incident Contact Centre. It is the responsibility
of the Spotless Helpdesk to lodge such an event.
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3.13

3.14

3.15

¢ Any work-related injury that leads to an employee

being unable to do their normal job of work (absent or otherwise) for 7 days or more,

not including the first day of injury.

Fracture other than to fingers, thumbs or toes.

Amputation;

Dislocation of the shoulder, hip, knee or spine;

Loss of sight (temporary or permanent),

Chemical or hot metal burn to the eye or any penetrating injury to the eye;

Injury resulting from an electric shock or electrical burn leading to

unconsciousness or requiring resuscitation or admittance to hospital for more than 24

hours;

e Any other injury: leading to hypothermia, heat-induced illness or unconsciousness; or
requiring resuscitation; or requiring admittance to hospital for more than 24 hours.
Death

e Certain illnesses, eg occupational dermatitis or occupational asthma, as diagnosed
by a GP, must also be reported to HSE.

Manual Handling

Spotless has a policy of discouraging significant Manual Handling where ever possible. Staff
receives basic training in Manual Handling techniques and the use of relevant equipment and
aids. Whenever possible, when moving heavy equipment from floor to floor within a building a
lift should be used. All staff moving equipment must be trained on RAMS39- Manual Handling.

Fire Safety & Emergency Procedures

It is the Company's policy to take account of fire hazards in the workplace. All employees
have a duty to conduct their operations in such a way as to minimize the risk of fire. This involves
compliance with the Company’s no smoking policy, keeping combustible materials separate
from sources of ignition and avoiding unnecessary accumulation of combustible materials.

Managers and where applicable Site Supervisors are responsible for keeping their operating
area safe from fire, ensuring that their staff are trained in proper fire prevention practices and
emergency procedures.

The person in Spotless offices with responsibility for the maintenance and testing of fire alarms
and fire fighting equipment is the Company Head.

Spotless managers should make best endeavours to make sure that all fire exits on clients sites
are free from hazards and are freely accessible for use at all times.

Sub-Contractors and Suppliers

Spotless may engage sub-contracting companies to undertake specialist activities, the Sub-
contractors Questionnaire must be completed prior to any engagement with a new contractor
or supplier. This form is to be completed annually.

Contractors are monitored, where possible, by Spotless’s Service Managers and any
discrepancies between declared risk assessment/method statements and observed activities
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dealt with.

3.16  Public Safety
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The safety of members of the public and other contractors is considered at all times whilst on
site. Any work area that could place others at risk due to the Company’s activities will be closed
off by appropriate means (e.g. safety signage, bollards, tape, hoarding) in order to restrict
access.

Lone Working

Spotless will, through the iPad Health and Safety audit, identify any work situations where staff
are considered to be Lone Working. Lone Working situations are deemed to be those where
staff will work on client premises when there is no other person on that site, nor likelyto be on
that site for a significant period of time after the Spotless member of staff is scheduled to leave
that site.

A system is in place where all staff are given a "buddy card” with details of the Service Manager
on it. The staff member hands this to the next person they are likely to see after completing
work with Spotless. This person is informed to make contact with Spotless if the person is 2
hours late.

Spotless will strive at all times to have an out-of-hours contact name and telephone number
and spare keys for each of its sites to allow timely entry to premises where Lone Workers may
have become incapacitated. However, it is recognised that this may not be possible in all
situations.

Work at Height

It is Spotless’s express policy that all cleaning work undertaken by standard cleaning staff will
be conducted with their feet firmly on ground level. Activity from any height above ground level
is not permitted.

Spotless employs “Specials Teams” who are trained to use low level equipment for gaining
access to higher levels — eg 3-step “librarian-type” steps, which are fitted with an integral
handrail. On rare occasions, ladders or a scaffold platform (purchased and held by Spotless)
may be used, but only by selected members of staff who have received specific training to erect
and use the equipment (RAM 37)

Display Screen Equipment

All users and computer workstations in Spotless offices will receive a DSE assessment based
on the DSE Assessment Checklist held in the SDrive. All new starters in Spotless offices will
receive this assessment within their first week of employment.

Persons who feel they need an eye test for DSE work (this includes laptop and IPad users) will
be encouraged to attend at an opticians. Anyone requiring visual correction to work with DSE
will be entitled to a contribution to the cost of appropriate eyewear. This sum will bepaid on
receipt of a written recommendation from a practising Optician.

Other Important Health & Safety Information

All Health and Safety queries may be made to the Helpdesk on 0845 112 2322, or at
tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

experience the difference



MATERIAL DATA SHEET



)
TIKEDI

sssssssss E THE DIFFERENGE

MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET

1 PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Product Name: TIKEDI HOLDINGS (Pty) Ltd
Product Description: TIKEDI Hygiene hard surface cleaner
Manufacturer/Supplier Tikedi Hygiene Products

35 Pony Street,

Tygervallie Office Park,

Silverlakes
Postal Address: P.0.Box 1604, Louis Trichardt, 0920
Telephone: 012 804 1570/0712833558
Facsimile: 086 552 1772

2 COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Hazardous components Ammonia ( 7664-41-7)
Chemical name: Formulated product
EEC Clasification: Irritant (Xi)

R Phrases: R36 Irritating to the eyes

R37 Irritating to respiratory system
R38 Irritating to skin

3 HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION
Main hazard Irritant
Inhalation Slight irritant
Irritant, prolonged exposure
Skin; will
result in defatting of skin.
Eye Irritant ,Burning
Ingestion: Nausea, vomiting.
4 EIRST AID MEASURES
Inhalation: Remove patient to fresh air

Eie contact: Flush with runnini water for at least 15 min.
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If discomfort persists ,seek medical advice
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Rinse affected area with

Skin: water.

Ingestion: Rinse mouth with water, allow patient to drink as much
water as possible, seek medical advice.

5 EIRE FIGHTING MEASURES
Extinguishing media: Product is not flammable, if surrounded by fire,use CO2,
dry powder,foam or water.
Special hazard: None known to Prime Cleaning Suppliers.
Protective clothing: It is advisable to use a self contained breathing
apparatus when fighting a
fire.
6 ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES
Personal precautions: Avoid prolonged skin contact, rinse with water.
Environmental precautions: Do not discharge large quantities into storm water drain.,
Large spill Contain spill and absorb with sand or other inert material.
Dispose according to local municipal regulations.
Small spill. Flush with water.
7 HANDLING AND STORAGE
Normal handling of
Handling detergents,
minimise personal
Prevention of user exposure: exposure.
Storage: Store in a cool dry place, away from

children and uninformed persons.

8 EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Workers should have axcess to a
wash fountain.

Hand protection: Use neoprene gloves
9 PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Appearance White opaque cream

pH 10.00 - 11.00



Density
Odouir:

10 STABILITY AND REACTIVITY
Stability:
Hazardous decomposition:

Conditions to avoid:

11 IOXOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Acute toxicity:
(based on ammonia)
Carcinogenicity:
Mutagencity:
Tetratogenicity.

12 ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Biodegradeability:
Bioaccumulation:

13 DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Waste disposal:

14 TRANSPORT REGULATIONS

ADR/RID class

Marine pollutant:
IMO/IMDG Classification
|IATA classification:

15 REGULATORY INFORMATION

EC Classification:
EC Risk phrases:
EC Safety Phrases

1.01
Chem-Straat

Stable under normal
conditions.

None known to TIKED! Hygiene Products & Chem-
Straat.
Strong acids.

Acute oral: LD50:

350mg/kg,rat

Acute inhalation: LCLo: 7000ppm,1hour,rabbit.
No evidence

No evidence

No evidence

This product is expected to bio degrade
Not expected to bio accumulate

Dispose according to local municipal regulations.

Class9: Irritant liquid

No

IMDG Class 9 Irritant liquid
Class 9 Irritant liquid.

Irritant (Xi)
R36/37/38
S24/25



REG NO: 2014/252249/07

16 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The information contained herein is based on our current knowledge and experience at this time and summarises to
the best of our knowledge the health & safety & hazardous information relating to the product

The data is intended only as a guide for the handling and safety of the product.
We do not assume any liability for the consequences of the use of this product, since it is applied under conditions

beyond our control and with which we may be unfamiliar.

Final determination of the suitability of use of the product for any particular purpose is the sole responsibility of the
user.

Although certain hazards are mentioned , we cannot guarantee that these are the only hazards that exist.

We believe the product will perform the task for which it is intended , but do not in any way guarantee it will do so as
conditions of actual use are beyond our control, under no circumstances shall we or our agents be liable for any
consequential loss arising from its use.

¢, 0712833558
88 0865521772
= tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za
@ tikedinoldings.co.za IKEDI

HOLDINGS PTY LTD
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COMPANY EXPERIENCE



REFERENCE LETTERS



GAUTENG PROVINCE

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

30 April 2019

Enquiries: Mr Luyolo cumbe
Tell: 011 898 8000

Email: luyolo.cumbe@gpg.gov.za

APPOINTMENT OF CLEANING SERVICES AT OR TAMBO HOSPITAL BUILDING BY TIKEDI
HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD

This letter serves as testimonial and reference that Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd has successfully
completed services of Cleaning Services on the 30 April 2019 for the value of R 1,471,210.00
for a period 24 months.

On behalf of DID, | hereby wish to confirm our satisfaction on the completed work and the
quality of the workmanship, Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd has demonstrated a high level of
professionalism in handling the project and as such, all targets and deliveries were met.

Yours Faithfully

o

Mr Luyolo Cumbe



SANB! EI g

South African National Biodiversity Institute

REF: SANBI: G391/2021
Eng: Mr. Mabuse Maila
Tel: 012 843 5100

Fax: 012 843 5219

Email: m.maila@sanbi.org.za

ATTENTION: Thapelo Tikedi Eugene Maloa
Tikedi Holdings T/A Tugela Risk Managment
84 Pony Street

Silverlakes

Pretoria

0081

Tel: 012 816 5214

E-mail: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

Dear Thapelo Maloa

BID NO: SANBI: G374/2020 APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE CLEANING AND
HORTICULTURE SERVICES AT THE KWAZULU-NATAL NATIONAL BOTANICAL GARDENS IN
PIETERMARITZBURG FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS.

Bid Price of: R2,555,650.60 including Vat.

Your bid dated 11 June 2020 has been accepted subject to all the conditions and terms embodied in the relevant official
quote documents. Your offer/s remain binding upon you and open for acceptance by the SANBI during the validity period
indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid. You confirm that you have satisfied yourself as to the correctness
and validity of your bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the services specified in the bidding documents; that
the price(s) and rate(s) cover all your obligations and you accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and rate(s) and
calculations will be at your own risk.

You will accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on you
under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract. The Government Procurement General
Conditions of Contract will form part of this bid.

Please send a confirmation letter for accepting the offer and a declaration of interest to the above-mentioned E-mail
address.

=Y

Ms. Lorato Sithole
Chief Financial Officer
Date: 26 August 2020




PO Box 14 | Middelburg | 1050
Cnr Walter Sisulu Str & Wanderers Ave
Middelburg | Mpumalanga

Steve Tshwete T: +27 (0)13 2497000 | F:+27 (0)13 243 2650
Local Municipality council@stim.gov.za
FINANCIAL SERVICES

Our reference: STLM-TS-001/2017-2018 15 June 2020

TIKED! HOLDINGS (PTY)LTD

88D Tijger Vallei Office Park

Pony Street

Silver Lakes road

0081

E-mail: itkedi@tikediholdings.co.za
Tel: 071 283 3558

BID BS10/02/2020 RENDERING OF FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AND GENERAL CLEANING
SERVICES

Dear Sir/Madam

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your bid for the above mentioned and it is with great pleasure to
inform you that your bid has been approved by Steve Tshwete Local Municipality.

The appointment is as follows:

1. Tikedi Holdings T/A Tugela Risk Management (Pty)Ltd, which is the highest procurement point's
scorer be appointed for the “Rendering of Facilites Maintence and General Cleaning services’
at the total cost of R 3 400 555.02(Vat inclusive)

2. The contract period is 36 Months
3. That Guarantor's liability shall be limited to the amount of the guaranteed sum.

You are required to sign the performance management schedule that will be supplied by the head of
department. Your company is requested to keep scheduled timeframes, requests and reporting

processes.

The occupational Health and Safety Act will apply for the duration of this contract and must be adhered
to and applied at all times by all contractors and its employees.

Please take note that you have seven (07) days from date of receipt of this letter to accept/decline as

indicated below, failure thereof we will deem that you have accepted the appointment.
1



; 17.06.2020

L2 T

Mr S. Mothiba Date

.Chief Financial Officer

ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT

Signed for and on behalf of:

Company: qAZHEDZ HolD AL S
Name: TZ2VED2 ANAC g
Designation: D Ctgr”

Signature: ? )

Date: 17 L'Og 20 2 (%)

{
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b @ Department
Public Works and infrastructure

W REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

22 - 23 Market Square

Private Bag X 5002

KIMBERLEY Old Magistrale Courl

8301 Kimberley 8301
Tel: 053 838 5210

Fax: 053 8327380

Our Ref: PF29/20

Tikedi Holdings Pty Ltd
Parkview 79, Stellenberg Road
Equestria

Pretoria

0184

Dear SirfMadam

APPOINTMENT LETTER: NAKOP BORDER POST: PROVISIONING OF CLEANING
SERVICES, WASTE REMOVAL AND DECONTAMINATION: CONTRACT FOR 3

MONTHS.

Your Bid dated 06 August 2020 with the amount of R135 374.00 is hereby accepted
subject to all the terms and conditions embodied in the Department's official standard
tender and contract documents, subject to positive security clearance.

Kindly take notice that your contract period shall commence on the date to be arranged
with Project Manager.

The conditions of contract as stipulated in General Conditions of Contract in the tender
document will also be applicable and you are required to enter into a Service Level

Agreement with the Department.
Any further enquiries or correspondence regarding this service must be directed to the
Project Manager (Mr. N. Dlela) 053 838 5275.

Trust you find the above in order.

With Best Regards,

]

{l
n,:\ v
Vuyani Mabe
Head: Legal Se{vices

e N £ Y4
Date: .2 {\v || AOAC
v
P R EIET NG e L SEEe IS p2 SRLTALE PO ja LISSING o Selrhale Nidzo s g

Leferim ie Doug tie SEiiwll Degeam or o' Fulis v
BRI Wbl Vot TREt et I YOr prEegivs BRI hekath MUReshS wa Pabuma o

Rinmwb yo Yasa LTme wTemuesernt

yer Ll erge Yerphansts 18ebe ReTNGeten2 putclty UmNysngt weZe s Sebn s yor

Tannarste Depsnon g4t van Operbin Wothe



stats sa

Department;
Statistics South Africa
REPUBLIC OF SQUTH AFRICA

REFERENCE

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as testimonial and reference that Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Lid, has successfully
completed provision of Cleaning Services for Stats Sa Piketberg office on the 01 February

2021 for the value of R 590,885.00

On behalf of STATS SA, | hereby wish to confirm our satisfaction on the work provided and the
guality of the workmanship, Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd trading us Tikedi Hygiene Services has
demonstrated a high level of professionalism in handling the project and as such, all targets

and deliveries are met.

SERVICES PROVIDED BY TIKEDI HOLDINGS:

s 1 Supervisor
* 1x Lady Cleaner/Tea lady
= Decontamination Services

CONTACT PERSON:
OFFICE: West Coast District Office - Piketberg (35 Kloof Street)
NAME: Ms Sonja Wend
RANK: Deputy Director: West Coast District.
TEL NR: 022 9131074
CELL NR:

Bovt

Ms Sonja Wend {Deputy Director)

e,

Alrika

e

: ‘\) Dipalapaio Lsa Alorikebaiva « Dipalopalo 169 Alika Bonva Alikhe
© @ . N
&\{\f "I( Stofistiske SutbATYA * Dipatapsio 59 Afikn Borws * Tehdsala LoteNingizimu Alke
The Sauth Africa | knew, the home underseand

maNani




" Date Page
i Purchase Order Mar 08, 2021 ) I
i v Es = ————————
Q . A ty - ‘Ii " Bylsbridge Office Park, Buiding D Purchase Order Number
&) . . Cnr Jean and Olievenhoutbosch Ave OR-003460
mtd .4 Centurion 0157 pane 1 of 1
: Phone:  (012) 748-9704 agelo
: : : Fax: (086) 243-4092
Small Enterprise Finance Agency Vatno: 4500160355
Company reg no:1995/011258/06
Vendor Address: Delivery Address: Contact Details:
TIKED! HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD Head Office Supply Chain Manager

PARKVIEW 79, STELLENBERG ROAD
EQUESTRIA

PRETORIA, GAUTENG 0184

SOUTH AFRICA

Bytsbridge Office Park, Buil
Cnr Jean and Olievenhoutb

Centurion, Gauteng 0157

Tel: 012 748 9600
Fax: 086 243 3150

Email:
procurement@sefa.org.za

Vendor Payment Detalls:

ACCOUNT HOLDER: TIKEDI HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 282761438
BANK NAME: STANDARD BANK
BRANCH CODE: 051001
BRANCH NAME: STD BANK OF SA
ACCOUNT TYPE: CURRENT ACCOUNT
Reference Description Vendor Number PO Date Terms Expected Arrival
720h/2021/03/08 - SANITISATION AND DISINFACTIO MAAAQQ30777 Mar 08, 2021 30 Mar 26, 2021
Qty. Ordered |item Number| Description UoMm Unit Cost Amount
36 | SERVICE Bl WEELY - CLEANING SERVICES & EACH 13 466.40 484,790.40
DISINFECTING FOR 36 MONTHS AT N/AWEST
OFFICE
Quantities on this order reflects sefa unit of issue. Suppliers must convert requested quantity | Less:
to spacific supplier quantity. included tax 0
Please ensure the correctness of Payment detail. Complete the Credit Order Instruction Form
for any changes. Subtotal 484,790.40
This Department will not be liable for any payment not made into your bank account as a Total tax 0
result of incorrect payment detail, or if the comect detail was not supplied to the Department
priof to payment. Total purchase order 484,790.40
sebotse Mokgabudi Sebotse Mokgabudi SCM Officer 08/03/2021
SIGNATURE: AUTHORISED OFFICER NAME (Block letters) DESIGNATION DATE



o
national regulator for
compuisory specifications

Enquires: Lillian Phasha
Tel: (012) 482-8927
E-mail; Lillian.Phasha@nrcs.org.za

Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Lid

1661 Stellenberg Road

Parkview 79

Equestria

0184

E-mail: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

30 March 2021

REFEENCE LETTER FOR WORK PERFORMED

Dear Madam/ Sir

This letter serves to confirm that Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd rendered services for Cleaning Services for the
National Regulator for Compulsory Specifications (NRCS) regional office building in Cape Town province.

Service provider displayed excellent service delivery and a commitment to adhering to specifications and
any other safety related matters in ensuring safety of our assets. The service provider completed the work
for 24 months without supervision at the value of R 1,430,388.00

In terms of experience, the company offered professional, efficient services, provided meaningful
management reporting.

We are satisfied with the services rendered and therefore we do not hesitate to recommend them for similar
services.

Yours faithfully

-M%hasha—---

Records and Facilities Manager
30 March 2021

Head Oline

SABS Camypse 1 Dt Lateyan Road Groer foo! Pretona

PLINRCS Frivate Bag X25, Broaklyr, 0075

ﬂ Yed +27 12 428 S000 e Shaecah 0660 722 200 ¢ Fax +27 12428 5199

@ Web wivvs mics 1. 2a



= | agriculture, land reform
wi® & rural development
@ Department:

Pravincial Shared Servica Centre: Northern Cape, Private Bag X5007, KIMBERLEY 8300, Te! (353) 830 4000, New Public
Bullding. Cnr Knight 8 Stead Street, KIMBERLEY, 8301, Fax (053) 831 4095

To: TIKEDI HOLDINGS PTY LTD
1661 STELLENBERG ROAD
79 PARK VIEW
EQUESTRIA
GAUTENG
0084

Tel: 021816 5214
Mobile: 071 283 3558
Email: tikedi@tikediholdings.co.za

APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR RENDING STANDARD
CLEANING AND HYGIENE SERVICES AT THE DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE LAND REFORM AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT
NUMBER 2 HOSPITAL STREET, SPRINGBOK FOR A PERIOD OF 24 MONTHS.

Thank you for your proposal to provide the above-mention service for the Department
Agriculture Land Reform and Rural Development: PSSC Northern Cape.

We are pleased to advise you that your proposal dated 24 April 2021 for the
appointment of a service provider for rending standard cleaning and hygiene services
at the Department of Agriculfure Land Reform and Rural Development located at
number 2 hospital street, Springbok for a period of 24 months at the value of R 299
400.00 (Two hundred and ninety nine thousand four hundred rand only) is

successful.

You are hereby appointed to undertake the above-mentioned service as per the
scope of work stipulated in the terms of reference. Please indicate the breakdown
amount of items charged and VAT charged on the invoice. NB: please ensure
that the banking details of the company reflect on the invoice.

You are expected to work in close co-operation with the Provincial Shared Services
Centre, office, Northern Cape with Ms Tshegofatso Chubane who can be contacted

at 053 830 4030.

Congratulations on your success, we look forward to working with you.
Kind Regards
W%Ew MALATJI
IRECTOR: FINANCE AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Pssc NORTHERN CAPE
DATE: 29[07] 202/



education
Private Bag X10, Mmabatho 2735

Lefapha la Thuto la Bokane Bophirima . §
Noord-Wes Departement van Onderwys Te::a(:.)}gi:)sg;: g:; g:g?
North West Department of Education » .
NORTH WEST PROVINCE email: dntiabathi@nwpg.gov.za
email: omolete@nwpg.gov.za

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT MANAGER:
NGAKA MODIRI MOLEMA DISTRICT

Enquiries Mr§8.8. Ramong
Telephone 018 - 388 - 3100

29 October 2021

The Manager
Tikedi Holdings

APPOINTMENT OF SERVICE PROVIDER WHO WILL PROVIDE CLEANING & GARDENING SERVICES
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION: TSWAIGN SUB-DISTRICT OFFICE AND MADIBOGO
RESOURCE CENTER ON OF 24 MONTHS CONTRACT.

Thank you for your proposal Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Lid to provide the above-mentioned service for the
Department of Education, North West Province.

We are pleased to advice you that your proposal dated 07 September 2021 for the appointment of a service
provider Tikedi Holdings (Pty) Ltd to render standard Cleaning and Gardening Services for the
Department of Education, North West Province for Tswaing Sub-District and Madibogo Resource Center
for a period of twenty four months at the value of R 1,260,420 000.00 (One million, two hundred, sixty

thousand and four hundred and twenty rand only) is successful.

You are hereby appointed to undertake the above-mentioned service as per the scope of work stipulated in the terms
of reference. Please indicate the breakdown amount of itemscharged and VAT charged on the invoice.
NB: Please ensure that the banking details of the company reflect on the invoice

You are expected to work in close co-operation with the office of the Provincial Shared Service Centre
office, Northemn Cape with Mr S.D. Ntlabathi who can be contactedat 018 388 3100.

Congratulations on your success, we look forward to working with you

Kind regards, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
PRIVATE FANAN 8
% NGAKA MOLEMA DISTRICYT
MR S.D Ntiabathi
DISTRICT DIRECTOR LE
DATE: 29/10/2021 sokone sorwimis |
NORTH WEST PROVINCE




PROPOSED TECHNICAL PROJECT
TEAM



SITE SUPERVISOR CV AND
QUALIFICATIONS



HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE F TSHIOVHE
PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 8606045858087

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IN FIRM: SITE SUPERVISOR

CERTIFICATE COMPETENCY: SUPERVISION

EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)

PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
e Prasa modernisation of stations programme
e SONILS Luanda, Customs Facility

e S.A.B New Packaging Line an Amenities Building

¢ Khumanilron Ore Mine New Thickener tank

e The Ridge School Classroom Development

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
« Cleaning Oil Spillage by oil Booms, Skimmers and Dispersants.

« Plans effective means of controlling and eradicating prohibited and restricted
noxious weeds and objectionable pest and weed infestations involving
chemical, cultural, mechanical, manual or biological methods

« Plans and directs other vegetation management programs including free
trimming

« Prepares all pertinent contract specifications and estimates in accordance to
standard plans, department policies, and state and federal regulations

« Inspects all work accomplished by contractors for compliance to
specifications



« Assigns and supervises the application of vegetation management
substances and methods as mandated by Cal/EPA code

o May become personally involved with the actual physical implementation of
the vegetation management activities

« Monitors and trains departmental personnel in regard to regulations, methods
of vegetation control, health related topics and other safety issues

« Interviews and selects or recommends selection of employees

« Prepares and maintains necessary documentation concerning personnel
matters and work performed

« Maintains an ongoing safety and supervision program with subordinates

« Keepslogs and records of applications of economic poisons and other
methods of vegetation management

« Writes recommendations utilized when employing economic poisons in the
course of vegetation management, specifically citing criteria and mitigation
measures

e Assures an annual inventory record of vegetation areas sprayed under
jurisdiction of the County

o Assists in the preparation and review of programs, budgets and reports
involving vegetation management activities

« Attends meetings as required

« Operates a personal computer and various software programs including
mapping

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION
9 Years' Experience.

REFERENCE



Company: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214



SM TRAINING
s o
This is to certify that

 FUUFHELOTSHIOYHE

D No: 8506044585087

-

Has sug_cessfy;ly completed a generic iraining programme and has been awarded a
proviger certificate in:

-

SITE SUPERVISOR - Level 04

The coursg learning areas were equivolent fo specific oulcomes covered in the foliowing
SAQA pnit standand: 262845 - Supervise construction teams

1 Determining lakour requirements
2 Recruifing, selecting and induction of tegm members.
] Supervising work team and monlioring performance.

4 Training, coaching and developing team members
] Motivgling team members.

Date of Issie 11-01-2022.....0c00iiiiiniiiiiniissnsisinnnnarescssnnenne s sonnienens Explry Date 12-01-2024

Cerfificaite No: SMIDT03459.
COMMISSIONER QF OATH

RM MASINGA (SAtSA 1438 BAP(SA))
i , Leogem place,Midrand 1685

L THFIED A TRUE
COPY OF THE
ORIGINAL




e
______ S e T

SM TRAINING

CEA Accreditafion No: Oko5218

This is to certify that ’

FULUFHELO TSHIOVHE
1D: Nov: 8506064585087

Haos successfgﬂy completed a gan% fraining programme and has bsen awarded a
provider cerlificate in:

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY- Luavel 02

The course leaming areas were equivalent 1o specific outcomes covered in the following
SAQA unit stondiard: 9964 - Apply heaith and safety to o wark area

.- Mdmggetoﬁﬁms.mmmﬂnmwmmy.
: Follow procedure that apply 1 liness or Injury in the workplace
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‘Certificate Nei SM
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MiSSIONER OF OATH
4 RA-1438 BAP(SA)) &?"’
Leogem place,Midrand 108
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OMMISSIONER, OF OATH
M MAsmf& A 1438 BAP(SA)

quare, Leogem place,Midrand 1685
This s to certify #iatanienlsv

SM TRAINING

CETA Accradifafion No: 0ROS318 Add 71 BIS

P

O I 5|2 A TRUE
FULUFHELO TSHIOVHE cgggg&&: THE
ORIGINAL

|'

|

|

ID:No; 8406064585087 |

Has successfuﬂy completed a generic training programme and has been awarded o
provider certificate in:

First Aid - Level 02 -

The course: Ieammg areas wefe equwalent fo spemﬁc oufcomes covered i m the following
SAQA unit sfandard 120496 Provsde mk—bqsed pfmaw emergency c:qrelﬁrst aidin the

- Principles and laws of primary emergency care
Assessing and managing an emergency scene
| Providing CPR to odults and chiidren

Menaging wounds, breaks, strainis, dislocations, head injuries ang
‘ﬁab@éhg '
Uﬂﬂgﬁﬁaiﬂeﬂ%ﬂimﬁi’g

Certtificate No: SMT0213125 Q ‘

Chief Exec Officer ' i




SM TRAINING ' "\%
Sign }
CEIA Accrediialon No: OR0ESTS  [)gte:.... .&'LL@VL‘Z L

This is to cerlify that

FULUFHELO TSHIOVHE CERTIFIED A TRUE
= S COPY-OF THE
ID'No: 8806044585087 ORIGINAL
Has sue’cessftgly completed a generic iraining programine and has been awarded o
provider cerfificate in: .
ORHVS (HVO2) - Level 05

The course leaming areas were equivaient to specific outcomes coveredii in lhg fgﬂmng
SAQA unif- standard: 2%42766 B,gnenstrahqg knoMedgeang unﬂ.;“_'_;_i

Demonisirating theregutotory requirements for access fo'and
supervisimln pmhibued cndreskicted areas

Knowladge ond undersianding of regulatory. mqumments for
qperuﬁng . earthing and work pemif.

mrsguhtory fequiraments for obnormet and special working
2QnOIons.

{h
ot et

Date of issue 12-01-2022............cveeove....... O AR rrae s Expy Date 13-01-2024

Cerlificole No: SMID103128'




SM TRAINING .
SERTlF‘ED ATRU 5
CETA Accreditaion No: OR05318 T COPY OF THE {
ORIGINAL
This is to certify that I
' ~ COMMISSIONEROF OATH ;
e A 1438 BAP(SA)

FULUFHELO TSHIOVHE 1y MAS\N ik

N T B dd” Bishak ALY
1D No: 8605064585087 gig,, ,,,,,,,,,,, AN A—
o 3 ylen, (2022
Has successfully completed a generic training programme and has been awarded a
: provider certificate in:
WORKING AT HEIGHTS - 01

The course leaming areas were equivalent o specific outcomes covered in the following
SAQA unit standard: 229998 -~ Explain and perform fall arest techniques when working ot

heights

1
I g :
, i Explain the use and limitations of a imited range of fall arest
equipment and fall amest pian

2 inspecting, assembling and storing fall orest equipment
3 Selecting suilable anchor point and using fall arest system
4 Using pre-instalied vertical and horizontal life fine

Dote OFISSUE 07-11-2021 ...vvreeeemrriiererrerieeseretessiessesesinesnsresrssescrnrennsssssras

Cerilficate No: SMI0103856

[{.

Chie{[Ex&culive Officer |




This is to certify that ‘

FULUFHELO TSHIOVHE

ID No: 8606064585087

Has successfully completed a generic training programme and has been awarded a

s provider cerlificate in:

TREE IDENTIFICATION - Level 03

The course leaming areas were equivalent to specific outcomes covered in the following
SAQA unit standard: 264186 — CONDUCT CONTROLLED TREE FELLING IN VARIOUS

LOCATION
MODULES PROGRAMME OUTCOME _STATUS
1 Apply chainsaw safety prqcﬁc'es for tree feliing - Passed
2 Prepare for tree feliing Passed
3 Perform controlled hinged tree felling. Passed
4 Perform back cutting f'ecﬁnlq ues for free felling Passed
L] Utilize felling wedge for controlled felling Passed

Date of issue 11-01-2022

...................................................................

Certificate No; SMTO10894.

Expiry Date 12-01-2024

AL

Chief\Execulive Officer







HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE I. RAMAVHOYA
PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 920330 6149 080

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IN FIRM: CHAINSAW OPERATOR

CERTIFICATE COMPETENCY: CHAINSAW UNIT STANDARD

EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)

PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
e Dept. Of Infrastructure Development

e City of Tshwane
e TRASNET SOC Property
e City of Ekurhuleni

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
» Maintain and repair chainsaws and other equipment, cleaning, oiling, and
greasing equipment, and sharpening equipment properly.

« Saw back-cuts, leaving sufficient sound wood to control direction of fall.
« Stop saw engines, pull cutting bars from cuts, and run to safety as tree falls.
« Trim off the tops and limbs of trees, using chainsaws, delimbers, or axes.

o Clear brush from work areas and escape routes, and cut saplings and other
trees from direction of falls, using axes, chainsaws, or bulldozers.

« Appraise trees for certain characteristics, such as twist, rot, and heavy limb
growth, and gauge amount and direction of lean, to determine how fo
control the direction of a tree's fall with the least damage.



Control the direction of a tree's fall by scoring cutting lines with axes, sawing
undercuts along scored lines with chainsaws, knocking slabs from cuts with
single-bit axes, and driving wedges.

Select trees to be cut down, assessing factors such as site, terrain, and
weather conditions before beginning work.

Determine position, direction, and depth of cuts to be made, and placement
of wedges or jacks.

Insert jacks or drive wedges behind saws to prevent binding of saws and fo
start trees falling.

Measure felled frees and cut them into specified log lengths, using chain saws
and axes.

Assess logs after cutting to ensure that the quality and length are correct.
Tag unsafe tfrees with high-visibility ribbons.

Place supporting limbs or poles under felled trees to avoid splitting undersides,
and to prevent logs from rolling.

Secure steel cables or chains to logs for dragging by tractors or for pulling by
cable yarding system:s.

Work as a member of a team, rotating between chain saw operation and
skidder operation.

Load logs or wood onto trucks, trailers, or railroad cars, by hand or using
loaders or winches.

Mark logs for identification.

Split logs, using axes, wedges, and mauls, and stack wood in ricks or cord lofs.

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION
7 Years' Experience.

REFERENCE

Company: Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd



Contact person: Muhluri Tshikane

Contact number: 012 816 5214
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| |
j'( o .;"I
Ii' a .l':
| SM TRAIN 'NﬁMlSSIONER OF QATH i
|E CEIA Accredilation No: orosR4/| MASINGA (S 438 BAP(SA)) ) it
i ' Add: 71 Bishop sogem place Midrand 1685 |
| This is to certifyidhat. .o |
,' ‘Date....anloalzl ' |
| THANYANI RAMAVHOYA l
| ' 1l
] . G xn gieim e il
| ‘ID'No: 923306149080 Fl |
J Has successfully completed a generic training programme and has been awarded a l
‘7 L provider cerfificate in: |
| |
| CHAINSAW OPERATOR - ‘l
The course leaming areas were equivalent to specific outcomes covered in the following
{ SAQA unit standard; ’ |
| ‘ |
11 1 Maintain a chainsaw and cut felled timber using a chainsaw 117058
j 2 Debranch felled tree using a chainsaw in a production situation 117061
‘ 3 Fell free with a chainsaw using the standard technique and feliing 117062
’ leaves
| 4 Cross-cut felled frees using a chainsaw in @ productivesituation. 117049
f 5 Fell free with a chainsaw specialized techniques 117066 |!
M] é Fell trees using a chainsaw in a production situation 117064 :
; i
I Date of issue 09-01-2022.................. et enssesssessssssnsssenne EXDFY Date 10-01-2024 f
‘ iGerfificate No: SMT0103459 - !
| : o ™ :
i A '
l. ' ;. ) |
| i'l \_ - l( (’\/ | [ ”
| | |
| \ J |
| ‘}Q,} LY !
_i Director - Academics Chiet Executive Officer', [ |
| f |
| ;
. I
| |\u




GENERAL WORKER’S CV AND
QUALIFICATIONS
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CURRICULUM VITAE N Manzini
PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 9108105923082

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IN FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER

EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
Tikedi Holdings (pty) td (Present)

PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
o EPWP

» S.A.B New Packaging Line an Amenities Building
¢ Small enterprise finance agency

e Pick n Pay
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility
areas.

o Dusting
« Sweeping
e Mopping
« Vacuuming
« Cleaning ceiling vents

« Cleaning restrooms

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION



5 Years’ Experience.

REFERENCE
Company: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012816 5214






TIKEDI

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

PIET XOLILE MZWALANE

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 6810035846084

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IF FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER
EXPERIENCE

FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)
PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

e Boskor Sawmill

e Koukamma Municipality

¢ Small Enterprise Finance agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

s Cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility areas.

e Dusting

e Sweeping

¢ Mopping

¢ Vacuuming

e (Cleaning ceiling vents



Cleaning Restrooms

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION

7 Year’s Experience

REFERENCE
COMPANY: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214
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South African
Aertification (ﬂnum:il

—

Awarded -,to)-f D?éekeﬁ aan.
_PETER MZALWANE

' 1dentity number 7992110113201

f:;f-;,-

ﬁﬂﬂv:%ﬂ%ﬁﬂ%#%%ﬁ%#ﬂ%ﬁﬂ 'H-'H- Sefe dele ol fobe bt

Sub/ects passeleakke geslaag L
N

SENIOR CERTIFICATE

SENIOR SERTIFIKAAT

Suid-Afrikammse
Sertifiseringsrand

/dentiteitsnommer

HG

T TR R o R R S S T e

lﬁﬂlﬂﬂﬂlﬂlﬁlﬂﬁlﬁﬂﬂﬂ

Xhosa : Finst Langudge / Eexste Taal 5 E 40%-49%
English : Second Language / Engels : Twe.ede Taal; HG D 50%-59%
Aﬂukmé : Second Language / Tweede Taak R HG F 33,3%-39% It
'Mazhemaau / Wiskunde HG E 40%-49%
ical Seience / Natuun- en Skeikunde SG D 50%-59%
Bwlogy / Biokogie , HG D 50%-59%
Aggneprie: - Quaest E’Eﬁﬁ‘r‘e DOKUE *“*"*E 840-1049
DIE OORS V4 JKE DOKUMENT .
IS, EX = EDE -
Y WYS
BRI
. 8l '5%”’
i I -AFRIKA,
i FUFh CRIME INTELL .:,Q\EEE POLi3
t - u . INTCL“GENO’?{:\I’:} \Lst-.s'F_I\':’T]:UEM
i U;u/%
' 2021 -05- 2 ¢
£ -\ENINGIW 05 2 9
H /6 RAM STORMSAI/eR
K NAME [N PGINT . - (mtu — -
H| enporsemeNT | : ENDOSSEMENT
1: This candidate has complied with the minimum Hierdie kandidaat het voldoen aan die
statutory requirements for admission to minimum statutére vereistes vir toelating tot
ks
* bachelor degree studies af a univessity baccalareusgraadstudie aan 'n universlleit
i in the Republic of South Akrica. in die Republiek van Suid:Afrika.
; wWith effect from DECEMBER/DESEMBER 1992 Met ingang van
1 o
1: Execut ive Officer 1 U&‘g Uitvggrend'g, Beampte
; Thie certificate ls issued wlthuut a-tnrmnn or eusura of eny kind. Hierdie sertifikaat word uitgereik sonder vqu‘ﬁdering o itwl.ssln'g an Bl';im 28l
4 930 8202 1 5 5 W

‘ a

| |||I|||l|||Iﬂllllllllﬂﬂiﬂ!!llﬂﬂﬂllllﬂllllll!ﬂlﬂllﬂllllllﬂl!lWll

TR P o o g L U ., g, g % S A S S, g % s . g .

-.--uu_-_-_ ------------------




2

@0
TIKEDI

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE Vuyokazi FRITZ

PERSONAL DETAILS
ID: 8302050436080

QUALIFICATIONS
POSITION IN FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER

EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
Tikedi Holdings (pty) lid [Present)

PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
¢ Department of Education {north West Province)

¢ S.A.BNew Pcckcging Line an Amenities Building
¢ National regulator for compulsory specifications

« Small enterprise finance agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility
areas.

+ Dusting

+ Sweeping

« Mopping

« Vacuuming

« Cleaning ceiling vents

« Cleaning restrooms

YEARS Ol; EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION



6 Years' Experience.

REFERENCE
Company: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214



' ‘REPUBL

Surﬁame
FRITZ
Nimes:

5

Natignality:
RSA

. Date orainn

VUYOKAZI YOLANDA

Identity Number:
8302050438080

O
NATIONAL IDENTITY. GARD |

T AFR]CA

L gn T

L'ch H
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TIKEDI

OLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE S Mjezu
PERSONAL DETAILS
ID: 8008086674080

QUALIFICATIONS
POSITION IN FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER

EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
Tikedi Holdings (pty) ltd (Present)

PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
e EPWP

¢ S.A.B New Packaging Line an Amenities Building

« Small enterprise finance agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility
areas.

¢« Dusting

« Sweeping

« Mopping

« Vacuuming

« Cleaning ceiling venis

+ Cleaning restrooms

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION
? Years' Experience.



REFERENCE
Company: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number; 012816 5214
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TIKED

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

iD: 8905030706081

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IF FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER
EXPERIENCE

FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)
PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

¢ EPWP
e Moonlight Lounge
¢ Small enterprise agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

KHWEHLA MALENTSWANE

¢ Cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility areas.

Dusting

o Sweeping

¢ Mopping

s Vacuuming

e Cleaning ceiling vents



Cleaning Restrooms

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION

6 Years’ Experience

REFERENCE
COMPANY: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214
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HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 7212230410083

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IF FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER
EXPERIENCE

FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)
PRO_JECI' S FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

e EPWP
¢ Small enterprise agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

MOLOI SYLVIA

e Cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility areas.

e Dusting

¢ Sweeping

s Mopping

e Vacuuming

¢ (Cleaning ceiling vents

o Cleaning Restrooms



YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION

7 Years’ Experience

REFERENCE
COMPANY: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214
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MADINTJA SYLVIA MOLOI

Date of Birth 7972-12-23 Geboortedatum

Subjects passed|Vakke geslaay
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. Geen
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HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE
PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 7809286324089

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IF FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER
EXPERIENCE

FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)
PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

e Project Sansation
e Pick n Pay
e Small enterprise agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

MOKHESENG MP

¢ Cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility areas.

. Dusting

e Sweeping

e Mopping

s Vacuuming

e (Cleaning ceiling vents



Cleaning Restrooms

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION

7 Years’ Experience

REFERENCE
COMPANY: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214



UMALUSI

Council for Quality ggurance in General
any Further Eucation and Training

SENIOR CERTIFICATE

Awarded to
MOTLALENTOA PETRUS MOKHESENG

Identity number 7809266324089
Subjeécts passed .
Sesatho : Finst Language H 50%-59%  Nov 99
English : Second Language 35,33-39%  Nov 99
Ingxoduction 2o Crininolog 508-598  Jan 11

B o 0
55,38259%  Jun 11

EEERES
T
Fo
2

EERBRRER Eaiodisd

»

ENDORSENMENT
None

with effect from July 2012

Chief Executive officer “\-S Moﬂ\m

This cartificeto s Issus jo sptardanco With Section 1HA) () of Ast 88 of 2001 by
Umétus) Coundll for Quality Assusaace in Gengral #nd Further Edugstion end Yraining.

s TR R 1213737 3841 E

SOUTH AFRICA
 This cerfifisate Is issuod without altoretien or eresurs of any &ind

{See reverse for more information) | 4 4 4 8 61 1







CURRICULUM VITAE
PERSONAL DETAILS
ID: 8803105958085

QUALIFICATIONS
POSITION IN FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER

EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)

PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
s EPWP

« S.A.B New Packaging Line an Amenities Building

National regulator for compulsory specifications

¢ Small enterprise finance agency

Shoprite Pretoria

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

« cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility

areas.
o Dusting
« Sweeping
« Mopping
« Vacuuming
« Cleaning ceiling vents

« Cleaning restrooms

O Ngani






HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS
ID: 910815172083
QUALIFICATIONS
POSITION IF FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER
EXPERIENCE
FORMAL EMPLOYMENT
- Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)
PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

* Pick n Pay
¢ EPWP
® Small enterprise agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

NTSOKO SETI

* Cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility areas.

¢ Dusting

¢ Sweeping

* Mopping

e Vacuuming

® Cleaning ceiling vents



Cleaning Restrooms

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION

6 Years’ Experience

REFERENCE
COMPANY: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214



% YIS‘I:I\EH%%%LOF SOUTH AFRICA

IDENTITY CARD

RSA
Siate
CITIZEN

Vrntdit e

Ll ot s
This caid has been issued by the 08 JAN 2016
Deparimeni of Home Alfairs in terms of the

Identificition Act, Azl 68 of 1997

-
J Jonal 539 0v6 sviistn 16 Wt Bupanmasd ot sigms Attpies Ya, f:
5 v 6002213 80

100544855




SNize

o= a"é
!q’

> e
Q0

HOLDINGS PTY LTD

CURRICULUM VITAE
PERSONAL DETAILS

ID: 8506250337084

QUALIFICATIONS

POSITION IF FIRM: GENERAL CLEANER
EXPERIENCE

FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

Tikedi Holdings (pty) Itd (Present)
PROJECTS FORMAL EMPLOYMENT

e EPWP
e SETA

® Small enterprise agency

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

WITTES NM

¢ Cleaning, stocking, and supplying cleaning materials to designated facility areas.

¢ Dusting

®* Sweeping

*  Mopping

* Vacuuming

¢ Cleaning ceiling vents



Cleaning Restrooms
YEARS OF EXPERIENCE SINCE QUALIFICATION

7 Years' Experience

REFERENCE
COMPANY: Tikedi Holdings
Contact person: Phuti Mabitsela

Contact number: 012 816 5214
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